
 
 

Electric Operations  

   
SCE&G has been named, along with 53 others, by the EPA as a potentially responsible party (PRP) at 

the Alternate Energy Resources, Inc. (AER) Superfund site located in Augusta, Georgia.  The EPA placed 
the site on the National Priorities List in April 2006.  AER conducted hazardous waste storage and treatment 
operations from 1975 to 2000, when the site was abandoned.  While operational, AER processed fuels from 
waste oils, treated industrial coolants and oil/water emulsions, recycled solvents and blended hazardous 
waste fuels.  During that time, SCE&G occasionally used AER for the processing of waste solvents, oily 
rags and oily wastewater.  The EPA and the State of Georgia have documented that a release or releases have 
occurred at the site leading to contamination of groundwater, surface water and soils.  The EPA and the State 
of Georgia have conducted a preliminary assessment and site inspection.  The PRPs funded a Remedial 
Investigation and Risk Assessment which was completed and approved by the EPA, and funded a Feasibility 
Study that is expected to be completed in 2010.  The site has not been remediated nor has a clean-up cost 
been estimated.  Although a basis for the allocation of clean up costs among the PRPs is unclear, SCE&G 
does not believe that its involvement at this site would result in an allocation of costs that would have a 
material adverse impact on its results of operations, cash flows or financial condition.  Any cost allocated to 
SCE&G arising from the remediation of this site, net of insurance recovery, is expected to be recoverable 
through rates.  
 

Gas Distribution  
   

SCE&G is responsible for four decommissioned manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites in South 
Carolina which contain residues of by-product chemicals.  These sites are in various stages of investigation, 
remediation and monitoring under work plans approved by the South Carolina Department of Health and 
Environmental Control (DHEC).  SCE&G anticipates that major remediation activities at these sites will 
continue until 2012 and will cost an additional $7.7 million.  In addition, the National Park Service of the 
Department of the Interior has made an initial demand to SCE&G for payment of $9.1 million for certain 
costs and damages relating to the MGP site in Charleston, South Carolina.  SCE&G expects to recover any 
cost arising from the remediation of these four sites, net of insurance recovery, through rates.  At December 
31, 2009, deferred amounts, net of amounts previously recovered through rates and insurance settlements, 
totaled $19.4 million.  
   
REGULATORY MATTERS  

   
Material retail rate proceedings are described in more detail in Note 2 to the consolidated financial 

statements.  

   
SCE&G is subject to the jurisdiction of the SEC as to the issuance of certain securities and other 

matters; the SCPSC as to retail electric and gas rates, service, accounting, issuance of securities (other than 
short-term borrowings) and other matters; and FERC as to issuance of short-term borrowings, certain 
acquisitions and other matters.  
 

 SCE&G and GENCO are subject to regulation under the Federal Power Act, administered by FERC 
and DOE, in the transmission of electric energy in interstate commerce and in the sale of electric energy at 
wholesale for resale, as well as with respect to licensed hydroelectric projects and certain other matters, 
including accounting.  

   
The Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act of 2005 allows natural gas distribution companies to request 

annual adjustments to rates to reflect changes in revenues and expenses and changes in investment.  Such 
annual adjustments are subject to certain qualifying criteria and review by the SCPSC.  
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Effective February 12, 2010 the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration issued a final 
rule establishing integrity management requirements for gas distribution pipeline systems, similar to those 
for transmission pipelines.  The rule gives SCE&G until August 2, 2011 to develop and implement a 
program for compliance with the rule.  SCE&G has not determined what impact the rule will have on its 
operations.  SCE&G believes that any additional cost incurred to comply with the rule will be recoverable 
through rates.  
 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES  

   
Following are descriptions of the Company’s accounting policies and estimates which are most critical 

in terms of reporting financial condition or results of operations.  
 

Utility Regulation  
   

The Company’s regulated operations record certain assets and liabilities that defer the recognition of 
expenses and revenues to future periods in accordance with accounting guidance for rate-regulated 
utilities.  In the future, as a result of deregulation or other changes in the regulatory environment, the 
Company may no longer meet the criteria of accounting for rate-regulated utilities, and could be required to 
write off its regulatory assets and liabilities.  Such an event could have a material adverse effect on the 
results of operations, liquidity or financial position of the Company’s Electric Distribution and Gas 
Distribution segments in the period the write-off would be recorded.  See Note 1B to the consolidated 
financial statements for a description of the Company’s regulatory assets and liabilities, including those 
associated with the Company’s environmental assessment program.  
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            The Company’s generation assets would be exposed to considerable financial risks in a deregulated 
electric market.  If market prices for electric generation do not produce adequate revenue streams and the 
enabling legislation or regulatory actions do not provide for recovery of the resulting stranded costs, the 
Company could be required to write down its investment in those assets. The Company cannot predict 
whether any write-downs will be necessary and, if they are, the extent to which they would adversely affect 
the Company’s results of operations in the period in which they would be recorded.  As of December 31, 
2009, the Company’s net investments in fossil/hydro and nuclear generation assets were $2.8 billion and 
$1.0 billion, respectively.  
 

Revenue Recognition and Unbilled Revenues  

   
Revenues related to the sale of energy are recorded when service is rendered or when energy is 

delivered to customers. Because customers are billed on cycles which vary based on the timing of the actual 
reading of their electric and gas meters, the Company records estimates for unbilled revenues at the end of 
each reporting period.  Such unbilled revenue amounts reflect estimates of the amount of energy delivered to 
customers since the date of the last reading of their meters.  Such unbilled revenues reflect consideration of 
estimated usage by customer class, the effects of different rate schedules, changes in weather and, where 
applicable, the impact of weather normalization provisions of rate structures.  The accrual of unbilled 
revenues in this manner properly matches revenues and related costs.  As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
accounts receivable included unbilled revenues of $104.3 million and $97.1 million, respectively, compared 
to total revenues of $2.6 billion and $2.8 billion for the years 2009 and 2008, respectively.  
 

Nuclear Decommissioning  

   
Accounting for decommissioning costs for nuclear power plants involves significant estimates related 

to costs to be incurred many years in the future.  Among the factors that could change the Company’s 
accounting estimates related to decommissioning costs are changes in technology, changes in regulatory and 
environmental remediation requirements, and changes in financial assumptions such as discount rates and 
timing of cash flows.  Changes in any of these estimates could significantly impact the Company’s financial 
position and cash flows (although changes in such estimates should be earnings-neutral, because these costs 
are expected to be collected from ratepayers).  

   
SCE&G’s two-thirds share of estimated site-specific nuclear decommissioning costs for Summer 

Station, including both the cost of decommissioning plant components that are and are not subject to 
radioactive contamination, totals $451.0 million, stated in 2006 dollars.  Santee Cooper is responsible for 
decommissioning costs related to its one-third ownership interest in Summer Station.  The cost estimate 
assumes that the site would be maintained over a period of 60 years in such a manner as to allow for 
subsequent decontamination that would permit release for unrestricted use.  

   
Under SCE&G’s method of funding decommissioning costs, amounts collected through rates are 

invested in insurance policies on the lives of certain Company personnel.  SCE&G transfers to an external 
trust fund the amounts collected through electric rates, insurance proceeds and interest thereon, less 
expenses.  The trusteed asset balance reflects the net cash surrender value of the insurance policies and cash 
held by the trust.  Management intends for the fund, including earnings thereon, to provide for all eventual 
decommissioning expenditures on an after-tax basis.  
   
Accounting for Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits  
   

SCANA recognizes the overfunded or underfunded status of its defined benefit pension plan as an 
asset or liability in its balance sheet and changes in funded status as a component of other comprehensive 
income, net of tax, or as a regulatory asset as required by accounting guidance.  SCANA’s plan is adequately 
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funded under current regulations.  Accounting guidance requires the use of several assumptions, the 
selection of which may have a large impact on the resulting pension cost or income recorded.  Among the 
more sensitive assumptions are those surrounding discount rates and expected returns on assets.  Net pension 
cost of $40.0 million ($34.6 million attributable to SCE&G) recorded in 2009 reflects the use of a 6.45% 
discount rate, derived using a cash flow matching technique, and an assumed 8.50% long-term rate of return 
on plan assets.  SCANA believes that these assumptions were, and that the resulting pension income amount 
was, reasonable.  For purposes of comparison, using a discount rate of 6.20% in 2009 would have increased 
SCANA’s aggregate pension income by $1.1 million.  Had the assumed long-term rate of return on assets 
been 8.25%, SCANA’s pension cost for 2009 would have increased by $1.5 million.  
 

As noted in Results of Operations above, due to turmoil in the financial markets and the resultant 
declines in plan asset values in the fourth quarter of 2008, SCE&G recorded significant amounts of pension 
cost in 2009 compared to the pension income recorded in 2008 and previously.  However, in February 2009, 
SCE&G was granted accounting orders by the SCPSC which allow it to mitigate a significant portion of this 
increased pension expense by deferring as a regulatory asset the amount of pension expense above the level 
of pension income which is included in current rates.  These costs will be deferred until future rate filings, at 
which time the accumulated deferred costs will be addressed prospectively.  
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SCANA accounts for the cost of its postretirement medical and life insurance benefit plans in a similar 
manner to that used for its defined benefit pension plan.  This plan is unfunded, so no assumptions related to 
rate of return on assets impact the net expense recorded; however, the selection of discount rates can 
significantly impact the actuarial determination of net expense.  SCANA used a discount rate of 
6.45%, derived using a cash flow matching technique, and recorded a net cost to SCE&G of $13.0 million 
for 2009.  Had the selected discount rate been 6.20%, the expense for 2009 would have been $0.1 million 
higher.  Because the plan provisions include “caps” on company per capita costs, healthcare cost inflation 
rate assumptions do not materially impact the net expense recorded.  

   
Asset Retirement Obligations  

   
The Company accrues for the legal obligation associated with the retirement of long-lived tangible 

assets that result from their acquisition, construction, development and normal operation in accordance with 
applicable accounting guidance.  The obligations are recognized at fair value in the period in which they are 
incurred and associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as a part of the carrying amount of the related 
long-lived assets.  Because such obligations relate primarily to the Company’s regulated utility operations, 
their recording has no significant impact on results of operations.  As of December 31, 2009, the Company 
has recorded an asset retirement obligation (ARO) of $111 million for nuclear plant decommissioning (as 
discussed above) and an ARO of $347 million for other conditional obligations related to generation, 
transmission and distribution properties, including gas pipelines.  All of the amounts recorded in accordance 
with the relevant accounting guidance are based upon estimates which are subject to varying degrees of 
imprecision, particularly since such payments will be made many years in the future.  Changes in these 
estimates will be recorded over time; however, these changes in estimates are not expected to materially 
impact results of operations so long as the regulatory framework for the Company’s utilities remains in 
place.  
 

OTHER MATTERS  

   
Off-Balance Sheet Transactions  

   
 SCE&G does not hold significant investments in unconsolidated special purpose entities.  SCE&G 

does not engage in off-balance sheet financing or similar transactions, although it is party to incidental 
operating leases in the normal course of business, generally for office space, furniture, equipment and rail 
cars.  
   
Claims and Litigation  
   

For a description of claims and litigation see Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS and Note 11 to the 
consolidated financial statements.  
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ITEM 7A .  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES  ABOUT MARKET RISK  

   
All financial instruments held by SCE&G described below are held for purposes other than trading.  

   
The tables below provide information about long-term debt issued by SCE&G which is sensitive to 

changes in interest rates.  For debt obligations, the tables present principal cash flows and related weighted 
average interest rates by expected maturity dates.  Fair values for debt represent quoted market 
prices.  Interest rate swap agreements are valued using discounted cash flow models with independently 
sourced data.  
   

 

 

     While a decrease in interest rates would increase the fair value of debt, it is unlikely that events 
which would result in a realized loss will occur.  

   
The above tables exclude long-term debt of $30 million at December 31, 2009 and $37 million at 

December 31, 2008, which amounts do not have stated interest rates associated with them.  

   
Commodity Price Risk  
   

The following table provides information about the Company’s financial instruments that are sensitive 
to changes in natural gas prices.  Weighted average settlement prices are per 10,000 DT.  Fair value 
represents quoted market prices.  
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  Expected Maturity Date  

December 31, 2009  

Millions of dollars   
   

2010  
   

2011  
   

2012  
   

2013  
   

2014  
   

Thereafter  
   

Total  
Fair  

Value  
Long-Term Debt:                  
Fixed Rate ($)     10.4    

264.9  
  11.0    156.7     42.5      2,602.7      3,088.2    3,243.4  

Average Interest Rate (%)  6.31   4.36  4.98  7.06  4.97     5.89       5.80    
Variable Rate ($)               71.4       71.4    71.4  
Average Variable Interest Rate (%)               3.29       3.29    
Interest Rate Swaps:                  
Pay Fixed/Receive Variable ($)               71.4       71.4    3.1  
Average Pay Interest Rate (%)               3.29       3.29    
Average Receive Interest Rate (%)                 .31        .31    

  Expected Maturity Date  

December 31, 2008  

Millions of dollars   
   

2009  
   

2010  
   

2011  
   

2012  
   

2013  
   

Thereafter  
   

Total  
Fair  

Value  
Long-Term Debt:                  
Fixed Rate ($)  103.7  10.4  449.9 11.0  156.7  2,320.2  3,051.9 3,175.8  
Average Interest Rate (%)    6.18   6.31    3.48 4.98    7.06       5.89       5.60   
Variable Rate ($)    26.1              71.4      97.5       97.5  
Average Variable Interest Rate (%)    6.36              3.28      4.10    
Interest Rate Swaps:                  
Pay Fixed/Receive Variable ($)                71.4      71.4        (4.5)  
Average Pay Interest Rate (%)                3.28      3.28    
Average Receive Interest Rate (%)                1.43     1.43    

Expected Maturity:          
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The Company uses derivative instruments to hedge forward purchases and sales of natural gas, which 
create market risks of different types.  See Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.  
 
 

 Options  2010    Swaps  2010  
Purchased Call (Long):      Commodity Swaps:    
  Strike Price (a)  6.51      Pay fixed/receive variable (b)  0.1 
  Contract Amount (b)  15.3      Average pay rate (a)  10.3784 
  Fair Value (b)  0.7      Average received rate (a)  5.5720 
        Fair Value (b)  0.1 
(a) Weighted average, in dollars        
(b) Millions of dollars          
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SCE&G’s tariffs include a purchased gas adjustment (PGA) that provides for the recovery of actual 
gas costs incurred.  The SCPSC has ruled that the results of hedging activities are to be included in the 
PGA.  As such, costs of related derivatives utilized by SCE&G to hedge gas purchasing activities are 
recoverable through the weighted average cost of gas calculation.  The offset to the change in fair value of 
these derivatives is deferred.  
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ITEM 8.   FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DA TA  

   
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM  
   

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of  

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company  

Cayce, South Carolina  
 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of South Carolina Electric & Gas Company 
and affiliates (the "Company") as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of 
income, changes in equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the three years in the 
period ended December 31, 2009.  Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in Part IV 
at Item 15.  These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the 
Company’s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and 
financial statement schedule based on our audits.  
 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  The Company is not 
required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial 
reporting.  Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for 
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion.  An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our 
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  
 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of South Carolina Electric & Gas Company and affiliates as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and 
the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 
31, 2009, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic 
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all material respects the information set 
forth therein.  
 
 

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP  
Charlotte, North Carolina  

March 1, 2010  
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SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY  

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS  
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December 31, (Millions of dollars)    2009   2008   
Assets            
Utility Plant In Service:    $ 9,286   $ 8,918   
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization      (2,926 )    (2,794 ) 
Construction Work in Progress      1,138     704   
Nuclear Fuel, Net of Accumulated Amortization      97     77   
  Utility Plant, Net      7,595     6,905   
Nonutility Property and Investments:                
  Nonutility property, net of accumulated depreciation      42     46   
  Assets held in trust, net-nuclear decommissioning      69     54   
  Nonutility Property and Investments, Net      111     100   
Current Assets:                
  Cash and cash equivalents      134     119   
  Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts of $3 and $3      397     483   
  Receivables-affiliated companies      41     23   
  Inventories (at average cost):                
    Fuel      259     172   
    Materials and supplies      107     100   
    Emission allowances      10     15   
  Prepayments and other      89     155   
  Total Current Assets      1,037     1,067   
Deferred Debits and Other Assets:                
  Regulatory assets      936     854   
  Other      134     126   
  Total Deferred Debits and Other Assets      1,070     980   
    Total    $ 9,813   $ 9,052   
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See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  
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December 31, (Millions of dollars)    2009   2008   
Capitalization and Liabilities            
Common equity    $  3,162   $  2,704   
Noncontrolling interest      97     95   
    Total Equity      3,259     2,799   
Preferred Stock       -    113   
Long-Term Debt, net      3,158     3,033   
Total Capitalization      6,417     5,945   
                
Current Liabilities:                
  Short-term borrowings      254     34   
  Current portion of long-term debt      18     140   
  Accounts payable      250     187   
  Affiliated payables      144     80   
  Customer deposits and customer prepayments      51     56   
  Taxes accrued      128     120   
  Interest accrued      51     50   
  Dividends declared      50     44   
  Derivative liabilities      -    55   
  Other      43     28   
  Total Current Liabilities      989     794   
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities:                
  Deferred income taxes, net      972     890   
  Deferred investment tax credits      111     102   
  Asset retirement obligations      458     437   
  Due to parent – pension and other postretirement benefits      195     236   
  Regulatory liabilities      639     608   
  Other      32     40   
  Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities      2,407     2,313   
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 11)      -    -  
    Total    $  9,813   $  9,052   
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SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME  

   

 
 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  
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For the Years Ended December 31, (Millions of dollars)    
  

2009   
  

2008   
  

2007   
Operating Revenues:                
  Electric    $  2,149   $ 2,248   $ 1,962   
  Gas      420     568     519   
    Total Operating Revenues      2,569     2,816     2,481   
Operating Expenses:                      
  Fuel used in electric generation      822     866     662   
  Purchased power      17     36     33   
  Gas purchased for resale      276     429     387   
  Other operation and maintenance      490     506     478   
  Depreciation and amortization      255     265     276   
  Other taxes      162     155     147   
    Total Operating Expenses      2,022     2,257     1,983   
Operating Income      547     559     498   
Other Income (Expense):                      
  Other income      28     36     33   
  Other expenses      (11 )   (16 )   (11 ) 
  Interest charges, net of allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 
of $22, $15 and $13  

  
  (164 )   (155 )   (141 ) 

  Allowance for equity funds used during construction      28     13     2   
    Total Other Expense      (119 )   (122 )   (117 ) 
                      
Income Before Income Tax Expense, Earnings (Losses) from Equity Method 
Investments  

  
                  

   and Preferred Stock Dividends      428     437     381   
Income Tax Expense      140     158     109   
                      
Income Before Earnings (Losses) from Equity Method Investments      288     279     272   
Earnings (Losses) from Equity Method Investments      -    3     (20 ) 
                      
Net Income      288     282     252   
Less Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest      7     9     7   
                      
Net Income Attributable to SCE&G      281     273     245   
Less Preferred Stock Dividends      (9 )   (7 )   (7 ) 
                      
Earnings Available for Common Shareholder    $  272   $ 266   $ 238   
                      
Dividends Declared on Common Stock    $  179   $ 165   $ 150   
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SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS  
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For the Years Ended December 31, (Millions of dollars)    2009   2008   2007   
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:                
Net income    $ 288   $ 282   $ 252   
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided from operating 
activities:  

  
                  

  Losses (earnings) from equity method investments      -    (3 )    20   
  Depreciation and amortization      266     265     276   
  Amortization of nuclear fuel      18     17     19   
  Allowance for equity funds used during construction      (28 )   (13 )    (2 ) 
  Carrying cost recovery      (5 )   (5 )    (6 ) 
  Cash provided (used) by changes in certain assets and liabilities:                      
    Receivables      91     (9 )    (51 ) 
    Inventories      (144 )   (76 )    (43 ) 
    Prepayments      43     (23 )    (32 ) 
    Regulatory assets      (84 )   (25 )    17   
    Deferred income taxes, net      74     99     27   
    Other regulatory liabilities      (2 )   (7 )    53   
    Accounts payable      (1 )   13     38   
    Taxes accrued      8     4     4   
    Interest accrued      1     17     -  
  Changes in other assets      (35 )   4     41   
  Changes in other liabilities      (54 )   (110 )     (73 ) 
Net Cash Provided From Operating Activities      436     430     540   
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:                      
  Utility property additions and construction expenditures      (745 )   (739 )    (613 ) 
  Nonutility property additions      (6 )   (8 )    (6 ) 
  Proceeds from investments and sales of assets      27     8     5   
  Investment in affiliate      (23 )   (18 )    -  
  Investments      (6 )   (2 )    19   
Net Cash Used For Investing Activities      (753 )   (759 )    (595 ) 
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:                      
  Proceeds from issuance of debt      421     1,109     -  
  Contribution from parent      348     15     76   
  Repayment of debt      (423 )   (13 )    (6 ) 
  Redemption of preferred stock      (113 )   -    (1 ) 
  Dividends      (182 )   (164 )    (143 ) 
  Short-term borrowings - affiliate, net      61     (110 )    44   
  Short-term borrowings, net      220     (430 )    102   
Net Cash Provided From (Used For) Financing Activities      332     407     72   
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents      15     78     17   
Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1      119     41     24   
Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31    $ 134   $ 119   $ 41   
Supplemental Cash Flow Information:                      
Cash paid for - Interest (net of capitalized interest of $22, $15 and $13)    $ 152   $ 119   $ 104   
                      - Income taxes      61     51     70   
Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:                      
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See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

   
 
 
 

  Accrued construction expenditures      141     74     58   
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SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY  AND C OMPREHENSIVE 
INCOME  

   
 

   
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  
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                  Accumulated            
                  Other            
    Common Stock     Retained   Comprehensive     Noncontrolling Total    
Millions     Shares   Amount     Earnings   Income (Loss)      Interest  Equity   
Balance at December 31, 2006      40    $ 1349      $  1,115    $ (7 ) $ 86    $ 2,543   
Comprehensive Income (Loss):                                          
  Earnings Available for Common 
Shareholder  

                  238         
  7   

  245   
  Deferred Cost of Employee 
Benefit Plans,  

  
                          

      
      

    net of taxes $(1)                          (1 )         (1 ) 
Total Comprehensive Income 
(Loss)                    238     (1 ) 

  7   
  244   

  Capital Contributions From Parent             76                         76   
  Cash Dividends Declared                    (148 )         (4 )    (152 ) 
Balance at December 31, 2007      40     1425       1,205     (8 )   89     2,711   
Comprehensive Income (Loss):                                          
  Earnings Available for Common 
Shareholder  

  
                266         

  9   
  275   

  Deferred Cost of Employee 
Benefit Plans,  

  
                          

      
      

    net of taxes $(24)                          (38 )         (38 ) 
Total Comprehensive Income 
(Loss)  

  
                266     (38 ) 

  9   
  237   

  Capital Contributions From Parent             15                         15   
  Cash Dividends Declared                    (161 )         (3 )    (164 ) 
Balance at December 31, 2008      40   $ 1440     $  1,310   $ (46 )   95   $ 2,799   
Comprehensive Income (Loss):                                          
Earnings Available for Common 
Shareholder  

  
                272         

  7   
  279   

Deferred Cost of Employee Benefit 
Plans,  

  
                          

      
      

  net of tax $8                          13           13   
Total Comprehensive Income 
(Loss)  

  
                272     13   

  7   
  292   

  Capital Contributions From Parent           348                          348   
  Cash Dividends Declared                    (175 )         (5 )    (180 ) 
Balance at December 31, 2009      40   $ 1,788     $  1,407   $ (33 )   97   $ 3,259   
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 

1.       SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES   
   
A.      Organization and Principles of Consolidation  
   

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company (SCE&G, and together with its consolidated affiliates, the 
Company), a public utility, is a South Carolina corporation organized in 1924 and a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of SCANA Corporation (SCANA), a South Carolina corporation.  The Company engages 
predominantly in the generation and sale of electricity to wholesale and retail customers in South Carolina 
and in the purchase, sale and transportation of natural gas to retail customers in South Carolina.  

   
The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements reflect the accounts of SCE&G, South Carolina 

Fuel Company, Inc. (Fuel Company) and South Carolina Generating Company, Inc. 
(GENCO).  Intercompany balances and transactions between SCE&G, Fuel Company and GENCO have 
been eliminated in consolidation.  

   
SCE&G has determined that it has a controlling financial interest in GENCO and Fuel Company, and 

accordingly, the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of 
SCE&G, GENCO and Fuel Company.  The equity interests in GENCO and Fuel Company are held solely by 
SCANA, the Company’s parent.  Accordingly, GENCO’s and Fuel Company’s equity and results of 
operations are reflected as noncontrolling interest in the Company’s condensed consolidated financial 
statements.  

   
GENCO owns a coal-fired electric generating station with a 570 megawatt net generating capacity 

(summer rating). GENCO’s electricity is sold solely to SCE&G under the terms of a power purchase 
agreement and related operating agreement.  The effects of these transactions are eliminated in 
consolidation.  Substantially all of GENCO’s property (carrying value of approximately $497 million) serves 
as collateral for its long-term borrowings.  Fuel Company acquires, owns and provides financing for 
SCE&G’s nuclear fuel, fossil fuel and emission allowances.  See also Note 5.  

   
B.      Basis of Accounting  
 

The Company has significant cost-based, rate-regulated operations and recognizes in its financial 
statements certain revenues and expenses in different time periods than do enterprises that are not rate-
regulated.  As a result, the Company has recorded regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities, summarized as 
follows.  
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    December 31,    
Millions of dollars    2009    2008    
Regulatory Assets:        
Accumulated deferred income taxes    $  167   $  166   
Under-collections–electric fuel adjustment clause      55     -  
Environmental remediation costs      19     19   
Asset retirement obligations and related funding      265     250   
Franchise agreements      50     50   
Deferred employee benefit plan costs      306     325   
Planned major maintenance      5     -  
Other      69     44   
Total Regulatory Assets    $  936   $  854   
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Accumulated deferred income tax liabilities arising from utility operations that have not been included 

in customer rates are recorded as a regulatory asset.  Accumulated deferred income tax assets arising from 
deferred investment tax credits are recorded as a regulatory liability.  
   

Regulatory Liabilities:                
Accumulated deferred income taxes    $  29   $  30   
Other asset removal costs      535     503   
Storm damage reserve       44     48   
Planned major maintenance      -    11   
Other       31     16   
Total Regulatory Liabilities    $   639   $  608   

103 

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 2 of 2 
Page 2997 of 7002



Under-collections–electric fuel adjustment clause represent amounts due from customers pursuant to 
the fuel adjustment clause as approved by the Public Service Commission of South Carolina (SCPSC) during 
annual hearings which are expected to be recovered in retail electric rates during the period January 2011 
through April 2012.  As a part of a settlement agreement approved by the SCPSC in April 2009, SCE&G is 
allowed to collect interest on the deferred balance during the recovery period.  
 

Environmental remediation costs represent costs associated with the assessment and clean-up of 
manufactured gas plant (MGP) sites currently or formerly owned by SCE&G.  Costs incurred by SCE&G at 
such sites are being recovered through rates.  SCE&G is authorized to amortize $1.4 million of these costs 
annually.  
   

Asset retirement obligations (ARO) and related funding represents the regulatory asset associated with 
the legal obligation to decommission and dismantle V. C. Summer Nuclear Station (Summer Station) and 
conditional AROs.  
   

Franchise agreements represent costs associated with electric and gas franchise agreements with the 
cities of Charleston and Columbia, South Carolina.  Based on an SCPSC order, SCE&G began amortizing 
these amounts through cost of service rates in February 2003 over approximately 20 years.  

   
Deferred employee benefit plan costs represent amounts   of pension and other postretirement benefit 

costs which were accrued as liabilities, and the costs deferred pursuant to specific regulatory orders (see 
Note 3), but which are expected to be recovered through utility rates.    

   
Other asset removal costs represent estimated net collections through depreciation rates of amounts to 

be incurred for the removal of assets in the future.  
   

The storm damage reserve represents an SCPSC-approved collection through SCE&G electric rates, 
capped at $100 million, which can be applied to offset incremental storm damage costs in excess of $2.5 
million in a calendar year, certain transmission and distribution insurance premiums and certain tree 
trimming expenditures in excess of amounts included in base rates.  SCE&G applied costs of $10.0 million 
in 2009 and $7.3 million in 2008 to the reserve.  See Note 2.  
 

Planned major maintenance related to certain fossil hydro turbine/generation equipment and nuclear 
refueling outages is accrued in periods other than when incurred, as approved through specific SCPSC 
orders.  SCE&G is collecting $8.5 million annually, ending December 2013, through electric rates to offset 
turbine maintenance expenditures.  Nuclear refueling charges are accrued during each 18-month refueling 
outage cycle as a component of cost of service.  

   
The SCPSC or the United States Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) have reviewed and 

approved through specific orders most of the items shown as regulatory assets.  Other regulatory assets 
include certain costs which have not been approved for recovery by the SCPSC or by FERC.  In recording 
these costs as regulatory assets, management believes the costs will be allowable under existing rate-making 
concepts that are embodied in rate orders received by the Company.  In addition, the Company has   deferred 
in utility plant in service approximately $75.5 million of unrecovered costs related to the Lake Murray 
backup dam project and $70.1 million of costs related to the installation of selective catalytic reactor (SCR) 
technology at its Cope Station generating facility.  See Note 11B.  These costs are not currently being 
recovered, but are expected to be recovered through rates in future periods.  In the future, as a result of 
deregulation or other changes in the regulatory environment, or changes in accounting requirements the 
Company could be required to write off its regulatory assets and liabilities.  Such an event could have a 
material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations, liquidity or financial position in the period 
the write-off would be recorded.   
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C.      Utility Plant and Major Maintenance  
   

Utility plant is stated substantially at original cost.  The costs of additions, renewals and betterments to 
utility plant, including direct labor, material and indirect charges for engineering, supervision and an 
allowance for funds used during construction, are added to utility plant accounts.  The original cost of utility 
property retired or otherwise disposed of is removed from utility plant accounts and generally charged to 
accumulated depreciation.  The costs of repairs, replacements and renewals of items of property determined 
to be less than a unit of property or that do not increase the asset’s life or functionality are charged to 
maintenance expense.  
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SCE&G, operator of Summer Station, and the South Carolina Public Service Authority (Santee 
Cooper) jointly own Summer Station in the proportions of two-thirds and one-third, respectively.  The 
parties share the operating costs and energy output of the plant in these proportions.  Each party, however, 
provides its own financing.  Plant-in-service related to SCE&G’s portion of Summer Station was 
approximately $1.0 billion as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 (including amounts capitalized related to the 
recording of AROs).  Accumulated depreciation associated with SCE&G’s share of Summer Station was 
$538.3 million and $527.6 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively (including amounts 
capitalized related to the recording of AROs).  SCE&G’s share of the direct expenses associated with 
operating Summer Station is included in other operation and maintenance expenses and totaled $92.7 million 
in 2009, $87.4 million in 2008 and $86.7 million in 2007.  
 

In addition, SCE&G and Santee Cooper are constructing two new nuclear units at the site of Summer 
Station that will be jointly owned in the proportions of 55 percent and 45 percent, respectively, with each 
party providing its own financing.  SCE&G will be the operator of the new units.  SCE&G’s portion of the 
construction work in progress for the new units was $476.5 million at December 31, 2009 and $126.7 
million at December 31, 2008.  
 

Planned major maintenance costs related to certain fossil and hydro turbine equipment and nuclear 
refueling outages are accrued in periods other than when incurred in accordance with approval by the SCPSC 
for such accounting treatment and rate recovery of expenses accrued thereunder.  Other planned major 
maintenance is expensed when incurred.  Through 2013, SCE&G is authorized to collect $8.5 million 
annually through electric rates to offset turbine maintenance expenditures.  For the year ended December 31, 
2009, SCE&G incurred $17.1 million for turbine maintenance.  Cumulative costs for turbine maintenance in 
excess of cumulative collections are classified as a regulatory asset on the balance sheet.  Nuclear refueling 
outages are scheduled 18 months apart, and SCE&G begins accruing for each successive outage upon 
completion of the preceding outage.  SCE&G accrued $1.1 million per month from January 2007 through 
June 2008 for its portion of the outage in the spring of 2008 and accrued $1.2 million per month from July 
2008 through December 2009 for its portion of the outage in the fall of 2009.  Total costs for the 2008 
outage were $25.7 million, of which SCE&G was responsible for $17.1 million.  Total costs for the 2009 
outage were $32.7 million, of which SCE&G was responsible for $21.8 million.  As of December 31, 2008, 
SCE&G had an accrued balance of $7.3 million.  There was no accrued balance as of December 31, 2009.  

   
D.      Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFC)  
   

AFC is a noncash item that reflects the period cost of capital devoted to plant under construction.  This 
accounting practice results in the inclusion of, as a component of construction cost, the costs of debt and 
equity capital dedicated to construction investment.  AFC is included in rate base investment and depreciated 
as a component of plant cost in establishing rates for utility services.  The Company calculated AFC using 
average composite rates of 7.4% for 2009, 6.0% for 2008 and 5.8% for 2007.  These rates do not exceed the 
maximum allowable rate as calculated under FERC Order No. 561.  SCE&G capitalizes interest on nuclear 
fuel in process at the actual interest cost incurred.  
   
E.      Revenue Recognition  

   
The Company records revenues during the accounting period in which it provides services to 

customers and includes estimated amounts for electricity and natural gas delivered but not yet 
billed.  Unbilled revenues totaled $104.3 million at  December 31, 2009 and $97.1 million at December 31, 
2008.  
   

 Fuel costs, emission allowances and certain environmental reagent costs for electric generation are 
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collected through the fuel cost component in retail electric rates.  This component is established by the 
SCPSC during annual fuel cost hearings.  Any difference between actual fuel costs and amounts contained in 
the fuel cost component is deferred and included when determining the fuel cost component during the next 
annual hearing.  

   
Customers subject to the purchased gas adjustment (PGA) are billed based on a fixed cost of gas 

determined by the SCPSC during annual gas cost recovery hearings.  Any difference between actual gas 
costs and amounts contained in rates is deferred and included when establishing gas costs during the next 
annual hearing.  In addition, included in these amounts are realized gains and losses incurred in the 
Company’s natural gas hedging program.  

   
The Company’s gas rate schedules for residential, small commercial and small industrial customers 

include a weather normalization adjustment (WNA) which minimizes fluctuations in gas revenues due to 
abnormal weather conditions.  

   
F.      Depreciation and Amortization  
   

The Company records provisions for depreciation and amortization using the straight-line method 
based on the estimated service lives of the various classes of property.  The composite weighted average 
depreciation rates for utility plant assets were 2.95% in 2009, 3.15% in 2008 and 3.13% in 2007.  
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The Company records nuclear fuel amortization using the units-of-production method.  Nuclear fuel 
amortization is included in “Fuel used in electric generation” and recovered through the fuel cost component 
of retail electric rates.  Provisions for amortization of nuclear fuel include amounts necessary to satisfy 
obligations to the United States Department of Energy (DOE) under a contract for disposal of spent nuclear 
fuel.  
 

G.      Nuclear Decommissioning  

   
The Company’s two-thirds share of estimated site-specific nuclear decommissioning costs for Summer 

Station, including the cost of decommissioning plant components both subject to and not subject to 
radioactive contamination, totals $451.0 million, stated in 2006 dollars.  Santee Cooper is responsible for 
decommissioning costs related to its one-third ownership interest in Summer Station.  The cost estimate 
assumes that the site would be maintained over a period of approximately 60 years in such a manner as to 
allow for subsequent decontamination that would permit release for unrestricted use.  

   
Under the Company’s method of funding decommissioning costs, amounts collected through rates 

($3.2 million pre-tax in each of 2009, 2008 and 2007) are invested in insurance policies on the lives of 
certain Company and affiliate personnel.  The Company transfers to an external trust fund the amounts 
collected through electric rates, insurance proceeds and interest thereon, less expenses.  The trusteed asset 
balance reflects the net cash surrender value of the insurance policies and cash held by the 
trust.  Management intends for the fund, including earnings thereon, to provide for all eventual 
decommissioning expenditures on an after-tax basis.  
   
H.      Income and Other Taxes  
   

The Company is included in the consolidated federal income tax return of SCANA.  Under a joint 
consolidated income tax allocation agreement, each SCANA subsidiary’s current and deferred tax expense is 
computed on a stand-alone basis.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for the tax effects of all 
significant temporary differences between the book basis and tax basis of assets and liabilities at currently 
enacted tax rates.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for changes in such tax rates through 
charges or credits to regulatory assets or liabilities if they are expected to be recovered from, or passed 
through to, customers; otherwise, they are charged or credited to income tax expense.  Also under provisions 
of the income tax allocation agreement, certain tax benefits of the parent holding company are distributed in 
cash to tax paying affiliates, including the Company, in the form of capital contributions.  The Company 
received capital contributions under such provisions of $8.7 million in 2009 and $1.8 million in 2008.  
   

Taxes that are billed to and collected from customers are recorded as liabilities until they are remitted 
to the respective taxing authority.  Accordingly, no such taxes are included in revenues or expenses in the 
statements of income.  

   
I.       Debt Premium, Discount and Expense, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt  

   
The Company records long-term debt premium and discount within long-term debt and amortizes 

them as components of interest charges over the terms of the respective debt issues.  Other issuance expense 
and gains or losses on reacquired debt that is refinanced are recorded in other deferred debits or credits and 
are amortized over the term of the replacement debt, also as interest charges.  

   
J.       Environmental  
   

The Company maintains an environmental assessment program to identify and evaluate current and 
former operations sites that could require environmental clean-up.  As site assessments are initiated, 
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estimates are made of the amount of expenditures, if any, deemed necessary to investigate and 
remediate each site.  These estimates are refined as additional information becomes available; therefore, 
actual expenditures could differ significantly from the original estimates.  Amounts estimated and accrued to 
date for site assessments and clean-up relate solely to regulated operations.  Such amounts are recorded in 
deferred debits and amortized with recovery provided through rates.  

   
K.      Cash and Cash Equivalents  

   
The Company considers temporary cash investments having original maturities of three months or less 

at time of purchase to be cash equivalents. These cash equivalents are generally in the form of commercial 
paper, certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, treasury bills and notes.  
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L.      Commodity Derivatives  
   

SCE&G hedges gas purchasing activities using over-the-counter options and swaps and New York 
Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) futures and options.  SCE&G’s tariffs include a PGA that provides for the 
recovery of actual gas costs incurred.  The SCPSC has ruled that the results of these hedging activities are to 
be included in the PGA.  As such, costs of related derivatives utilized to hedge gas purchasing activities are 
recoverable through the weighted average cost of gas calculation.  The offset to the change in fair value of 
these derivatives is recorded as a regulatory asset or liability.  
   
M.     New Accounting Matters  
   

Effective for the year beginning January 1, 2010, the Company will adopt accounting guidance that 
requires an enterprise to perform an analysis to determine whether it has a controlling financial interest in a 
variable interest entity.   The adoption of this guidance is not expected to significantly impact the Company’s 
results of operations, cash flows or financial position.  
 

Effective June 30, 2009, the Company adopted new accounting guidance that   makes the Company’s 
management responsible for subsequent-events accounting and disclosure.  The adoption of this guidance   
did not impact the Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.    
 

 Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted accounting guidance that requires enhanced 
disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities to include how derivative instruments are 
accounted for and the effect of such activities on the entity’s financial statements.  The adoption of this 
guidance did not impact the Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.    
   

Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted accounting guidance that   requires the acquiring 
entity in a business combination to recognize the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed at their fair 
values at the acquisition date and to disclose all of the information needed to evaluate and understand the 
nature and financial effect of the business combination.  The adoption of this guidance   did not impact the 
Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.  
   

     Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted accounting guidance that requires entities to report 
noncontrolling (minority) interests in subsidiaries as equity. The adoption of this guidance did not 
significantly impact the Company’s results of operations or cash flows but did result in a net $11 million 
reduction in total equity.  

   
     Additionally, the adoption of guidance on noncontrolling interests   had the effect of reclassifying 
earnings attributable to non-controlling interest in the consolidated statement of operations from other 
income and expense to separate line items.  This guidance also required that net income be adjusted to 
include the net income attributable to the non-controlling interest, and a new separate caption for net income 
attributable to common shareholders be presented in the consolidated statement of operations.  Thus, after 
adoption of this guidance, net income increased by $9 million and $7 million for the years 2008 and 2007, 
respectively, and net income attributable to SCE&G is equal to net income as previously reported prior to the 
adoption of this guidance.  
 

SCE&G has corrected the presentation of the preferred stock not subject to purchase or sinking funds 
to present these preferred securities in a manner consistent with temporary equity.  Although the effects are 
not material to previously issued balance sheets, the presentation of these amounts has been corrected as of 
December 31, 2008 by presenting these $106 million of preferred securities separately from common equity 
and eliminating the “Shareholder’s Investment” section and related total.  This change had no impact on 
income or on cash flows for any period presented.  
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N.      Affiliated Transactions  
   

Carolina Gas Transmission Corporation (CGT) transports natural gas to the Company to supply 
certain electric generation requirements and to serve SCE&G’s retail gas customers.  SCE&G had 
approximately $2.8 million payable to CGT for transportation services at December 31, 2009 and 
approximately $0.7 million in receivables, related to certain transportation refunds, at December 31, 2008.   

    
 The Company purchases natural gas and related pipeline capacity from SCANA Energy 

Marketing, Inc. (SEMI) to supply its Jasper County Electric Generating Station, Urquhart Electric 
Generation Station and to serve its retail gas customers.  Such purchases totaled approximately $160.8 
million in 2009, $290.5 million in 2008 and $208.9 million in 2007.  SCE&G’s payables to SEMI for such 
purposes were $13.3 million and $11.1 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.  
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The Company held equity-method investments in two partnerships that were involved in converting 
coal to synthetic fuel. The partnerships ceased operations as a result of the expiration of the synthetic fuel tax 
credits program at the end of 2007, and they were dissolved in 2008.  The Company purchased synthetic fuel 
from these affiliated companies of $281.6 million in 2007. The Company made cash investments in these 
affiliated companies of $2.2 million in 2008 and $16.2 million in 2007.    
 

SCE&G purchases shaft horsepower from a cogeneration facility.  The facility is owned by a limited 
liability company (LLC) in which, prior to July 1, 2008, SCANA held an equity method 
investment.  Transactions subsequent to June 30, 2008 were not considered to be affiliated 
transactions.   SCE&G made affiliated purchases of shaft horsepower from the LLC of $14.7 million in 2008 
and $27.7 million in 2007.  

   
The Company participates in a utility money pool.  Money pool borrowings and investments bear 

interest at short-term market rates.  The Company incurred interest expense on money pool borrowings of 
$0.2 million in 2009 and of $4.2 million in 2008 and 2007.  At December 31 2009 and December 31, 2008, 
the Company owed an affiliate $29.2 million and had a net receivable of $9.1 million, respectively.  
 

O.      Use of Estimates  

   
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates.  

   
2.       RATE AND OTHER REGULATORY MATTERS  

   
Electric  

   
SCE&G’s rates are established using a cost of fuel component approved by the SCPSC which may be 

adjusted periodically to reflect changes in the price of fuel purchased by SCE&G.  In April 2009, the SCPSC 
approved a settlement agreement between SCE&G, the South Carolina Office of Regulatory Staff (ORS), 
and others authorizing SCE&G to increase the fuel cost portion of its electric rates, effective with the first 
billing cycle of May 2009.  As a part of the settlement, SCE&G agreed to spread the recovery of 
undercollected fuel costs over a three-year period ending April 2012, as further described in Note 
1B.  SCE&G is allowed to collect interest on the deferred balance.  
 

In January 2010, SCE&G filed an application with the SCPSC requesting a 9.52% overall increase to 
retail electric base rates.  If approved, the increase in rates would be phased in over three periods in July 
2010, January 2011 and July 2011.  A public hearing on this matter is scheduled to begin on May 24, 2010.  
 

In December 2009, SCE&G submitted to the FERC for filing revised tariff sheets to change the 
network and point to point transmission rates under SCE&G’s Open Access Transmission Tariff.  The 
request, if approved, would result in an annual revenue increase of $5.6 million.   The requested rates utilize 
a cost of service formula, which departs from the traditional rate structure currently in effect.  
 

In January 2010, the SCPSC approved SCE&G’s request for an order pursuant to the Base Load 
Review Act (the BLRA) to approve an updated construction and capital cost schedule for the construction of 
two new nuclear generating units at Summer Station.  The updated schedule provides details of the 
construction and capital cost schedule beyond what was proposed and included in the original BLRA filing 
described below.  The revised schedule does not change the previously announced completion date for the 
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new units or the originally announced cost.    
 

In June 2009, SCE&G filed a request with the SCPSC for approval of the implementation of certain 
demand reduction and energy efficiency programs (DSM programs).  SCE&G has requested the 
establishment of an annual rider to allow recovery of the costs and lost net margin revenue associated with 
DSM programs, along with an incentive for investing in such programs.  The SCPSC has scheduled a 
hearing on SCE&G’s request for April 1, 2010.  
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     In February 2009, the SCPSC approved SCE&G’s combined application pursuant to the Base Load 
Review Act (the BLRA) seeking a certificate of environmental compatibility and public convenience and 
necessity and for a base load review order relating to proposed construction and operation by SCE&G and 
Santee Cooper of two new nuclear generating units at Summer Station. Under the BLRA, the SCPSC 
conducted a full pre-construction prudency review of the proposed units and the engineering, procurement, 
and construction contract under which they are being built. The SCPSC prudency finding is binding on all 
future related rate proceedings so long as the construction proceeds in accordance with schedules, estimates 
and projections, including contingencies, as approved by the SCPSC. As part of its order, the SCPSC 
approved the initial rate increase of $7.8 million, or 0.4%, related to recovery of the cost of capital on project 
expenditures through June 30, 2008, and the revised rates became effective for bills rendered on and after 
March 29, 2009. In addition, SCE&G is allowed to file revised rates with the SCPSC each year to 
incorporate the financing cost of any incremental construction work in progress incurred for new nuclear 
generation. Requested rate adjustments are based on SCE&G’s updated cost of debt and capital structure and 
on an allowed return on common equity of 11%. In May 2009, two intervenors filed separate appeals of the 
order (one of which challenged the SCPSC’s prudency finding) with the South Carolina Supreme Court. A 
hearing for one appeal is set for March 4, 2010, and the hearing for the other appeal has not been set. 
SCE&G cannot predict how or when the appeals will be resolved. In September 2009, the SCPSC approved 
SCE&G’s first annual revised rate request under the BLRA which constituted a $22.5 million or 1.1% 
increase to retail electric rates. In January 2010, the SCPSC approved SCE&G’s request under the BLRA to 
approve an updated construction and capital cost schedule for the new units. The revised schedule does not 
change the previously announced completion date for the new units or the originally announced cost.  

   
     In March 2008, SCE&G and Santee Cooper filed an application with the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) for a combined construction and operating license (COL). This COL application for the 
two new units was reviewed for completeness by the NRC and docketed on July 31, 2008. In September 
2008 the NRC issued a 30-month review schedule from the docketing date to the issuance of the safety 
evaluation report which would signify satisfactory completion of their review. Both the environmental and 
safety reviews by the NRC are in progress and should support a COL issuance in late 2011 or early 2012. 
This date would support both the project schedule and the substantial completion dates for the two new units 
in 2016 and 2019, respectively.  
   

In a December 2007 order, the SCPSC granted SCE&G an increase in retail electric revenues of 
approximately $76.9 million, or 4.4%, based on a test year calculation.  The order granted an allowed return 
on common equity of 11%.  The new rates became effective January 1, 2008.  In that order, the SCPSC also 
extended through 2015 its approval of the accelerated capital recovery plan for SCE&G’s Cope Generating 
Station.  Under the plan, in the event that SCE&G would otherwise earn in excess of its maximum allowed 
return on common equity, SCE&G may increase depreciation of its Cope Generating Station up to 
$36 million annually without additional approval of the SCPSC.  Any unused portion of the $36 million in 
any given year may be carried forward for possible use in the immediately following year.  No such 
additional depreciation has been recognized.  
 

In October 2007, the SCPSC approved SCE&G’s request to increase the storm damage reserve cap 
from $50 million to $100 million.  In addition, the SCPSC approved SCE&G’s request to apply certain 
transmission and distribution insurance premiums against the reserve.  In more recent actions, the SCPSC 
also approved SCE&G’s request to apply against the reserve certain tree trimming expenditures in excess of 
amounts included in base rates through 2010.  

   
Gas  

   
The Natural Gas Rate Stabilization Act (RSA) is designed to reduce the volatility of costs charged to 
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customers by allowing for more timely recovery of the costs that regulated utilities incur related to 
natural gas infrastructure.  In October 2009, the SCPSC approved an increase in SCE&G’s retail natural gas 
base rates of $13 million under the terms of the RSA.  The rate adjustment was effective with the first billing 
cycle of November 2009.  
 

In October 2008, the SCPSC approved an increase in SCE&G’s retail natural gas base rates of $3.7 
million under the terms of the RSA.  The rate adjustment was effective with the first billing cycle of 
November 2008.  
 

In October 2007, the SCPSC approved an increase in SCE&G’s retail natural gas base rates of $4.6 
million under the terms of the RSA.  The rate adjustment was effective with the first billing cycle in 
November 2007.  

   
SCE&G’s tariffs include a purchased gas adjustment (PGA) clause that provides for the recovery of 

actual gas costs incurred including costs related to hedging natural gas purchasing activities.  SCE&G’s rates 
are calculated using a methodology which adjusts the cost of gas monthly based on a 12-month rolling 
average.  In December 2009, in connection with the annual review of the PGA and the gas purchasing 
policies of SCE&G, the SCPSC determined that SCE&G’s gas costs, including all hedging transactions, 
were reasonable and prudently incurred during the 17 months ended July 31, 2009.    
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3.       EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS AND EQUITY COMPENSA TION PLAN  

   
Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans  

   
The Company participates in SCANA’s noncontributory defined benefit pension plan, which covers 

substantially all permanent employees.  SCANA’s policy has been to fund the plan to the extent permitted by 
applicable federal income tax regulations, as determined by an independent actuary.  
 

Effective July 1, 2000 SCANA’s pension plan, which provided a final average pay formula, was 
amended to provide a cash balance formula for employees hired before January 1, 2000 who elected that 
option and for all employees hired on or after January 1, 2000.  For employees who elected to remain under 
the final average pay formula, benefits are based on years of credited service and the employee’s average 
annual base earnings received during the last three years of employment.  For employees under the cash 
balance formula, benefits accumulate as a result of compensation credits and interest credits.  
 

In addition to pension benefits, the Company participates in SCANA’s unfunded postretirement health 
care and life insurance programs which provide benefits to active and retired employees.  Retirees share in a 
portion of their medical care cost. SCANA provides life insurance benefits to retirees at no charge.  The 
costs of postretirement benefits other than pensions are accrued during the years the employees render the 
services necessary to be eligible for these benefits.  
   

For the years ended December 31, 2009 the Company’s net periodic benefit cost for the pension plan 
was $34.6 million.  For the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company’s net periodic benefit 
income for the pension plan was $18.3 million and $20.0 million, respectively.  Net periodic benefit cost was 
$13.0 million, $13.0 million and $12.8 million for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for the postretirement 
plan.  
 

Additionally, in February 2009, SCE&G was granted accounting orders by the SCPSC under which it 
is mitigating a significant portion of this increased pension cost by deferring as a regulatory asset the amount 
of pension expense above that which is included in current rates for its retail electric and gas distribution 
regulated operations.  These costs are being deferred until future rate filings, at which time the accumulated 
deferred costs will be addressed prospectively.    
 

Stock Purchase Savings Plan  
 

The Company participates in the SCANA Stock Purchase Savings Plan into which eligible employees 
may contribute.  Eligible employees may defer up to 25% of eligible earnings subject to certain limits and 
may diversify their investments.  Employee deferrals are fully vested and nonforfeitable at all times.  The 
Company provides 100% matching contributions up to 6% of an employee’s eligible earnings.  Total 
matching contributions made to the plan for 2009, 2008 and 2007 were $16.6 million, $16.1 million and 
$14.9 million, respectively.  These matching contributions were made in the form of SCANA common stock. 
 

Share-Based Compensation  

   
The Company participates in the SCANA Long-Term Equity Compensation Plan (the Plan) which 

provides for grants of nonqualified and incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, 
performance shares, performance units and restricted stock units to certain key employees and non-employee 
directors.  The Plan currently authorizes the issuance of up to five million shares of SCANA’s common 
stock, no more than one million of which may be granted in the form of restricted stock.  

   
            Compensation costs related to share-based payment transactions are required to be recognized in the 
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financial statements. With limited exceptions, including those liability awards discussed below, 
compensation cost is measured based on the grant-date fair value of the instruments issued and is recognized 
over the period that an employee provides service in exchange for the award.  
 

Liability Awards  
   

The 2007-2009 performance cycle provides for performance measurement and award determination 
on an annual basis, with payment of awards being deferred until after the end of the three-year performance 
cycle.  Each performance share has a value that is equal to, and changes with, the value of a share of SCANA 
common stock, and dividend equivalents are accrued on the performance shares.  Payout of performance 
share awards was determined by SCANA’s performance against pre-determined measures of total 
shareholder return (TSR) as compared to a peer group of utilities (weighted 60%) and growth in earnings per 
share (as defined) (weighted 40%).  Accordingly, payouts under the 2007 three-year cycle were earned for 
each year that performance goals were met during the three-year cycle, though payments were deferred until 
the end of the cycle and were contingent upon the participants still being employed by SCANA at the end of 
the cycle, subject to certain exceptions in the event of retirement, death or disability.   Awards were 
designated as target shares of SCANA common stock and were paid in cash at SCANA’s discretion in 
February 2010.  
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In the 2008-2010 performance cycle, 20% of the performance award was granted in the form of 
restricted (nonvested) shares, which are equity awards more fully further described below.  The remaining 
80% of the award was made in performance shares.  The payment of performance shares for the 2008-2010 
performance cycle will also be based on SCANA’s performance against pre-determined measures of TSR 
(weighted 50%) and the growth in “GAAP-adjusted net earnings per share from operations” (weighted 50%). 
 

In the 2009-2011 performance cycle, 20% of the performance awards were granted in the form of 
restricted share units, which are liability awards payable in cash.  The remaining 80% of the awards were 
made in performance shares with payment criteria identical to those awarded for the 2008-2010 performance 
cycle.  
 

Compensation cost of all these liability awards is recognized over their respective three-year 
performance periods based on the estimated fair value of the award, which is periodically updated based on 
expected ultimate cash payout, and is reduced by estimated forfeitures.  Cash-settled liabilities related to 
similar prior programs totaling $1.7 million in 2009 and $0.4 million in 2008  
were paid .  No such payments were made in 2007.  
 

 Fair value adjustments for performance awards resulted in compensation expense recognized in the 
statements of income totaling $4.5 million in 2009, $10.7 million in 2008 and $3.8 million in 2007.  Fair 
value adjustments resulted in capitalized compensation costs of $0.9 million in 2009, $1.8 million in 2008 
and $0.7 million in 2007.  
 

Equity Awards  
   

A summary of activity related to nonvested shares follows:  
 

 

Nonvested shares were granted at a price corresponding to the opening price of SCANA common 
stock on the date of the grant.  The Company expensed compensation costs for nonvested shares of $0.1 
million in 2009 and 2008.  Tax benefits and capitalized compensation costs in 2009 and 2008 were not 
significant.  No shares were granted under the plan in 2009, and none were vested in any year presented.  
 

A summary of activity related to nonqualified stock options follows:  
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    Weighted Average  

    Grant-Date  
Nonvested Shares  Shares  Fair Value  
Nonvested at January 1, 2008  -  $ -  
Granted  75,824    37.33  
Forfeited   1,236    37.35  
Nonvested at December 31, 2008  74,588    37.33  
Forfeited    2,399    37.33  
Nonvested at December 31, 2009  72,189    37.33  

  Stock Options  
  Number of  

Options    
Weighted Average  

Exercise Price    
Outstanding-December 31, 2006      385,940     $ 27.56    
Exercised      (258,756 )    27.62    
Outstanding-December 31, 2007      127,184     27.45    
Exercised      (20,720 )    27.49    
Outstanding-December 31, 2008      106,464     27.44    
Exercised      (2,875 )    27.50    
Outstanding-December 31, 2009      103,589     27.44    
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No stock options have been granted since August 2002, and all options were fully vested in August 
2005.  No options were forfeited during any period presented.  The options expire ten years after the grant 
date.  At December 31, 2009, all outstanding options were currently exercisable at prices ranging from 
$25.50-$29.60, and had a weighted-average remaining contractual life of 1.9 years.  
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The exercise of stock options during 2009 was satisfied using original issue shares, and during 2007 
and 2008 such exercise was satisfied using a combination of original issue shares and open market purchases 
of SCANA’s common stock.  For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, cash realized upon the 
exercise of options and related tax benefits were not significant.  For the year ended December 31, 2007, 
cash realized upon the exercise of options totaled $7.1 million, and related tax benefits credited to SCANA’s 
additional paid in capital (common equity) during the period totaled $1.5 million.  
 

4.       LONG-TERM DEBT  
   

Long-term debt by type with related weighted average interest rates and maturities at December 31 is 
as follows:  
   

 
(a)   Includes $71.4 million of variable rate debt hedged by fixed rate swaps.  

 

The annual amounts of long-term debt maturities for the years 2010 through 2014 are summarized as 
follows:  
   

    
Substantially all of SCE&G’s and GENCO’s electric utility plant is pledged as collateral in connection 

with long-term debt.    
 

5.       LINES OF CREDIT AND SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS  

   
At December 31, 2009 and 2008, SCE&G (including Fuel Company) had available the following 

committed lines of credit (LOC) and had outstanding the following LOC advances, commercial paper, and 
LOC-supported letter of credit obligations:  
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      2009        2008  
Dollars in millions  Maturity    Balance    Rate        Balance   Rate    
First Mortgage Bonds (secured)  2011-2039  $ 2,560   6.03 %    $  2,335   6.07 % 
GENCO Notes (secured)  2011-2024    272   5.93 %      276   5.95 % 
Industrial and Pollution Control Bonds  (a)  2012-2038    228   4.63 %      228   4.63 % 
Borrowings Under Credit Agreements  2011    100   .50 %      285   1.61 % 
Other  2010-2027    30           62       
Total debt      3,190           3,186       
Current maturities of long-term debt      (18 )          (140 )      
Unamortized discount      (14 )          (13 )      
Total long-term debt, net    $ 3,158         $  3,033       

Year    Millions of dollars    
2010    $   18    
2011      272    
2012       17    
2013      163    
2014       46    

 Millions of dollars    2009    2008    
Lines of credit:            
Committed long-term (expire December 2011)                
       Total    $  650   $  650   
       LOC advances    $  100     285   
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(a)   The Company’s committed lines of credit serve to back-up the issuance of commercial paper or to 
provide liquidity support.  

     Nuclear and fossil fuel  inventories and emission allowances are financed through the issuance by Fuel 
Company of short-term  

     commercial paper or LOC advances.  

   
SCE&G and Fuel Company have commercial paper programs in the amount of $350 million and $250 

million, respectively.  SCE&G has guaranteed the short-term borrowings of Fuel Company.  
 
 

       Weighted average interest rate      .50 %    1.61 %  
       Outstanding commercial paper (270 or fewer days) (a)    $  254   $  34   
       Weighted average interest rate      .33 %    5.69 %  
Letters of credit supported by an LOC    $  .3     -  
Available      296     331   
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The committed long-term facilities are revolving lines of credit under credit agreements with a 
syndicate of banks.  Wachovia Bank, National Association and Bank of America, N. A. each provide 14.3% 
of the aggregate $650 million credit facilities, Branch Banking and Trust Company, UBS Loan Finance 
LLC, Morgan Stanley Bank, and Credit Suisse, each provide 10.9%, and The Bank of New York and 
Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd each provide 9.1%.  Four other banks provide the remaining 9.6%.  These bank 
credit facilities support the issuance of commercial paper by SCE&G (including Fuel Company).  In 
addition, a portion of the credit facilities supports SCANA’s borrowing needs.  When the commercial paper 
markets are dislocated (due to either price or availability constraints), the credit facilities are available to 
support the borrowing needs of SCE&G (including Fuel Company).  
 

The South Carolina Jobs-Economic Development Authority (JEDA) issued $35.0 million of Industrial 
Revenue Bonds in December 2008, the proceeds of which were loaned to SCE&G.  The payment of the 
principal and interest on the bonds is secured by a letter of credit issued by Branch Banking and Trust 
Company.  The bonds mature on December 1, 2038.  This letter of credit expires on December 10, 2011.  
Similarly, JEDA issued $36.4 million of Industrial Revenue Bonds in November 2008, the proceeds of 
which were loaned to GENCO and guaranteed by SCANA.  The bonds mature on December 1, 2038.  The 
payment of the principal and interest on these bonds is secured by a letter of credit issued by Branch Banking 
and Trust Company.  This letter of credit expires on November 9, 2011.  
 

The Company pays fees to banks as compensation for maintaining committed lines of credit.  
   

6.       RETAINED EARNINGS  
   

SCE&G’s bond indenture contains provisions that, under certain circumstances, which SCE&G 
considers to be remote, could limit the payment of cash dividends on its common stock.  

   
With respect to hydroelectric projects, the Federal Power Act requires the appropriation of a portion of 

certain earnings therefrom.  At December 31, 2009, $57 million of retained earnings were restricted by this 
requirement as to payment of cash dividends on common stock.  
 

7.       PREFERRED STOCK  
   

On December 30, 2009, SCE&G redeemed all outstanding shares of its preferred stock.  The fair value 
of the preferred shares redeemed exceeded their carrying value by approximately $2.1 million.  This excess 
payment is reflected on the statement of income as a return to preferred shareholders within preferred stock 
dividends.  
 

8.       INCOME TAXES  
   

Total income tax expense attributable to income for 2009, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:  
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 Millions of dollars    2009    2008    2007    
Current taxes:                
Federal    $  60   $  32   $  63   
State      (9 )    3     9   
Total current taxes      51     35     72   
Deferred taxes, net:                      
Federal      75     111     34   
State      6     13     4   
Total deferred taxes      81     124     38   
Investment tax credits:                      
Deferred-state      20     5     5   
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Amortization of amounts deferred-state      (9 )    (3 )     (3 )   
Amortization of amounts deferred-federal      (3 )    (3 )     (3 )   
Total investment tax credits      8     (1 )     (1 )   
Total income tax expense    $  140   $  158   $  109   
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The difference between actual income tax expense and the amount calculated from the application of 
the statutory 35% federal income tax rate to pre-tax income is reconciled as follows:  

   

 

The tax effects of significant temporary differences comprising the Company’s net deferred tax 
liability of $979 million at December 31, 2009 and $890 million at December 31, 2008 are as follows:  

   

   
The Company is included in the consolidated federal income tax return of SCANA and files various 

applicable state and local income tax returns.  The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has completed 
examinations of SCANA’s federal returns through 2004, and SCANA’s federal returns through 2005 are 
closed for additional assessment.  With few exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to state and local 
income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2006.    
 

In September 2009, an income tax uncertainty was resolved in the Company’s favor upon the receipt 
of a favorable ruling in litigation of a state tax issue, which resulted in a refund of $15.3 million in state 
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 Millions of dollars    2009    2008    2007    
Net income    $ 281   $ 273   $ 245   
Income tax expense      140     158     109   
Noncontrolling interest      7     9     7   
Total pre-tax income    $ 428   $ 440   $ 361   
Income taxes on above at statutory federal income tax rate    $ 150   $ 154   $ 126   
Increases (decreases) attributed to:                      
Allowance for equity funds used during construction      (10 )    (5 )    (1 ) 
State income taxes (less federal income tax effect)      5     12     10   
Synthetic fuel tax credits      -    -    (17 ) 
Amortization of federal investment tax credits      (3 )    (3 )    (3 ) 
Domestic production activities deduction      (4 )    (1 )    (4 ) 
Other differences, net      2     1     (2 ) 
Total income tax expense    $ 140   $ 158   $ 109   

Millions of dollars    2009    2008    
Deferred tax assets:            
Nondeductible reserves    $  82   $  83   
Nuclear decommissioning      42     40   
Unamortized investment tax credits      53     51   
Deferred compensation      9     10   
Unbilled revenue      15     13   
Pension plan income      -    18   
Other      1     13   
Total deferred tax assets      202     228   
                
Deferred tax liabilities:                
Property, plant and equipment      977     901   
Pension plan income      12     -  
Deferred employee benefit plan costs      106     125   
Deferred fuel costs      42     51   
Other      44     41   
Total deferred tax liabilities      1,181     1,118   
Net deferred tax liability    $  979   $  890   
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income taxes, plus interest.  While the total of this tax benefit that will impact the effective tax rate 
will be $15.3 million, such impact is not expected to be material in the future years because, under regulatory 
accounting provisions, the tax benefit recorded is being amortized into earnings over the remaining life of 
property additions that gave rise to the tax benefit.   No other material changes in the status of the 
Company’s uncertain tax positions have occurred during any period presented.   
 

The Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits within interest expense 
and recognizes tax penalties within other expenses.  The Company has not accrued any significant amount of 
interest expense related to unrecognized tax benefits or tax penalties in 2009, 2008 and 2007.  
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9.       DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS  

   
The Company recognizes all derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities in the statement of 

financial position and measures those instruments at fair value.  The Company recognizes changes in the fair 
value of derivative instruments either in earnings or as a component of other comprehensive income (loss), 
depending upon the intended use of the derivative and the resulting designation.  The fair value of derivative 
instruments is determined by reference to quoted market prices of listed contracts, published quotations or, 
for interest rate swaps, discounted cash flow models with independently sourced data.  
 

Policies and procedures and risk limits are established to control the level of market, credit, liquidity 
and operational and administrative risks assumed by the Company.  SCANA’s Board of Directors has 
delegated to a Risk Management Committee the authority to set risk limits, establish policies and procedures 
for risk management and measurement, and oversee and review the risk management process and 
infrastructure for SCANA and each of its subsidiaries, including SCE&G.  The Risk Management 
Committee, which is comprised of certain officers, including the Company’s Risk Management Officer and 
senior officers, apprises the Board of Directors with regard to the management of risk and brings to the 
Board’s attention any areas of concern.  Written policies define the physical and financial transactions that 
are approved, as well as the authorization requirements and limits for transactions.  
 

Commodity Derivatives  
 

SCE&G uses derivative instruments to hedge forward purchases and sales of natural gas, which create 
market risks of different types.  Instruments designated as cash flow hedges are used to hedge risks 
associated with fixed price obligations in a volatile market and risks associated with price differentials at 
different delivery locations.  Instruments designated as fair value hedges are used to mitigate exposure to 
fluctuating market prices created by fixed prices of stored natural gas.  The basic types of financial 
instruments utilized are exchange-traded instruments, such as New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) 
futures contracts or options, and over-the-counter instruments such as options and swaps, which are typically 
offered by energy and financial institutions.  
 

        SCE&G hedges natural gas purchasing activities using over-the-counter options and swaps and 
NYMEX futures and options.  SCE&G’s tariffs include a PGA clause that provides for the recovery of actual 
gas costs incurred.  The SCPSC has ruled that the results of these hedging activities are to be included in the 
PGA.  As such, the cost of derivatives and gains and losses on such derivatives utilized to hedge gas 
purchasing activities are recoverable through the weighted average cost of gas calculation.  The offset to the 
change in fair value of these derivatives is recorded as a regulatory asset or liability.  These derivative 
financial instruments are not formally designated as hedges under applicable accounting guidance.  
 

Interest Rate Swaps  

   
The Company uses interest rate swaps to manage interest rate risk on certain debt issuances.  The 

Company uses swaps to synthetically convert variable rate debt to fixed rate debt.  In addition, in 
anticipation of the issuance of debt, the Company may use treasury rate lock or forward starting swap 
agreements which are designated as cash flow hedges.  The effective portions of changes in fair value and 
payments made or received upon termination of such agreements for regulated subsidiaries are recorded in 
regulatory assets or regulatory liabilities.  Ineffective portions of changes in fair value are recognized in 
income.  
 

The effective portion of settlement payments made or received upon termination are amortized to 
interest expense over the term of the underlying debt and are classified as a financing activity in the 
consolidated statements of cash flows.  
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Quantitative Disclosures Related to Derivatives  
 

At December 31, 2009, SCE&G was party to natural gas derivative contracts for 2,365,000 
dekatherms.  Also at December 31, 2009, the Company was a party to interest rate swaps designated as cash 
flow hedges with an aggregate notional amount of $71.4 million.  
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At December 31, 2009, the fair value of energy-related derivatives and interest rate derivatives was 
reflected in the balance sheet as follows:  
 

 

 
(a)   Asset derivatives represent unrealized gains to the Company, and liability derivatives represent 
unrealized losses.  In the      

     Company’s consolidated balance sheet, unrealized gain and loss positions with the same counterparty are 
reported as  

     either a net asset or liability.  
 

The effect of derivative instruments on the statement of income is as follows:  

   

 

   
Hedge Ineffectiveness  

Other gains (losses) recognized in income representing interest rate hedge ineffectiveness totaled $1.2 
million, net of tax, in 2009.  These amounts are recorded within interest expense on the statement of income.  
 

Credit Risk Considerations  
 

Certain of the Company’s derivative instruments contain contingent provisions that require the 
Company to provide collateral upon the occurrence of specific events, primarily credit downgrades.  As of 
December 31, 2009, the Company has posted no collateral related to derivatives with contingent provisions 
that are in a net liability position.  If all of the contingent features underlying these instruments were fully 
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  Fair Values of Derivative Instruments  

    Asset Derivatives    Liability Derivatives  
    Balance Sheet      Fair    Balance Sheet      Fair  
Millions of dollars    Location  (a)      Value    Location  (a)      Value  
Derivatives designated as hedging 
instruments  

                    

  Interest rate contracts    Other deferred debits    $ 4   Other deferred credits    $  1 
Total        $ 4       $  1 

Derivatives not designated as              
hedging instruments              
  Commodity contracts    Prepayments and other    $  1   
Total        $  1   

      Gain or (Loss) 
Deferred  

  Gain or (Loss) Reclassified from    

Derivatives in Cash Flow      in Regulatory 
Accounts  

  Deferred Accounts into Income    

 Hedging Relationships      (Effective Portion)    (Effective Portion)    
Millions of dollars      2009    Location      Amount   
Interest rate contracts    $ 42   Interest expense    $  (3 )  
Total    $ 42       $  (3 )  

Derivatives Not Designated as        
Hedging Instruments    Gain or (Loss) Recognized in Income    
Millions of dollars    Location      Amount    
Commodity contracts    Gas purchased for resale    $  (16)   
Total        $  (16)   
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triggered as of December 31, 2009, the Company would be required to post an additional $43,258 of 
collateral to its counterparties.  The aggregate fair value of all derivative instruments with contingent 
provisions that are in a net liability position as of December 31, 2009, is $43,258.  
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10.     FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS, INCLUDING DERIVATI VES  
 

The Company values commodity derivative assets and liabilities using unadjusted NYMEX prices to 
determine fair value, and considers such measure of fair value to be Level 1 for exchange traded instruments 
and Level 2 for over-the-counter instruments.  The Company’s interest rate swap agreements are valued 
using discounted cash flow models with independently sourced data.  Fair value measurements, and the level 
within the fair value hierarchy   in which the measurements fall, were as follows:   

   

   
There were no fair value measurements based on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) for either 

date presented.  
 

Financial instruments for which the carrying amount may not equal estimated fair value at December 
31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 were as follows:  

   

 

Fair values of long-term debt are based on quoted market prices of the instruments or similar 
instruments.  For debt instruments for which no quoted market prices are available, fair values are based on 
net present value calculations.  Carrying values reflect the fair values of interest rate swaps based on 
settlement values obtained from counterparties.  Early settlement of long-term debt may not be possible or 
may not be considered prudent.  

   
The fair value of preferred stock as of December 31, 2008 was estimated using market quotes.  At 

December 31, 2009, all shares of preferred stock had been redeemed.  See additional disclosure at Note 7.  
   

Potential taxes and other expenses that would be incurred in an actual sale or settlement have not been 
considered.  
 

11.     COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES  

   
A.      Nuclear Insurance  
   

The Price-Anderson Indemnification Act deals with public liability for a nuclear incident and 

Table of Contents 

      Fair Value Measurements Using    
      Quoted Prices in Active      Significant Other    
      Markets for Identical Assets      Observable Inputs    
Millions of dollars      (Level 1)      (Level 2)    
As of December 31, 2009                
Assets - Derivative instruments      $ 1      $ 4    
Liabilities - Derivative instruments      -      1    
                
As of December 31, 2008                 
Assets - Derivative instruments      $ 6      $ 14    
Liabilities - Derivative instruments      2      60    

    December 31, 2009    December 31, 2008    

 Millions of dollars  

     
Carrying  
Amount    

Estimated  
Fair  

Value    

   
Carrying  
Amount    

Estimated 
Fair  

Value    
Long-term debt    $ 3,175.1   $ 3,330.4   $ 3,173.2   $ 3,297.1   
Preferred stock      -    -    113.8     96.8   
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establishes the liability limit for third-party claims associated with any nuclear incident at $12.6 
billion.  Each reactor licensee is currently liable for up to $117.5 million per reactor owned for each nuclear 
incident occurring at any reactor in the United States, provided that not more than $17.5 million of the 
liability per reactor would be assessed per year.  SCE&G’s maximum assessment, based on its two-thirds 
ownership of Summer Station, would be $78.3 million per incident, but not more than $11.7 million per 
year.   
 

SCE&G currently maintains policies (for itself and on behalf of Santee Cooper, a one-third owner of 
Summer Station) with Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited.  The policies, covering the nuclear facility for 
property damage, excess property damage and outage costs, permit retrospective assessments under certain 
conditions to cover insurer’s losses.  Based on the current annual premium, SCE&G’s portion of the 
retrospective premium assessment would not exceed $14.2 million.  
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To the extent that insurable claims for property damage, decontamination, repair and replacement and 
other costs and expenses arising from a nuclear incident at Summer Station exceed the policy limits of 
insurance, or to the extent such insurance becomes unavailable in the future, and to the extent that SCE&G 
rates would not recover the cost of any purchased replacement power, SCE&G will retain the risk of loss as a 
self-insurer.  SCE&G has no reason to anticipate a serious nuclear incident.  However, if such an incident 
were to occur, it likely would have a material adverse impact on the Company’s results of operations, cash 
flows and financial position.  
 

B.      Environmental  
   

In December 2009 the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued a final finding 
that atmospheric concentrations of greenhouse gasses (GHG) endanger public health and welfare within the 
meaning of Section 202(a) of the Clean Air Act, as amended (CAA).  The rule, which became effective in 
January 2010, enables the EPA to regulate GHG emissions under the CAA.  The EPA has committed to 
issue new rules regulating such emissions by November 2011.  On September 30, 2009, the EPA issued a 
proposed rule that would require facilities emitting over 25,000 tons of GHG a year (such as SCE&G’s 
generating facilities) to obtain permits demonstrating that they are using the best practices and technologies 
to minimize GHG emissions.  The Company expects that any costs incurred to comply with GHG emission 
requirements will be recoverable through rates.  
 

In  2005, the EPA issued the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR), which requires the District of 
Columbia and 28 states, including South Carolina, to reduce nitrogen oxide and sulfur dioxide emissions in 
order to attain mandated state levels.  CAIR set emission limits to be met in two phases beginning in 2009 
and 2015, respectively, for nitrogen oxide and beginning in 2010 and 2015, respectively, for sulfur 
dioxide.  Numerous states, environmental organizations, industry groups and individual companies 
challenged the rule, seeking a change in the method CAIR used to allocate sulfur dioxide emission 
allowances.  On December 23, 2008, the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit 
remanded the rule but did not vacate it.  Prior to the Court of Appeals’ decision, SCE&G and GENCO had 
determined that additional air quality controls would be needed to meet the CAIR requirements.  SCE&G 
has completed installation of a selective catalytic reactor (SCR) technology at Cope Station for nitrogen 
oxide reduction  and GENCO has completed installation of a wet limestone scrubber at Williams Station for 
sulfur dioxide reduction.   SCE&G also is installing a wet limestone scrubber at Wateree Station.  The 
Company expects to incur capital expenditures totaling approximately $559 million through 2010 for these 
scrubber projects.   The Company cannot predict when the EPA will issue a revised rule or what impact the 
rule will have on SCE&G and GENCO.  Any costs incurred to comply with this rule or other rules issued by 
the EPA in the future are expected to be recoverable through rates.  
 

In 2005 the EPA issued the Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR) which established a mercury emissions 
cap and trade program for coal-fired power plants.  Numerous parties challenged the rule.  On February 8, 
2008, the United States Circuit Court for the District of Columbia vacated the rule for electric utility steam 
generating units.  The Company expects the EPA will issue a new mercury emissions rule but cannot predict 
when such a rule will be issued or what requirements it will impose.  
   

SCE&G has been named, along with 53 others, by the EPA as a potentially responsible party (PRP) at 
the Alternate Energy Resources, Inc. (AER) Superfund site located in Augusta, Georgia.  The EPA placed 
the site on the National Priorities List in April 2006.  AER conducted hazardous waste storage and treatment 
operations from 1975 to 2000, when the site was abandoned.  While operational, AER processed fuels from 
waste oils, treated industrial coolants and oil/water emulsions, recycled solvents and blended hazardous 
waste fuels.  During that time, SCE&G occasionally used AER for the processing of waste solvents, oily 
rags and oily wastewater.  The EPA and the State of Georgia have documented that a release or releases have 
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occurred at the site leading to contamination of groundwater, surface water and soils.  The EPA and 
the State of Georgia have conducted a preliminary assessment and site inspection.  The PRPs funded a 
Remedial Investigation and Risk Assessment which was completed and approved by the EPA and funded a 
Feasibility Study that is expected to be completed in 2010.  The site has not been remediated nor has a clean-
up cost been estimated.  Although a basis for the allocation of clean-up costs among the PRPs is unclear, 
SCE&G does not believe that its involvement at this site would result in an allocation of costs that would 
have a material adverse impact on its results of operations, cash flows or financial condition.  Any cost 
allocated to SCE&G arising from the remediation of this site, net of insurance recovery, if any, is expected to 
be recoverable through rates.  
 

SCE&G maintains an environmental assessment program to identify and evaluate its current and 
former operations sites that could require environmental clean-up.  As site assessments are initiated, 
estimates are made of the amount of expenditures, if any, deemed necessary to investigate and remediate 
each site.  These estimates are refined as additional information becomes available; therefore, actual 
expenditures could differ significantly from the original estimates.  Amounts estimated and accrued to date 
for site assessments and clean-up relate solely to regulated operations.  SCE&G defers site assessment and 
cleanup costs and recovers them through rates (see Note 1).  
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SCE&G is responsible for four decommissioned MGP sites in South Carolina which contain residues 
of by-product chemicals.  These sites are in various stages of investigation, remediation and monitoring 
under work plans approved by the South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental 
Control.  SCE&G anticipates that major remediation activities at these sites will continue until 2012 and will 
cost an additional $7.7 million.  In addition, the National Park Service of the Department of the Interior has 
made an initial demand to SCE&G for payment of $9.1 million for certain costs and damages relating to the 
MGP site in Charleston, South Carolina.  SCE&G expects to recover any cost arising from the remediation 
of these four sites, net of insurance recovery, through rates.  At December 31, 2009, deferred amounts, net of 
amounts previously recovered through rates and insurance settlements, totaled $19.4 million.  
 

C.      Claims and Litigation  
   

In May 2004, a purported class action lawsuit currently styled as Douglas E. Gressette, and Mark 
Rudd and on behalf of other persons similarly situated v. South Carolina Electric & Gas Company and 
SCANA Communications, Inc. (SCI) was filed in South Carolina’s Circuit Court of Common Pleas for the 
Ninth Judicial Circuit.  The plaintiff alleges that SCE&G made improper use of certain electric transmission 
easements and rights-of-way by allowing fiber optic communication lines and/or wireless communication 
equipment to transmit communications other than SCE&G’s electricity-related internal 
communications.  The plaintiff asserted causes of action for unjust enrichment, trespass, injunction and 
declaratory judgment, but did not assert a specific dollar amount for the claims.  SCE&G believes its actions 
are consistent with governing law and the applicable documents granting easements and rights-of-way.  In 
June 2007, the Circuit Court issued a ruling that limits the plaintiff’s purported class to easement grantors 
situated in Charleston County, South Carolina.  In February 2008, the Circuit Court issued an order to 
conditionally certify the class, which remains limited to easements in Charleston County.  In July 2008, the 
plaintiff’s motion to add SCI to the lawsuit as an additional defendant was granted.  Trial is not anticipated 
before the summer of 2010.   SCE&G and SCI will continue to mount a vigorous defense and believe that 
the resolution of these claims will not have a material adverse impact on their results of operations, cash 
flows or financial condition.  
 

The Company is also engaged in various other claims and litigation incidental to its business 
operations which management anticipates will be resolved without a material adverse impact on the 
Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial condition.  
   
D .       Nuclear Generation  
   

In 2008, SCE&G and Santee Cooper entered into a contractual agreement for the design and 
construction of two 1,117-megawatt nuclear electric generation units at the site of Summer Station.  SCE&G 
and Santee Cooper will be joint owners and share operating costs and generation output of the units, with 
SCE&G responsible for 55 percent of the cost and receiving 55 percent of the output, and Santee Cooper 
responsible for and receiving the remaining 45 percent.  Assuming timely receipt of federal approvals and 
construction proceeding as scheduled, the first unit is expected to be completed and in service in 2016, and 
the second in 2019.  SCE&G’s share of the estimated cash outlays (future value) totals $6.0 billion for plant 
costs and for related transmission infrastructure costs, and is projected based on historical one-year and five 
year escalation rates as required by the SCPSC.  
 

E.      Operating Lease Commitments  

   
The Company is obligated under various operating leases with respect to office space, furniture and 

equipment.  Leases expire at various dates through 2031.  Rent expense totaled approximately $16.5 million 
in 2009, $12.7 million in 2008 and $15.8 million in 2007.  Future minimum rental payments under such 
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leases are as follows:  

   

 
 

    Millions of dollars    
2010    $   7    
2011       7    
2012       5    
2013       4    
2014       1    
Thereafter       4    
   Total    $  28    
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F.      Purchase Commitments  

   
The Company is obligated for purchase commitments that expire at various dates through 

2034.  Amounts expended for coal supply, nuclear fuel contracts, construction projects and other 
commitments totaled $756.9 million in 2009, $949.8 million in 2008 and $728.3 million in 2007.  Future 
payments under such purchase commitments are as follows:  
   

   
 

G.      Asset Retirement Obligations  

   
The Company recognizes a liability for the fair value of an ARO when incurred if the fair value of the 

liability can be reasonably estimated.  Uncertainty about the timing or method of settlement of a conditional 
ARO is factored into the measurement of the liability when sufficient information exists, but such 
uncertainty is not a basis upon which to avoid liability recognition.  
   

The legal obligations associated with the retirement of long-lived tangible assets that result from their 
acquisition, construction, development and normal operation relate primarily to the Company’s regulated 
utility operations.  As of December 31, 2009, the Company has recorded an ARO of approximately $111 
million for nuclear plant decommissioning (see Note 1G) and an ARO of approximately $347 million for 
other conditional obligations related to generation, transmission and distribution properties, including gas 
pipelines.  All of the amounts recorded are based upon estimates which are subject to varying degrees of 
imprecision, particularly since such payments will be made many years in the future.  

   

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending aggregate carrying amount of asset retirement 
obligations is as follows:  

   

   
Revisions in estimated cash flows in 2008 related to the expectation of higher costs associated with 

coal ash disposal than had been assumed in the 2007 cash flow analysis.  
 

12.     SEGMENT OF BUSINESS INFORMATION  
   

The Company’s reportable segments are Electric Operations and Gas Distribution.  The accounting 
policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting 
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    Millions of dollars    
2010    $     718    
2011          914    
2012        1,366    
2013       1,402    
2014      1,088    
Thereafter        2,112    
   Total    $  7,600    

Millions of dollars    2009    2008    
Beginning balance    $  437   $  294   
Liabilities incurred      -    -  
Liabilities settled      (1 )    (1 )  
Accretion expense      23     16   
Revisions in estimated cash flows      (1 )    128   
Ending Balance    $  458   $  437   
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policies.  The Company records intersegment sales and transfers of electricity and gas based on rates 
established by the appropriate regulatory authority.  Nonregulated sales and transfers are recorded at current 
market prices.  
 

Electric Operations is primarily engaged in the generation, transmission, and distribution of electricity, 
and is regulated by the SCPSC and FERC.  Gas Distribution is engaged in the purchase and sale, primarily at 
retail, of natural gas, and is regulated by the SCPSC.  
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Disclosure of Reportable Segments (Millions of dollars)  
   

 

   

   
Management uses operating income to measure segment profitability for regulated operations and 

evaluates utility plant, net, for its segments.  As a result, the Company does not allocate interest charges, 
income tax expense or assets other than utility plant to its segments.  Interest income is not reported by 
segment and is not material.  The Company’s deferred tax assets are netted with deferred tax liabilities for 
reporting purposes.  
 

The consolidated financial statements report operating revenues which are comprised of the reportable 
segments. Revenues from non-reportable segments are included in Other Income.  Therefore, the 
adjustments to total operating revenues remove revenues from non-reportable segments.  Segment Assets 
include utility plant, net for all reportable segments.  As a result, adjustments to assets include non-utility 
plant and non-fixed assets for the segments.  Adjustments to Interest Expense and Deferred Tax Assets 
include the totals from the Company that are not allocated to the segments.  Expenditures for Assets are 
adjusted for revisions to estimated cash flows related to asset retirement obligations, and totals not allocated 
to other segments.  
 

13.     QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)  
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 2009   
  

  
Electric  

Operations      
Gas  

Distribution      
Adjustments/  
Eliminations      

Consolidated 
Total    

Customer Revenue    $ 2,149   $ 420     -  $ 2,569   
Intersegment Revenue      -    2   $ (2 )   -  
Operating Income (Loss)      505     43     (1 )   547   
Interest Expense      15     -    149     164   
Depreciation and Amortization      244     21     (10 )   255   
Segment Assets      7,312     558     1,943     9,813   
Expenditures for Assets      817     39     (105 )   751   
Deferred Tax Assets      n/a     n/a     n/a     n/a   

 2008                             
Customer Revenue    $ 2,248   $ 568     -  $ 2,816   
Intersegment Revenue      -    4   $ (4 )   -  
Operating Income (Loss)      523     40     (4 )   559   
Interest Expense      15     -    140     155   
Depreciation and Amortization      254     20     (9 )    265   
Segment Assets      6,602     529     1,921     9,052   
Expenditures for Assets      859     64     (176 )    747   
Deferred Tax Assets      n/a     n/a     n/a     n/a   

 2007                               
Customer Revenue    $  1,962   $  519     -  $ 2,481   
Intersegment Revenue      -    6   $ (6 )   -  
Operating Income (Loss)      464     41     (7 )   498   
Interest Expense      16     -    125     141   
Depreciation and Amortization      257     19     -    276   
Segment Assets      5,925     480     1,572     7,977   
Expenditures for Assets      540     51     28     619   
Deferred Tax Assets      n/a     n/a     5     5   
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2009 Millions of dollars   
First  

Quarter    
Second  
Quarter    

Third  
Quarter    

Fourth  
Quarter    

   
Annual    

Total operating revenues  $  657   $  596   $  681   $  635   $  2,569   
Operating income    128     119     178     122     547   
Net income attributable to SCE&G    62     59     107     53     281   

2008 Millions of dollars                       
Total operating revenues  $  693   $  698   $  776   $  649   $  2,816   
Operating income    125     127     190     117     559   
Net income attributable to SCE&G    59     60     100     54     273   
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PART II ,  
 

ITEMS 9, 9A, 9A(T) AND 9B  
 

PART III  
 

 AND  
 

PART IV  
 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 

122 

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 2 of 2 
Page 3034 of 7002



 
 

SCANA CORPORATION  

SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY  
 

ITEM 9.    CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUN TANTS ON ACCOUNTING 
AND  
                  FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE  
 

   Not Applicable.  
 

ITEM 9A . CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES  
 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures:  
 

As of December 31, 2009, an evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the 
participation of SCANA Corporation’s (SCANA) management, including the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
and Chief Financial Officer (CFO), of the effectiveness of the design and operation of SCANA’s disclosure 
controls and procedures.  For purposes of this evaluation, disclosure controls and procedures include, 
without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by 
SCANA in the reports that it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is accumulated and 
communicated to SCANA’s management, including the CEO and CFO, as appropriate to allow timely 
discussions regarding required disclosure.  Based on that evaluation, SCANA’s management, including the 
CEO and CFO, concluded that SCANA’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of 
December 31, 2009.  There has been no change in SCANA’ s internal controls over financial reporting during 
the quarter ended December 31, 2009 that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect 
SCANA’s internal control over financial reporting.  
 

Management’s Evaluation of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:  
 

Pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, management is required to include in this 
Form 10-K an internal control report wherein management states its responsibility for establishing and 
maintaining adequate internal control structure and procedures for financial reporting and that it has 
assessed, as of December 31, 2009, the effectiveness of such structure and procedures.  This management 
report follows.  
 

MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIA L REPORTING  
 

The management of SCANA Corporation (SCANA) is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
adequate internal control over financial reporting.  SCANA’s internal control system was designed by or 
under the supervision of SCANA’s management, including the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief 
Financial Officer (CFO), to provide reasonable assurance to SCANA’s management and board of directors 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  
 

All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even 
those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial 
statement preparation and presentation. Also, the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting 
may deteriorate in future periods due to either changes in conditions or declining levels of compliance with 
policies or procedures.  
 

SCANA’s management assessed the effectiveness of SCANA’s internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31, 2009.  In making this assessment, SCANA used the criteria set forth by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control-
Integrated Framework .  Based on this assessment, SCANA’s management believes that, as of December 31, 
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2009, internal control over financial reporting is effective based on those criteria.  
 

SCANA’s independent registered public accounting firm has issued an attestation report on SCANA’s 
internal control over financial reporting.  This report follows.  
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ATTESTATION REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC  ACCOUNTING FIRM ON 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING  
 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM  
   

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of  

SCANA Corporation  
Cayce, South Carolina  
 

 We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of SCANA Corporation and subsidiaries (the 
"Company") as of December 31, 2009, based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The 
Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and 
for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the 
accompanying Management Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting.  Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.  
 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material 
respects.  Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.  
 

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, 
the company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, 
and effected by the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  A company’s internal 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets 
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements.  
 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not 
be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the 
internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures 
may deteriorate.  
 

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on the criteria established in Internal Control— Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.  
 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
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(United States), the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 2009 of the Company and our report dated March 1, 2010 expressed an unqualified 
opinion on those financial statements and financial statement schedule.  
 
 

/s/DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP  
Charlotte, North Carolina  

March 1, 2010  
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ITEM 9A(T).   CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES  
 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures:  
 

As of December 31, 2009, an evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the 
participation of South Carolina Electric & Gas Company’s (SCE&G) management, including the Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO), of the effectiveness of the design and operation 
of SCE&G’s disclosure controls and procedures.  For purposes of this evaluation, disclosure controls and 
procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required 
to be disclosed by SCE&G in the reports that it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is 
accumulated and communicated to SCE&G’s management, including the CEO and CFO, as appropriate to 
allow timely discussions regarding required disclosure.  Based on that evaluation, SCE&G’s management, 
including the CEO and CFO, concluded that SCE&G’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective as 
of December 31, 2009.  There has been no change in SCE&G’s internal controls over financial reporting 
during the quarter ended December 31, 2009 that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially 
affect SCE&G’s internal control over financial reporting.  
 

Management’s Evaluation of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:  
 

Pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, management is required to include in this 
Form 10-K an internal control report wherein management states its responsibility for establishing and 
maintaining adequate internal control structure and procedures for financial reporting and that it has 
assessed, as of December 31, 2009, the effectiveness of such structure and procedures.  This management 
report follows.  
 

MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIA L REPORTING  
 

The management of South Carolina Electric & Gas Company (SCE&G) is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting.  SCE&G’s internal control system was 
designed by or under the supervision of SCE&G’s management, including the Chief Executive Officer 
(CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO), to provide reasonable assurance to SCE&G’s management and 
board of directors regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements 
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  
 

All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations.  Therefore, even 
those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial 
statement preparation and presentation. Also, the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting 
may deteriorate in future periods due to either changes in conditions or declining levels of compliance with 
policies or procedures.  
 

SCE&G’s management assessed the effectiveness of SCE&G’s internal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31, 2009.  In making this assessment, SCE&G used the criteria set forth by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control-
Integrated Framework .  Based on this assessment, SCE&G’s management believes that, as of December 31, 
2009, internal control over financial reporting is effective based on those criteria.  
 

This annual report does not include an attestation report of SCE&G’s registered public accounting 
firm regarding internal control over financial reporting.  Management’s report was not subject to attestation 
by SCE&G’s registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission that permit SCE&G to provide only its management’s report in this annual report.  
 

ITEM 9B . OTHER INFORMATION  
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Not applicable.  
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PART III  
 

ITEM 10 .  DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPOR ATE GOVERNANCE  
 

A list of SCANA’s executive officers is in Part I of this annual report at page 24.  The other 
information required by Item 10 is incorporated herein by reference to the captions "NOMINEES FOR 
DIRECTORS," "CONTINUING DIRECTORS," "BOARD MEETINGS-COMMITTEES OF THE 
BOARD," "GOVERNANCE INFORMATION - SCANA’s Code of Conduct & Ethics" and "OTHER 
INFORMATION-Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance" in SCANA’s definitive proxy 
statement for the 2010 annual meeting of shareholders which will be filed with the SEC pursuant to 
Regulation 14A, promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 within 120 days after the end of 
SCANA’s fiscal year.  
 

ITEM 11 .  EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION  
 

The information required by Item 11 is incorporated herein by reference to the 
captions  “COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION,” 
“COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS,” “COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT,” 
“SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE,” “2009 GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS,” 
“OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT 2009 FISCAL YEAR-END,”  “2009 OPTION EXERCISES 
AND STOCK VESTED,”  “PENSION BENEFITS,” “2009 NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED 
COMPENSATION,” and “POTENTIAL PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION OR CHANGE IN 
CONTROL,” under the heading “EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION” and the heading “DIRECTOR 
COMPENSATION” in SCANA’s definitive proxy statement for the 2010 annual meeting of 
shareholders which will be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A, promulgated under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 within 120 days after the end of SCANA’s fiscal year.  
 

ITEM 12 .  SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL  OWNERS AND 
MANAGEMENT AND  

                  RELATED  STOCKHOLDER MATTERS  
 

Information required by Item 12 is incorporated herein by reference to the caption "SHARE 
OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT" in SCANA’s definitive 
proxy statement for the 2010 annual meeting of shareholders which will be filed with the SEC pursuant to 
Regulation 14A, promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 within 120 days after the end of 
SCANA’s fiscal year.  
 

Equity securities issuable under SCANA’s compensation plans at December 31, 2009 are summarized 
as follows:  
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Plan Category  

Number of 
securities  

to be issued  
upon exercise 

of 
outstanding  

options, 
warrants  
and rights  

   
   
   

Weighted-average  
exercise price  

of 
outstanding options, 

warrants  
and rights  

   

Number of 
securities  

remaining available 
for future issuance 

under equity 
compensation plans 

(excluding 
securities  

reflected in column 
(a))  

  (a)  (b)  (c)  
Equity compensation plans approved by security       
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ITEM 13.   CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSA CTIONS, AND DIRECTOR 
INDEPENDENCE  
 

     The information required by Item 13 is incorporated herein by reference to the caption “RELATED 
PARTY TRANSACTIONS” in SCANA’s definitive proxy statement for the 2010 annual meeting of 
shareholders which will be filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A, promulgated under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 within 120 days after the end of SCANA’s fiscal year.  
 

ITEM 14.    PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES  
 

SCANA: The information required by Item 14 is incorporated herein by reference to "PROPOSAL 3 - 
APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM" 
in SCANA’s definitive proxy statement for the 2010 annual meeting of shareholders which will be filed with 
the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A, promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 within 
120 days after the end of SCANA’s fiscal year.  
 
 

holders:  
Long-Term Equity Compensation Plan  103,589  27.44  3,138,638  
Non-Employee Director Compensation Plan  n/a  n/a     49,668  
Equity compensation plans not approved by 
security holders  

n/a  n/a  n/a  

Total  103,589  27.44  3,188,306  
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SCE&G: The Audit Committee Charter requires the Audit Committee to pre-approve all auditing 
services and permitted non-audit services (including the fees and terms thereof) to be performed by the 
independent registered accounting firm.  Pursuant to a policy adopted by the Audit Committee, its Chairman 
may pre-approve the rendering of services on behalf of the Audit Committee.  Decisions by the Chairman to 
pre-approve the rendering of services are presented to the Audit Committee at its next scheduled meeting.  
 

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’s Fees  
 

The following table sets forth the aggregate fees, all of which were approved by the Audit Committee, 
charged to SCE&G and its consolidated affiliates for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 by 
Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, and their respective affiliates.  
 

 

 
(2)     Fees primarily for employee benefit plan audits for 2008 and 2007.  

   
 
 
 

Table of Contents 

      2009        2008  
Audit Fees (1)    $  1,676,101     $ 1,687,425 
Audit-Related Fees (2)      71,375       64,233 
Total Fees    $  1,747,476     $ 1,751,658 

(1)  Fees for audit services billed in 2009 and 2008 consisted of audits of annual financial statements, 
comfort letters,  consents and other services related to Securities and Exchange Commission filings and 
accounting research.  
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PART IV  
 

ITEM 15 . EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES  
 

(a)     The following documents are filed or furnished as a part of this Form 10-K:  
 

(1)     Financial Statements and Schedules:  
 

The Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on the financial statements for 
SCANA and SCE&G are listed under Item 8 herein.  
 

The financial statements and supplementary financial data filed as part of this report for SCANA and 
SCE&G are listed under Item 8 herein.  
 

The financial statement schedules filed as part of this report for SCANA and SCE&G are included 
below.  
 

(2)     Exhibits  
 

Exhibits required to be filed or furnished with this Annual Report on Form 10-K are listed in the 
Exhibit Index following the signature page.  Certain of such exhibits which have heretofore been filed with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and which are designated by reference to their exhibit 
number in prior filings are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof.  
 

Pursuant to Rule 15d-21 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the annual report for 
SCANA’s employee stock purchase plan will be furnished under cover of Form 11-K to the SEC when the 
information becomes available.  
 

As permitted under Item 601(b)(4)(iii) of Regulation S-K, instruments defining the rights of holders of 
long-term debt of less than 10% of the total consolidated assets of SCANA, for itself and its subsidiaries and 
of SCE&G, for itself and its consolidated affiliates, have been omitted and SCANA and SCE&G agree to 
furnish a copy of such instruments to the SEC upon request.  
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
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Schedule II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts  
(in millions)  
 

 
 
 

Table of Contents 

        Additions            

   
   
Description  

  
   

Beginning 
Balance      

Charged 
to  

Income  

Charged 
to  

Other  
Accounts   

   
Deductions 

from 
Reserves    

   
Ending  
Balance    

SCANA:                        
Reserves deducted from related assets on the 
balance sheet:  

  
                    

Uncollectible accounts                        
2009    $ 11   $ 17   $ -  $ 19   $ 9     
2008      10     14     -    13     11     
2007      14     9     -    13     10     
                                    
Reserves other than those deducted from assets 
on the balance sheet:  

  
                              

  

Reserve for injuries and damages                                    
2009    $ 6   $ 4   $ -  $ 3   $ 7     
2008      7     3     -    4     6     
2007      9     6     -    8     7     
                                    
SCE&G:                                    
Reserves deducted from related assets on the 
balance sheet:  

  
                              

  

Uncollectible accounts                                    
2009    $ 3   $ 6   $ -  $ 6   $ 3     
2008      2     5     -    4     3     
2007      5     -    -    3     2     
                                    
Reserves other than those deducted from assets 
on the balance sheet:  

  
                              

  

Reserve for injuries and damages                                    
2009    $ 5   $ 3   $ -  $ 3   $ 5     
2008      6     3     -    4     5     
2007      7     6     -    7     6     
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SIGNATURES  
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant 
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.  The 
signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such 
company and any subsidiaries thereof.  
 

 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by 
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.  The 
signatures of the undersigned shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to the registrant and 
any subsidiaries thereof.  
 

 

 

*Signed on behalf of each of these persons by Ronald T. Lindsay, Attorney-in-Fact  
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  SCANA CORPORATION  
  BY:     

/s/W. B. Timmerman  

W. B. Timmerman, Chairman of the Board,  

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director  

  DATE:  March 1, 2010  

     
/s/W. B. Timmerman  

W. B. Timmerman, Chairman of the Board,  

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal Executive Officer) 
     

/s/J. E. Addison  

J. E. Addison, Senior Vice President  

and Chief Financial Officer  

(Principal Financial Officer)  

     
   
/s/J. E. Swan, IV  

J. E. Swan, IV, Controller  

(Principal Accounting Officer)  

Other Directors*:  
  B. L. Amick    L. M. Miller  

  J. A. Bennett    J. W. Roquemore  

  S. A. Decker    M. K. Sloan  
  D. M. Hagood    H. C. Stowe  
  J. W. Martin, III    G. S. York  
  J. M. Micali      

DATE:  March 1, 2010  
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SIGNATURES  

 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant 
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.  The 
signature of the undersigned company shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to such 
company and any subsidiaries or consolidated affiliates thereof.  
 

 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by 
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. The 
signatures of the undersigned shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to the registrant and 
any subsidiaries or consolidated affiliates thereof.  
 

 

 
 

*Signed on behalf of each of these persons by Ronald T. Lindsay, Attorney-in-Fact  
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  SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY  
  BY:     

/s/K. B. Marsh  
K. B. Marsh  
President and Chief Operating Officer  

  DATE:  March 1, 2010  

       
/s/W. B. Timmerman  

W. B. Timmerman, Chairman of the Board,  

Chief Executive Officer and Director  

(Principal Executive Officer)  

       
/s/J. E. Addison  

J. E. Addison, Senior Vice President  

and Chief Financial Officer  

(Principal Financial Officer)  

       
/s/J. E. Swan, IV  

J. E. Swan, IV, Controller  

(Principal Accounting Officer)  

Other Directors*:  
  B. L. Amick    L. M. Miller  

  J. A. Bennett    J. W. Roquemore  

  S. A. Decker    M. K. Sloan  
  D. M. Hagood    H. C. Stowe  
  J. M. Micali    G. S. York  

DATE:  March 1, 2010  
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EXHIBIT INDEX  
 

Table of Contents 

  Applicable to  
Form 10-K of  

    
   

Exhibit 
No.  

   
SCANA 

   
SCE&G 

   
Description   

        
3.01  X    Restated Articles of Incorporation of SCANA Corporation, as adopted on April 26, 

1989 (Filed as Exhibit 3-A to Registration Statement No. 33-49145 and 
incorporated by reference herein)  

   
3.02  X    Articles of Amendment dated April 27, 1995 (Filed as Exhibit 4-B to Registration 

Statement No. 33-62421 and incorporated by reference herein)  
   

3.03    X  Restated Articles of Incorporation of South Carolina Electric & Gas Company, as 
adopted on  

December 30, 2009 (Filed as Exhibit 1 to Form 8-A (File Number 000-53860) and 
incorporated by reference herein)  

   
3.04  X    By-Laws of SCANA as amended and restated as of February 19, 2009 (Filed as 

Exhibit 3.01 to  
Form 8-K filed February 23, 2009 and incorporated by reference herein)  

   
3.05    X  By-Laws of SCE&G as revised and amended on February 22, 2001 (Filed as 

Exhibit 3.05 to Registration Statement No. 333-65460 and incorporated by 
reference herein)  

   
4.01  X  X  Articles of Exchange of South Carolina Electric & Gas Company and SCANA 

Corporation  
(Filed as Exhibit 4-A to Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement 
No. 2-90438  
and incorporated by reference herein)  

   
4.02  X    Indenture dated as of November 1, 1989 between SCANA Corporation and The 

Bank of New York  
Mellon Trust Company, N. A. (successor to The Bank of New York), as Trustee 
(Filed as Exhibit 4-A to Registration No. 33-32107 and incorporated by reference 
herein)  
   

4.03  X    First Supplemental Indenture to Indenture referred to in Exhibit 4.02 dated as of 
November 1, 2009 (Filed herewith)  
   

4.04  X    Junior Subordinated Indenture dated as of November 1, 2009 between SCANA 
Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee (Filed herewith)  
   

4.05  X    First Supplemental Indenture to Junior Subordinated Indenture referred to in 
Exhibit 4.04 dated as of November 1, 2009  

(Filed herewith)  
   

4.06    X  Indenture dated as of April 1, 1993 from South Carolina Electric & Gas Company 
to The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N. A. (as successor to 
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NationsBank of Georgia, National Association), as Trustee (Filed as Exhibit 4-F to 
Registration Statement No. 33-49421 and incorporated by reference herein)  

   
4.07    X  First Supplemental Indenture to Indenture referred to in Exhibit 4.06 dated as of 

June 1, 1993  

(Filed as Exhibit 4-G to Registration Statement No. 33-49421 and incorporated by 
reference herein)  

   
4.08    X  Second Supplemental Indenture to Indenture referred to in Exhibit 4.06 dated as of 

June 15, 1993  

(Filed as Exhibit 4-G to Registration Statement No. 33-57955 and incorporated by 
reference herein)  

   
*10.01  X  X  Engineering, Procurement and Construction Agreement, dated May 23, 2008, 

between South  

Carolina Electric & Gas Company, for itself and as Agent for the South Carolina 
Public Service Authority and a Consortium consisting of Westinghouse Electric 
Company LLC and Stone &  

Webster, Inc. (portions of the exhibit have been omitted and filed separately with 
the Securities  

and Exchange Commission pursuant to a request for confidential treatment pursuant 
to Rule 24b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended)  (Filed as 
Exhibit 10.01 to Form 10-Q/A  

for the quarter ended June 30, 2008 and incorporated by reference herein)  

   
*10.02  X  X  SCANA Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (including amendments through 

December 31, 2009) (Filed herewith)  

   
 *10.03 X  X   SCANA Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (including amendments through 

December 31, 2009) (Filed herewith)   
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  Applicable to  
Form 10-K of  

    
   

Exhibit 
No.  

   
SCANA 

   
SCE&G 

   
Description   

   

*10.04  
   

X  
   

X  
   

SCANA Director Compensation and Deferral Plan (including amendments through 
December 31, 2009) (Filed herewith)  

   
*10.05  X  X  SCANA Long-Term Equity Compensation Plan as amended and restated effective 

as of January 1, 2009 (Filed as Exhibit 4.04 to Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to 
Registration Statement No. 333-37398 and incorporated by reference herein)  
   

*10.06  X  X  SCANA Long-Term Equity Compensation Plan as amended and restated (including 
amendments through December 31, 2009) (Filed as Exhibit 99.01 to Form 8-K filed 
February 10, 2010 and incorporated by reference herein)  
   

*10.07  X  X  SCANA Supplementary Executive Benefit Plan (including amendments through 
December 31, 2009) (Filed herewith)  

   
*10.08  
   

X  X  SCANA Short-Term Annual Incentive Plan (including amendments through 
December 31, 2009) (Filed herewith)  

   
*10.09  X  X  SCANA Supplementary Key Executive Severance Benefits Plan (including 

amendments through December 31, 2009) (Filed herewith)  
   

*10.10  X  X  Description of SCANA Whole Life Option (Filed as Exhibit 10-F for the year 
ended  
December 31, 1991, under cover of Form SE, Filed No. 1-8809 and incorporated by 
reference  
herein)  
   

10.11    X  Service Agreement between SCE&G and SCANA Services, Inc., effective 
January 1, 2004  

(Filed as Exhibit 10.16 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004 and 
incorporated  
by reference herein)  

   
12.01  X    Statement Re Computation of Ratios (Filed herewith)  

   
12.02    X  Statement Re Computation of Ratios (Filed herewith)  

   
21.01  X    Subsidiaries of the registrant (Filed herewith under the heading “Corporate 

Structure” in Part I,  
Item I of this Form 10-K and incorporated by reference herein)  
   

23.01  X    Consents of Experts and Counsel (Consent of Independent Registered Public 
Accounting Firm)  
(Filed herewith)  
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23.02    X  Consents of Experts and Counsel (Consent of Independent Registered Public 
Accounting Firm)  
(Filed herewith)  
   

24.01  X    Power of Attorney (Filed herewith)   
   

24.02    X  Power of Attorney (Filed herewith)  
   

31.01   X    Certification of Principal Executive Officer Required by Rule 13a-14 (Filed 
herewith)  
   

31.02  X    Certification of Principal Financial Officer Required by Rule 13a-14 (Filed 
herewith)   
   

31.03    X  Certification of Principal Executive Officer Required by Rule 13a-14 (Filed 
herewith)   
   

31.04    X  Certification of Principal Financial Officer Required by Rule 13a-14 (Filed 
herewith)   
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* Management Contract or Compensatory Plan or Arrangement  
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  Applicable to  
Form 10-K of  

    
   

Exhibit 
No.  

   
SCANA 

   
SCE&G 

   
Description   

32.01  X    Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 
(Furnished herewith)  

   
32.02  X    Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 

(Furnished herewith)  

   
32.03    X  Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 

(Furnished herewith)  

   
32.04    X  Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 

(Furnished herewith)  
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Exhibit 4.03 
   
 
   

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE  
   

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, dated as of November 1, 2009 (this "Supplemental 
Indenture") between SCANA CORPORATION, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of 
the State of South Carolina (the "Company") and THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST 
COMPANY, N.A. (as successor to The Bank of New York), as trustee (the "Trustee") under the Indenture 
dated as of November 1, 1989, between the Company and the Trustee (the "Indenture").  Except as otherwise 
expressly provided in this Supplemental Indenture or otherwise clearly required by the context hereof, all 
terms used herein that are defined in the Indenture shall have the several meanings respectively assigned to 
them in the Indenture.  
   

WHEREAS, the Company has entered into a Junior Subordinated Indenture, as supplemented by a 
First Supplemental Indenture (as so supplemented, the “Subordinated Indenture”), each dated of even date 
herewith and between the Company and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Subordinated Note 
Trustee”), pursuant to which the Company is issuing on this date its $150,000,000 2009 Series A 7.70% 
Enhanced Junior Subordinated Notes (the "Subordinated Notes"); and  
   

WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the Subordinated Notes, the Company is executing the 
Replacement Capital Covenant dated of even date herewith (the “Replacement Capital Covenant”), making 
certain covenants in favor of and for the benefit of the Covered Debtholders (as defined in the Replacement 
Capital Covenant), including but not limited to the holders of the $250,000,000 principal amount SCANA 
Corporation Medium Term Notes issued on March 12, 2008 (CUSIP No. 80589MAB8), and scheduled to 
mature on April 1, 2020 (the “Initial Covered Debt”), which Initial Covered Debt constitutes Securities (as 
defined in the Indenture) issued by the Company pursuant to the Indenture; and  
   

WHEREAS, the Indenture permits the Company and the Trustee to enter into an indenture or 
indentures supplemental thereto for the purpose of adding to the covenants of the Company, for the benefit 
of the Holders (as defined in the Indenture) of all or any series of Securities, without obtaining the consent of 
any Holders of Securities of the Company; and  
   

WHEREAS, the Company now desires to amend the Indenture to extend the benefit of the covenants 
contained in the Replacement Capital Covenant for the benefit of the holders of the Initial Covered Debt and, 
pursuant to the provisions of the Replacement Capital Covenant described herein, any other Covered Debt 
(as such term is defined in the Replacement Capital Covenant).  
   

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements 
hereinafter set forth, the Company covenants and agrees with the Trustee as follows:  
   
 
   

ARTICLE ONE  
   

AUTHORIZATION; DEFINITIONS  
   

Section 1.01. EFFECTIVENESS AND EFFECT.  This Supplemental Indenture shall become effective 
upon its execution. Except as modified, amended and supplemented by this Supplemental Indenture, the 
provisions of the Indenture are in all respects ratified and confirmed and shall remain in full force and effect. 
The provisions set forth in this Supplemental Indenture shall be deemed to be, and shall be construed as part 
of, the Indenture, the terms of which shall bind the Company for the benefit of every holder of the Covered 
Debt. On and after the date hereof, all references to the Indenture in the Indenture or in any other agreement, 
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document or instrument delivered in connection therewith or pursuant thereto shall be deemed to refer 
to the Indenture as amended by this Supplemental Indenture.  
   

Section 1.02. DEFINITIONS. Unless the context shall otherwise require, all terms which are defined 
in Section 101 of the Indenture shall have the same meanings, respectively, in this Supplemental Indenture as 
such terms are given in said Section 101 of the Indenture.  
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ARTICLE TWO  
   

REPLACEMENT CAPITAL COVENANT  
   

Section 2.01.  COVENANT FOR BENEFIT OF INITIAL COVERED DEBT; AMENDMENTS AND 
SUPPLEMENTS.  The Company hereby makes the covenants contained in the Replacement Capital 
Covenant (a final, executed copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A) solely for the benefit of the 
holders of the Initial Covered Debt (except as such covenants may be extended to the benefit of holders of 
Securities constituting Covered Debt as set forth in Section 2.02 below), as the same may be amended or 
supplemented in accordance with the terms thereof.  Nothing herein shall require the consent of the holders 
of the Initial Covered Debt to any amendment, supplement or other action taken pursuant to the Replacement 
Capital Covenant, except as it may be required pursuant to the terms of such Replacement Capital Covenant.  
   

Section 2.02.  COVERED DEBT HOLDERS.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 3(b) of the 
Replacement Capital Covenant, upon any Redesignation Date (as defined in the Replacement Capital 
Covenant), the Company’s covenants in the Replacement Capital Covenant shall automatically, and without 
any further action, filing or execution on the part of the Company or the Trustee, extend for the benefit of the 
holders of any Securities constituting Covered Debt (the “Designated Securities”) designated pursuant to the 
provisions thereof, effective upon the delivery to the Trustee by or on behalf of the Company of the notice 
required by Section 3(b) of the Replacement Capital Covenant to be delivered to the holders of the 
Designated Securities.  The Trustee hereby agrees to promptly distribute the notice described in the 
foregoing sentence to the holders of the Designated Securities.  
   

Section 2.03.  TERMINATION. Upon the termination of the Replacement Capital Covenant, this 
Supplemental Indenture shall automatically terminate and be of no further effect.  
   
 
   

ARTICLE THREE  
   

MISCELLANEOUS  
   

Section 3.01. COUNTERPARTS. This Supplemental Indenture may be executed in several 
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same 
instrument.  
   

Section 3.02. ACCEPTANCE. The Trustee accepts the Indenture, as supplemented by this 
Supplemental Indenture, and agrees to perform the same upon the terms and conditions set forth therein as so 
supplemented. The Trustee makes no representations as to, and shall not be responsible in any manner 
whatsoever for or in respect of, the validity or sufficiency of this Supplemental Indenture or the due 
execution by the Company, or for or in respect of the recitals contained herein.  The recitals and statements 
herein are deemed to be those of the Company and not of the Trustee.  
   

Section 3.03. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. All covenants and agreements in this Supplemental 
Indenture, by the Company or the Trustee shall bind its respective successors and assigns, whether so 
expressed or not.  
   

Section 3.04. SEVERABILITY. In case any provision in this Supplemental Indenture shall be invalid, 
illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any 
way be affected or impaired thereby, it being intended that each provision hereof and each portion of such 
provision shall be enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law even if other portions of such provisions, 
or other provisions hereof, are held invalid, illegal or unenforceable.  
   

Section 3.05. INCORPORATION INTO INDENTURE. All provisions of this Supplemental Indenture 
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shall be deemed to be incorporated in, and made part of, the Indenture, and the Indenture, as amended 
and supplemented by this Supplemental Indenture, shall be read, taken and construed as one and the same 
instrument.  
   

Section 3.06. COMPLIANCE WITH TRUST INDENTURE ACT. This Supplemental Indenture shall 
be interpreted to comply in every respect with the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the "TIA"). If 
any provision of this Supplemental Indenture limits, qualifies, or conflicts with the duties imposed by the 
TIA, the imposed duties shall control.  
   

 
2  
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this First Supplemental Indenture to be duly 
executed as of the date first above written.  
   
 
   
 
   

SCANA CORPORATION  
 
 

By: /s/Mark R. Cannon                                                         
     Name: Mark R. Cannon  

     Title: Treasurer  
 

   
   

 
 

By: /s/Van K. Brown                                                         
     Name: Van K. Brown  

     Title: Vice President  
 

  

   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, 
N.A. (as successor to The Bank of New York), as Trustee  

3  
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REPLACEMENT CAPITAL COVENANT  
   

Replacement Capital Covenant,   dated as of November 1, 2009 (this “Replacement Capital 
Covenant”), by SCANA Corporation, a South Carolina corporation (together with its successors and assigns, 
the “Corporation”), in favor of and for the benefit of each Covered Debtholder (as defined below).  
   

RECITALS  
   

A.           The Corporation is issuing $150,000,000 aggregate principal amount of its 2009 Series A 
7.70% Enhanced Junior Subordinated Notes, dated November 24, 2009 (including any additional Junior 
Subordinated Notes issued on or after the date hereof that may be consolidated and form a single series with 
such Junior Subordinated Notes issued on the date hereof, the “Notes”) pursuant to the terms and conditions 
of the Junior Subordinated Indenture dated as of November 1, 2009 (the “Base Indenture”), between the 
Corporation, as issuer, and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee (the “Trustee”), as supplemented by a 
First Supplemental Indenture dated as of November 1, 2009 (the “First Supplemental Indenture”), between 
the Corporation and the Trustee, being executed and delivered in connection with the issuance of the Notes.  
   

B.           This Replacement Capital Covenant is the “Replacement Capital Covenant” referred to in the 
Corporation’s Prospectus Supplement, dated November 17, 2009 (the “Prospectus Supplement”).  
   

C.           The Corporation, in entering into and disclosing the content of this Replacement Capital 
Covenant in the manner provided below, is doing so with the intent that the covenants provided for in this 
Replacement Capital Covenant, including its promise and covenant set forth in Section 2, be enforceable by 
each Covered Debtholder against the Corporation as a promise reasonably inducing action or forbearance 
and that the Corporation be estopped from disregarding the covenants in this Replacement Capital Covenant, 
in each case to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.  
   

D.           The Corporation acknowledges that reliance by each Covered Debtholder upon the covenants 
in this Replacement Capital Covenant is reasonable and foreseeable by the Corporation and that, were the 
Corporation to disregard its covenants in this Replacement Capital Covenant, each Covered Debtholder 
would have sustained an injury as a result of its reliance on such covenants.  
   

NOW, THEREFORE, the Corporation hereby covenants and agrees as follows in favor of and for the 
benefit of each Covered Debtholder.  
   

SECTION 1. Definitions. Capitalized terms used in this Replacement Capital Covenant (including the 
Recitals) have the meanings set forth in Schedule I hereto.  
   

SECTION 2. Limitations on Redemption, Defeasance or Purchase of Notes. The Corporation hereby 
promises and covenants to and for the benefit of each Covered Debtholder that the Corporation shall not 
redeem or purchase, or satisfy, discharge or defease any portion of the principal amount of the Notes through 
the deposit of money and/or U.S. government obligations pursuant to Article Twelve of the Base Indenture 
(such satisfaction, discharge or defeasance herein referred to as “defeasance”), and that the Corporation shall 
cause its majority owned Subsidiaries not to purchase all or any part of the Notes, on or before the 
Termination Date except to the extent that:  
   

 

  

1  
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(a)           the principal amount defeased or the applicable redemption or purchase price does not 
exceed the sum of the following amounts:  
   

(i)           the Applicable Percentage of (A) the aggregate amount of the net cash proceeds 
received by the Corporation from the sale of Common Stock and Rights to acquire Common Stock, 
and (B) the Market Value of any Common Stock that the Corporation has (1) delivered as 
consideration for property or assets in an arm’s-length transaction or (2) issued in connection with 
the conversion into or exchange for Common Stock of any convertible or exchangeable securities, 
other than, in the case of the preceding clause (2), convertible or exchangeable securities for which, 
and to the extent that, the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries then receives equity credit from any 
NRSRO; plus  

   

(ii)           the Applicable Percentage of the aggregate amount of net cash proceeds received by 
the Corporation and/or any of its Subsidiaries from the sale of Replacement Capital Securities (other 
than the securities set forth in clause (i) above);  

   

in each case, to Persons other than the Corporation and/or its Subsidiaries (for the avoidance of doubt, 
persons covered by the Corporation’s dividend reinvestment plan, any direct stock purchase plan and 
director and employee benefit plans shall not be deemed the Corporation and/or its Subsidiaries for purposes 
of this Section 2) within the applicable Measurement Period (without double counting proceeds received in 
any prior Measurement Period); provided that the limitations in this Section 2 shall not restrict the 
repayment, redemption or other acquisition of any Notes that have been previously defeased or purchased in 
accordance with this Replacement Capital Covenant; or  
   

(b)           the Notes are exchanged for consideration that includes an aggregate principal amount or 
liquidation preference (or, in the case of Common Stock, Market Value) of Replacement Capital Securities 
equal to 100% prior to the Stepdown Date, and 50% on or after the Stepdown Date (or, in the case of 
Common Stock, 50% prior to the Stepdown Date and 25% on or after the Stepdown Date) of the aggregate 
principal amount of Notes that are exchanged.  
   

SECTION 3. Covered Debt.  
   

(a)           The Corporation represents and warrants that the Initial Covered Debt is Eligible Debt.  
   

(b)           On, or during the 30-day period immediately preceding, any Redesignation Date with 
respect to the Covered Debt then in effect, the Corporation shall identify the series of Eligible Debt that will 
become the Covered Debt on the related Redesignation Date in accordance with the following procedures:  
   

(i)           the Corporation shall identify each series of its then outstanding long-term 
indebtedness for money borrowed that is Eligible Debt;  

   

(ii)           if only one series of the Corporation’s then outstanding long-term indebtedness for 
money borrowed is Eligible Debt, such series shall become the Covered Debt commencing on the 
related Redesignation Date;  

   

(iii)           if the Corporation has more than one outstanding series of long-term indebtedness 
for money borrowed that is Eligible Debt, then the Corporation shall identify a specific series that 
has the latest stated final maturity date as of the date on  
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which the Corporation is applying the procedures in this Section 3(b) and such series shall 

become the Covered Debt commencing on the related Redesignation Date;  
   

(iv)           the series of outstanding long-term indebtedness for money borrowed that is 
determined to be the Covered Debt pursuant to clause (ii) or (iii) above shall be the Covered Debt for 
purposes of this Replacement Capital Covenant for the period commencing on the related 
Redesignation Date and continuing to but not including the Redesignation Date as of which a new 
series of outstanding long-term indebtedness is next determined to be the Covered Debt pursuant to 
the procedures set forth in this Section 3(b); and  

   

(v)           in connection with such identification of a new series of the Covered Debt, notice 
shall be given, and a Form 8-K shall be filed, as provided for in Section 3(d) within the time frame 
provided for in such section.  

   

(c)           Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Replacement Capital Covenant, (i) if a series of 
Eligible Senior Debt of the Corporation has become the Covered Debt in accordance with Section 3(b), on 
the date on which the Corporation issues a new series of Eligible Subordinated Debt, then immediately upon 
such issuance such series shall become the Covered Debt and the applicable series of Eligible Senior Debt 
shall cease to be the Covered Debt.  
   

(d)           In order to give effect to the intent of the Corporation described in Recital C, the 
Corporation covenants that (i) simultaneously with the execution of this Replacement Capital Covenant, or 
as soon as practicable after the date hereof, (A) notice shall be given to the Holders of the Initial Covered 
Debt, in the manner provided in the indenture or other instrument under which such Initial Covered Debt was 
issued, of this Replacement Capital Covenant and the rights granted to such Holders hereunder and (B) the 
Corporation shall file a copy of this Replacement Capital Covenant with the Commission as an exhibit to a 
Form 8-K; (ii) so long as the Corporation is a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act, the 
Corporation will include or cause to be included in each Form 10-K by the Corporation a description of the 
covenant set forth in Section 2 and identify the series of long-term indebtedness for borrowed money that is 
Covered Debt as of the date such Form 10-K is filed with the Commission; (iii) if a series of the 
Corporation’s long-term indebtedness for money borrowed (A) becomes Covered Debt or (B) ceases to be 
Covered Debt, notice of such occurrence will be given within 30 days to the holders of such long-term 
indebtedness for money borrowed in the manner provided for in the indenture or other instrument under 
which such long-term indebtedness for money borrowed was issued and the Corporation shall report such 
change in a Form 8-K, which must include or incorporate by reference this Replacement Capital Covenant, 
and, if reported in a Form 8-K, also in the next Form 10-Q or Form 10-K, as applicable, of the Corporation; 
(iv) if, and only if, the Corporation ceases to be a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act, the 
Corporation will (A) post on its website the information otherwise required to be included in Securities 
Exchange Act filings pursuant to clauses (ii) and (iii) above; and (B) cause a notice of this Replacement 
Capital Covenant to be posted on the Bloomberg screen for the Initial Covered Debt or any successor 
Bloomberg screen or, if none, a similar third-party vendor’s screen the Corporation reasonably believes is 
appropriate (each an “Investor Screen”) and cause a hyperlink of this Replacement Capital Covenant to be 
included on the Investor Screen for each series of the Covered Debt, in each case to the extent permitted by 
Bloomberg or such similar third-party vendor, as the case may be; and (v) promptly upon the request of any 
Holder of Covered Debt, the Corporation will provide such Holder with an executed copy of this 
Replacement Capital  

   
   

3 

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 2 of 2 
Page 3063 of 7002



Covenant.  
   

SECTION 4. Termination and Amendment.  
   

(a)           The obligations of the Corporation pursuant to this Replacement Capital Covenant shall 
remain in full force and effect until the earliest date (the “Termination Date”) to occur of (i) (x) January 30, 
2035 or (y) if the maturity date of the Notes shall be extended in accordance with the First Supplemental 
Indenture, the date which is 30 years prior to the maturity date, as extended, or if earlier, the date on which 
the Notes are otherwise paid, redeemed, defeased or purchased in full (in compliance with the terms of 
Section 2 of this Replacement Capital Covenant), (ii) the date, if any, on which the Holders of at least a 
majority of the outstanding principal amount of the then effective Covered Debt consent or agree in writing 
to the termination of the obligations of the Corporation hereunder, (iii) the date on which the Corporation 
ceases to have any Eligible Senior Debt or Eligible Subordinated Debt (in each case without giving effect to 
the rating requirement in clause (ii) of the definition of each such term), or (iv) the date on which the Notes 
are accelerated as a result of a default thereunder. From and after the Termination Date, the obligations of the 
Corporation pursuant to this Replacement Capital Covenant shall be of no further force and effect with 
respect to the Holders, or otherwise.  
   

(b)           This Replacement Capital Covenant may be amended or supplemented from time to time by 
a written instrument signed only by the Corporation after obtaining the consent of the Holders of at least a 
majority of the outstanding principal amount of the then-effective Covered Debt; provided that this 
Replacement Capital Covenant may be amended or supplemented from time to time by a written instrument 
signed by the Corporation (and without the consent of the Holders) if any of the following apply: (i) such 
amendment or supplement eliminates Common Stock, Rights to acquire Common Stock, Common Equity 
Units and/or Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock as Replacement Capital Securities, if, in the case of 
this clause, after the date of this Replacement Capital Covenant, an accounting standard or interpretive 
guidance of an existing accounting standard issued by an organization or regulator that has responsibility for 
establishing or interpreting accounting standards in the United States becomes effective such that, or the 
Corporation has been otherwise advised in writing by a nationally recognized independent accounting firm 
that, there is more than an insubstantial risk that failure to eliminate Common Stock, Rights to acquire 
Common Stock, Common Equity Units and/or Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock as Replacement 
Capital Securities would result in a reduction in the Corporation’s earnings per share as calculated in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States or International Financial 
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) if then applicable to the Corporation; (ii) the sole effect of such amendment or 
supplement is either (A) to impose additional restrictions on the ability of (1) the Corporation to redeem, 
purchase or defease Notes or (2) any majority-owned Subsidiary of the Corporation to purchase Notes, or 
(B) to impose additional restrictions on, or to eliminate certain of, the types of securities qualifying as 
Replacement Capital Securities (other than securities which are covered by clause (i) above) and in each case 
an officer of the Corporation has delivered to the Holders of the then-effective Covered Debt in the manner 
provided for in the indenture or other instrument under which such Covered Debt was issued a written 
certificate to that effect; (iii) such amendment or supplement extends the date specified in Section 4(a)(i), the 
Stepdown Date or both; or (iv) such amendment or supplement is not adverse to the rights of the Holders of 
the then-effective Covered Debt and an officer of the Corporation has delivered to the Holders of the then-
effective Covered Debt in the manner provided for in the indenture or other instrument under which such 
Covered  
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Debt was issued a written certificate stating that, in his or her determination, such amendment or supplement 
is not adverse to the rights of the Holders of the then-effective Covered Debt. For the avoidance of doubt, an 
amendment or supplement that adds new types of Replacement Capital Securities or modifies the 
requirements of the Replacement Capital Securities described herein would not be adverse to the rights of the 
Holders of the Covered Debt if, following such amendment or supplement, this Replacement Capital 
Covenant would satisfy the definition of Explicit Replacement Covenant.  
   

(c)           For purposes of Sections 4(a) and 4(b), the Holders whose consent or agreement is required 
to terminate, amend or supplement this Replacement Capital Covenant or the obligations of the Corporation 
hereunder shall be the Holders of the then effective Covered Debt as of a record date established by the 
Corporation that is not more than 30 days prior to the date on which the Corporation proposes that such 
termination, amendment or supplement becomes effective.  
   

SECTION 5. Miscellaneous.  
   

(a)           This Replacement Capital Covenant shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of New York.  
   

(b)           This Replacement Capital Covenant shall be binding upon the Corporation (and its 
successors and assigns) and shall inure to the benefit of the Covered Debtholders as they exist from time-to-
time (it being understood and agreed by the Corporation that any Person who is a Covered Debtholder shall 
retain its status as a Covered Debtholder for so long as the series of long-term indebtedness for borrowed 
money owned by such Person is Covered Debt and, if such Person initiates a claim or proceeding to enforce 
its rights under this Replacement Capital Covenant after the Corporation has violated its covenants in 
Section 2 and before the series of long-term indebtedness for money borrowed held by such Person is no 
longer Covered Debt, such Person’s rights under this Replacement Capital Covenant shall not terminate by 
reason of such series of long-term indebtedness for money borrowed no longer being Covered Debt). The 
Corporation agrees that, if at any time the Covered Debt is held by a trust (for example, where the Covered 
Debt is part of an issuance of trust preferred securities), a holder of the securities issued by such trust may 
enforce (including by instituting legal proceedings) this Replacement Capital Covenant directly against the 
Corporation as though such holder owned the Covered Debt directly, and the holders of such trust securities 
shall be deemed Holders of the Covered Debt for purposes of this Replacement Capital Covenant for so long 
as the indebtedness held by such trust remains the Covered Debt hereunder. Other than the Covered 
Debtholders as provided in the two previous sentences, no other Person shall have any rights under this 
Replacement Capital Covenant or be deemed a third party beneficiary of this Replacement Capital Covenant. 
In particular, no holder of the Notes is a third party beneficiary of this Replacement Capital Covenant, it 
being understood that such holders may have rights under the Base Indenture.  
   

(c)           The Corporation acknowledges that reliance by each Covered Debtholder upon the 
covenants in this Replacement Capital Covenant is reasonable and foreseeable by the Corporation and that, 
were the Corporation to disregard its covenants in this Replacement Capital Covenant, each Covered 
Debtholder would have sustained an injury as a result of its reliance on such covenants.  
   

(d)           All demands, notices, requests and other communications to the Corporation under this 
Replacement Capital Covenant shall be deemed to have been duly given and made if in writing and (i) if 
served by personal delivery upon the Corporation, on the day so delivered (or, if  
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such day is not a Business Day, the next succeeding Business Day) or (ii) if delivered by registered post or 
certified mail, return receipt requested, or sent to the Corporation by a national or international courier 
service, on the date of receipt by the Corporation (or, if such date of receipt is not a Business Day, the next 
succeeding Business Day), or (iii) if sent by telecopier, on the day telecopied, or if not a Business Day, the 
next succeeding Business Day, provided that the telecopy is promptly confirmed by telephone confirmation 
thereof, and in each case to the Corporation at the address set forth below, or at such other address as the 
Corporation may thereafter post on its website as the address for notices under this Replacement Capital 
Covenant:  
   

SCANA Corporation  
Attention:  Treasurer – C101  

220 Operation Way  

Cayce, SC  29033-3701  

Facsimile No: (803) 933-7037  

Telephone No: (803) 217-7838  
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused this Replacement Capital Covenant to be 
executed by a duly authorized officer as of the day and year first above written.  
   

SCANA CORPORATION  
 
 

By: /s/Mark R. Cannon                                                         
Name:  Mark R. Cannon  

Title: Treasurer  
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Schedule I 
   

   

“Alternative Payment Mechanism” means, with respect to any Qualifying Capital Securities, 
provisions in the related transaction documents that permit the issuer, in its sole discretion, to defer 
Distributions in whole or in part on such Qualifying Capital Securities for one or more consecutive 
Distribution Periods of up to ten years and that require the issuer thereof to issue (or use Commercially 
Reasonable Efforts to issue), in its sole discretion, one or more types of APM Qualifying Securities raising 
“eligible proceeds” (as defined in (a) below) at least equal to the deferred Distributions on such Qualifying 
Capital Securities and apply the proceeds to pay unpaid Distributions on such Qualifying Capital Securities, 
commencing on the earlier of (x) the first Distribution Date after commencement of a deferral period on 
which such issuer pays current Distributions on such Qualifying Capital Securities and (y) the fifth 
anniversary of the commencement of such deferral period, and that:  
   

(a)           define “eligible proceeds” to mean, for purposes of such Alternative Payment Mechanism, 
the net proceeds (after underwriters’ or placement agents’ fees, commissions or discounts and other expenses 
relating to the issuance or sale of the relevant securities, where applicable, and including the fair market 
value of property received by the issuer or its Subsidiaries as consideration for such securities) that such 
issuer has received during the 180 days prior to the related Distribution Date from the issuance of APM 
Qualifying Securities to Persons other than the Corporation and/or its Subsidiaries, up to the Preferred Cap 
(as defined in (e) below) in the case of APM Qualifying Securities that are Qualifying Preferred Stock or 
Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock;  
   

(b)           permit such issuer to pay current Distributions on any Distribution Date out of any source of 
funds but (x) require such issuer to pay deferred Distributions only out of eligible proceeds and (y) prohibit 
such issuer from paying deferred Distributions out of any source of funds other than eligible proceeds;  
   

(c)           if deferral of Distributions continues for more than one year (or such shorter period as may 
be provided for in the terms of such securities), require such issuer or any of its Subsidiaries not to redeem or 
purchase any securities that rank pari passu with or junior to any APM Qualifying Securities that such issuer 
has issued to settle deferred Distributions in respect to that deferral period until at least one year after all 
deferred Distributions have been paid (a “Purchase Restriction”), other than the following (none of which 
shall be restricted or prohibited by a Purchase Restriction):  
   

(i)          purchases, redemptions or other acquisitions of shares of Common Stock in connection with 
any employment or compensatory contract, compensation or benefit plan or other similar 
arrangement with or for the benefit of employees, officers, directors or consultants; or  

   

(ii)          purchases or other acquisitions of shares of Common Stock pursuant to a contractually 
binding requirement to buy shares of Common Stock entered into prior to the beginning of the 
related deferral period, including under a contractually binding stock repurchase plan;  

   

(d)           limit the obligation of such issuer to issue (or use Commercially Reasonable Efforts to issue) 
APM Qualifying Securities that are Common Stock or Qualifying Warrants to  

  
   

   Definitions  
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settle deferred Distributions pursuant to the Alternative Payment Mechanism either (i) during the first five 
years of any deferral period or (ii) before an anniversary of the commencement of any deferral period that is 
not earlier than the fifth such anniversary and not later than the ninth such anniversary (as designated in the 
terms of such Qualifying Capital Securities) with respect to deferred Distributions attributable to the first 
five years of such deferral period, either:  
   

(A)           to an aggregate amount of such securities, the net proceeds from the issuance of 
which is equal to 2% of the product of the average of the current Market Value of the Common 
Stock on the ten consecutive trading days ending on the fourth trading day immediately 
preceding the date of issuance multiplied by the total number of issued and outstanding shares 
of Common Stock as of the date of the Corporation’s most recent publicly available 
consolidated financial statements; or  

   

(B)           to a number of shares of Common Stock and shares issuable upon exercise of 
Qualifying Warrants, in the aggregate, not in excess of 2% of the outstanding number of shares 
of Common Stock as of the date of the Corporation’s most recent publicly available 
consolidated financial statements (the “Common Cap”);  

   

(e)           limit the right of such issuer to issue (or use Commercially Reasonable Efforts to issue) 
APM Qualifying Securities that are Qualifying Preferred Stock or Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock, 
to an amount from the issuance of such Qualifying Preferred Stock and then-still outstanding Mandatorily 
Convertible Preferred Stock pursuant to the related Alternative Payment Mechanism (including, in the case 
of Qualifying Preferred Stock, at any point in time from all prior issuances thereof pursuant to such 
Alternative Payment Mechanism) equal to 25% of the initial liquidation or principal amount of the 
Qualifying Capital Securities that are the subject of the related Alternative Payment Mechanism (the 
“Preferred Cap”);  
   

(f)           in the case of Qualifying Capital Securities include a Bankruptcy Claim Limitation 
Provision; and  
   

(g)           permit such issuer, at its option, to provide that if such issuer is involved in a merger, 
consolidation, amalgamation, statutory share exchange, conveyance, lease or other transfer of all or 
substantially all of the assets to any other person or a similar transaction (a “business combination”) where 
immediately after the consummation of the business combination more than 50% of the surviving or 
resulting entity’s voting securities is owned by the equity holders of the other party to the business 
combination, or the entity to whom all or substantially all of such issuer’s assets are conveyed, leased or 
otherwise transferred, then clauses (a), (b) and (c) above will not apply to any deferral period that is 
terminated on the next Distribution Date following the date of consummation of the business combination;  
   

provided (and it being understood) that:  
   

(h)           the Alternative Payment Mechanism may at the discretion of such issuer include a share cap 
limiting the issuance of APM Qualifying Securities consisting of Common Stock, Qualifying Warrants and 
Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock, in each case to a maximum issuance cap to be set at the discretion 
of such issuer (a “Share Cap”); provided that such Share Cap will be subject to such issuer’s agreement to 
use Commercially Reasonable Efforts to increase the Share Cap when reached and (i) only to the extent it 
can do so and simultaneously satisfy its future fixed or contingent obligations under other securities and 
derivative instruments  
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that provide for settlement or payment in Common Stock or (ii) if such issuer cannot increase the Share Cap 
as contemplated in the preceding clause, by requesting its board of directors to adopt a resolution for 
shareholder vote at the next occurring annual shareholders meeting to increase the number of shares of such 
issuer’s authorized Common Stock or preferred stock for purposes of satisfying its obligations to pay 
deferred Distributions;  
   

(i)           such issuer shall not be obligated to issue (or use Commercially Reasonable Efforts to issue) 
APM Qualifying Securities for so long as a Market Disruption Event has occurred and is continuing;  
   

(j)           if, due to a Market Disruption Event or otherwise, such issuer is able to raise and apply some, 
but not all, of the eligible proceeds necessary to pay all   deferred Distributions on any Distribution Date, 
such issuer will apply an amount equal to any available eligible proceeds to pay accrued and unpaid 
Distributions on the applicable Distribution Date in chronological order subject to the Common Cap, the 
Preferred Cap, and the Share Cap (if any), as applicable; and  
   

(k)           if such issuer has outstanding more than one class or series of securities under which it is 
obligated to sell a type of APM Qualifying Securities and apply some part of the proceeds to the payment of 
deferred Distributions, then on any date and for any period the amount of net proceeds received by such 
issuer from those sales and available for payment of deferred Distributions on such securities shall be 
applied to such securities on a pro rata basis up to the Common Cap, the Preferred Cap and the Share Cap (if 
any), as applicable, in proportion to the total amounts that are due on such securities.  
   

“APM Qualifying Securities” means, with respect to any Alternative Payment Mechanism, any Debt 
Exchangeable for Preferred Equity or any Mandatory Trigger Provision, one or more of the following (as 
designated in the transaction documents for any Qualifying Capital Securities that include an Alternative 
Payment Mechanism or a Mandatory Trigger Provision or for any Debt Exchangeable for Preferred 
Equity):  
   

(a)           Common Stock;  
   

(b)           Qualifying Warrants;  
   

(c)           Qualifying Preferred Stock; and  
   

(d)           Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock  
   

provided (and it being understood) that:  
   

(i)           if the APM Qualifying Securities for any Alternative Payment Mechanism or 
Mandatory Trigger Provision includes both Common Stock and Qualifying Warrants,  

   

(A)           such Alternative Payment Mechanism or Mandatory Trigger Provision may 
permit, but need not require, the Corporation to issue Qualifying Warrants; and  

   

(B)           the Corporation may, without the consent of the holders of the Qualifying 
Capital Securities, amend the definition of APM Qualifying Securities to eliminate 
Common Stock or Qualifying Warrants (but not both) from the definition if, after the 
issue date, an accounting standard or  
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interpretive guidance relating to an existing accounting standard issued by an 
organization or regulator that has responsibility for establishing or interpreting accounting 
standards followed by the Corporation becomes effective or applicable to the Corporation 
such that, or the Corporation has been otherwise advised in writing by a nationally 
recognized independent accounting firm that, there is more than an insubstantial risk that 
the failure to eliminate Common Stock or Qualifying Warrants from the definition of 
APM Qualifying Securities would result in a reduction in the Corporation’s EPS.  

   

(ii)           if the APM Qualifying Securities for any Alternative Payment Mechanism or 
Mandatory Trigger Provision includes Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock and Common 
Stock and/or Qualifying Preferred Stock,  

   

   

   

“Applicable Percentage” means:  
   

(a)           with respect to Common Stock, Rights to acquire Common Stock and Mandatorily 
Convertible Preferred Stock, 200% prior to the Stepdown Date and 400% on or after the Stepdown Date;  
   

(b)           (i) with respect to Qualifying Capital Securities described in clause (a) of the definition of 
that term, 100% prior to the Stepdown Date and 200% on or after the Stepdown Date, and (ii) with respect to 
Qualifying Capital Securities described in clause (b) of the definition of that term, 100%; and  
   

(c)           with respect to Debt Exchangeable for Equity, 150% prior to the Stepdown Date and 300% 
on or after the Stepdown Date.  
   

“Bankruptcy Claim Limitation Provision” means, with respect to any Qualifying Capital Securities 
that have an Alternative Payment Mechanism or a Mandatory Trigger Provision, provisions that, upon any 
liquidation, dissolution, winding up or reorganization or in connection with any insolvency, receivership or 
proceeding under any bankruptcy law with respect to the issuer, limit the claim of the holders of such 
Qualifying Capital Securities to Distributions that  

   
  

   

   (A)  such Alternative Payment Mechanism or Mandatory Trigger Provision may permit, but 
need not require, the Corporation to issue Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock; and  

   (B)  the Corporation may, without the consent of the holders of the Qualifying Capital 
Securities, amend the definition of APM Qualifying Securities to eliminate Mandatorily 
Convertible Preferred Stock from the definition if, after the issue date, an accounting 
standard or interpretive guidance relating to an existing accounting standard issued by an 
organization or regulator that has responsibility for establishing or interpreting accounting 
standards followed by the Corporation becomes effective or applicable to the Corporation 
such that, or the Corporation has been otherwise advised in writing by a nationally 
recognized independent accounting firm that, there is more than an insubstantial risk that 
the failure to eliminate Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock from the definition of 
APM Qualifying Securities would result in a reduction in the Corporation’s EPS.  
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accumulate during (a) any deferral period, in the case of Qualifying Capital Securities that have an 
Alternative Payment Mechanism or (b) any period in which the issuer fails to satisfy one or more financial 
tests set forth in the terms of such securities or related transaction agreements, in the case of Qualifying 
Capital Securities having a Mandatory Trigger Provision, to:  
   

(i)           in the case of Qualifying Capital Securities having an Alternative Payment Mechanism or 
Mandatory Trigger Provision with respect to which the APM Qualifying Securities do not include 
Qualifying Preferred Stock or Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock, 25% of the stated or principal 
amount of such Qualifying Capital Securities then outstanding; and  

   

(ii)           in the case of any other Qualifying Capital Securities, an amount not in excess of the sum of 
(x) the amount of accumulated and unpaid Distributions (including compounded amounts) that relate 
to the earliest two years of the portion of the deferral period for which Distributions have not been 
paid and (y) an amount equal to the excess, if any, of the Preferred Cap over the aggregate amount of 
net proceeds from the sale of Qualifying Preferred Stock or Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock 
that the issuer has applied to pay such Distributions pursuant to the Alternative Payment Mechanism 
or the Mandatory Trigger Provision, provided that the holders of such Qualifying Capital Securities 
are deemed to agree that, to the extent the claim for deferred Distributions exceeds the amount set 
forth in subclause (x), the amount they receive in respect of such excess shall not exceed the amount 
they would have received had the claim for such excess ranked pari passu with the interests of the 
holders, if any, of Qualifying Preferred Stock or Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock.  

   

“Base Indenture” has the meaning specified in Recital A.  
   

“Board of Directors” means the Board of Directors of the Corporation or a duly constituted 
committee thereof.  
   

“Business combination” has the meaning given such term in the definition of Alternative Payment 
Mechanism.  
   

“ Business Day” means each day other than (i) a Saturday or Sunday or (ii) a day on which banking 
institutions in The City of New York or the Federal Reserve System are authorized or obligated by law, 
regulation or executive order to close.  
   

“Commercially Reasonable Efforts” means, for purposes of selling APM Qualifying Securities, 
commercially reasonable efforts to complete the offer and sale of APM Qualifying Securities to third parties 
that are not the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries in public offerings or private placements. The issuer of 
APM Qualifying Securities shall not be considered to have made Commercially Reasonable Efforts to effect 
a sale of APM Qualifying Securities if it determines not to pursue or complete such sale due to pricing, 
coupon, dividend rate or dilution considerations.  
   

“Commission” means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.  
   

“Common Cap” has the meaning specified in the definition of Alternative Payment Mechanism.  
   

“Common Equity Units” means a security or combination of securities that:  
   

(a)           gives the holders (i) a beneficial interest in a fixed income security of the  
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Corporation (including a debt security, a trust preferred security of a subsidiary trust or preferred stock) and 
(ii) a beneficial interest in a stock purchase contract;  
   

(b)           includes a remarketing feature pursuant to which the fixed income security is required to be 
remarketed to new investors within four years from the date of issuance of the security; and  
   

(c)           provides for the proceeds raised in the remarketing to be used to purchase Common Stock 
pursuant to the stock purchase contract for a determinable number of shares or within a range established at 
the time of issuance of the Common Equity Units, in each case subject to customary anti-dilution or similar 
adjustments.  
   

“Common Stock” means (i) any equity securities of the Corporation (including equity securities held 
as treasury shares and equity securities, if any, sold pursuant to a dividend reinvestment plan, any direct 
stock purchase plan or director or employee benefit plan) that have no preference in the payment of 
dividends or amounts payable upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation (including 
any security that tracks the performance of, or relates to the results of, a business, unit or division of the 
Corporation), and (ii) any other securities that have no preference in the payment of dividends or amounts 
payable upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, and are issued in exchange for 
securities described in (i) above in connection with a merger, consolidation, binding share exchange, 
business combination, recapitalization or other similar event.  
   

“Corporation” has the meaning specified in the introduction to this instrument.  
   

“Covered Debt” means (i) at the date of this Replacement Capital Covenant and continuing to but not 
including the first Redesignation Date, the Initial Covered Debt, and (ii) thereafter, commencing with each 
Redesignation Date and continuing to but not including the next succeeding Redesignation Date, the 
Eligible Debt identified pursuant to Section 3(b) as the Covered Debt for such period.  
   

“Covered Debtholder” means each Person (whether a Holder or a beneficial owner holding through a 
participant in a clearing agency) that buys, holds or sells long-term indebtedness for money borrowed of the 
Corporation during the period that such long-term indebtedness for money borrowed is the Covered Debt, 
provided that a Person who has sold all its right, title and interest in the Covered Debt shall cease to be a 
Covered Debtholder at the time of such sale if, at such time, the Corporation has not breached or repudiated, 
or threatened to breach or repudiate, its obligations hereunder.  
   

“Debt Exchangeable for Equity ” means Common Equity Units or Debt Exchangeable for Preferred 
Equity.  
   

“Debt Exchangeable for Preferred Equity” means a security or combination of securities (together in 
this definition, “such securities”) that:  
   

(a)   gives the holder a beneficial interest in (i) subordinated debt securities of the Corporation (in this 
definition, the “issuer”), permitting the issuer to defer Distributions in whole or in part on such securities for 
one or more Distribution Periods of up to at least seven years without any remedies other than Permitted 
Remedies and that are the most junior subordinated debt of the issuer (or rank pari passu with the most 
junior subordinated debt of the issuer) (in this definition, “subordinated debt”) and (ii) a fractional interest in 
a stock purchase contract for a share or shares of Qualifying Preferred Stock of the Corporation that ranks 
pari  
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passu with or junior to all   other preferred stock of the Corporation (in this definition, “preferred stock”);  
   

(b)   provides that the holders directly or indirectly grant to the Corporation a security interest in such 
subordinated debt and their proceeds (including any substitute collateral permitted under the transaction 
documents) to secure the holders’ direct or indirect obligation to purchase preferred stock of the Corporation 
pursuant to such stock purchase contracts;  
   

(c)   includes a remarketing feature pursuant to which the subordinated debt of the Corporation is 
remarketed to new investors commencing not later than the first Distribution Date that is at least five years 
after the date of issuance of such securities or earlier in the event of an early settlement event based on: (i) 
the dissolution of the issuer of such securities or (ii) one or more financial tests set forth in the terms of the 
instrument governing such securities;  
   

(d)   provides for the proceeds raised in the remarketing of the subordinated debt to be used to 
purchase preferred stock of the Corporation under the stock purchase contracts and, if there has not been a 
successful remarketing by the first Distribution Date that is six years after the date of issuance of such 
securities, provides that the stock purchase contracts will be settled by the Corporation exercising its 
remedies as a secured party with respect to its subordinated debt or other collateral directly or indirectly 
pledged by the holders of such securities;  
   

(e)   is subject to an Explicit Replacement Covenant that will apply to such securities and preferred 
stock of the Corporation, and will not include Debt Exchangeable for Equity as a Replacement Capital 
Security; and  
   

(f)           if applicable, after the issuance of such preferred stock of the Corporation, provides the 
holders of such securities with a beneficial interest in such preferred stock of the Corporation.  
   

“Defeasance” has the meaning specified in Section 2.  
   

“Distribution Date” means, as to any security or combination of securities, the dates on which 
periodic Distributions on such securities are scheduled to be made.  
   

“Distribution Period” means, as to any security or combination of securities, each period from and 
including a Distribution Date (or from and including the date of issuance with respect to the period prior to 
the initial Distribution Date) for such securities to but not including the next succeeding Distribution Date 
for such securities.  
   

“Distributions” means, as to a security or combination of securities, dividends, interest payments or 
other income distributions to the holders thereof that are not Subsidiaries of the Corporation.  
   

“Eligible Debt” means, at any time, Eligible Subordinated Debt or, if no Eligible Subordinated Debt 
is then outstanding, Eligible Senior Debt. The Notes shall not be considered “Eligible Debt” for purposes of 
this Replacement Capital Covenant.  
   

“Eligible Proceeds” has the meaning specified in the definition of Alternative Payment Mechanism.  
   

“Eligible Senior Debt” means, at any time in respect of any issuer, each series of the issuer’s then 
outstanding unsecured long-term indebtedness for money borrowed that (i) upon a bankruptcy, liquidation, 
dissolution or winding up of the issuer, ranks most senior among the  
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issuer’s then outstanding classes of unsecured indebtedness for money borrowed, (ii) is then assigned a 
rating by at least one NRSRO (provided that this clause (ii) shall apply on a Redesignation Date only if on 
such date the issuer has outstanding senior long-term indebtedness for money borrowed that satisfies the 
requirements of clauses (i), (iii) and (iv) that is then assigned a rating by at least one NRSRO), (iii) has an 
outstanding principal amount of not less than $100,000,000, and (iv) was issued through or with the 
assistance of a commercial or investment banking firm or firms acting as underwriters, initial purchasers or 
placement or distribution agents. For purposes of this definition as applied to securities with a CUSIP 
number, each issuance of long-term indebtedness for money borrowed that has (or, if such indebtedness is 
held by a trust or other intermediate entity established directly or indirectly by the issuer, the securities of 
such intermediate entity that have) a separate CUSIP number shall be deemed to be a series of the issuer’s 
long-term indebtedness for money borrowed that is separate from each other series of such indebtedness.  
   

“Eligible Subordinated Debt” means, at any time in respect of any issuer, each series of the issuer’s 
then outstanding unsecured long-term indebtedness for money borrowed that (i) upon a bankruptcy, 
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the issuer, ranks senior to the Notes and subordinate to the issuer’s 
then outstanding series of unsecured indebtedness for money borrowed that ranks most senior, (ii) is then 
assigned a rating by at least one NRSRO (provided that this clause (ii) shall apply on a Redesignation Date 
only if on such date the issuer has outstanding subordinated long-term indebtedness for money borrowed 
that satisfies the requirements of clauses (i), (iii) and (iv) that is then assigned a rating by at least one 
NRSRO), (iii) has an outstanding principal amount of not less than $100,000,000, and (iv) was issued 
through or with the assistance of a commercial or investment banking firm or firms acting as underwriters, 
initial purchasers or placement or distribution agents. For purposes of this definition as applied to securities 
with a CUSIP number, each issuance of long-term indebtedness for money borrowed that has (or, if such 
indebtedness is held by a trust or other intermediate entity established directly or indirectly by the issuer, the 
securities of such intermediate entity have) a separate CUSIP number shall be deemed to be a series of the 
issuer’s long-term indebtedness for money borrowed that is separate from each other series of such 
indebtedness.  
   

“EPS” means earnings per share as calculated in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States or IFRS, if then applicable to the Corporation.  
   

“Explicit Replacement Covenant” means, as to any security or combination of securities, (i) a 
covenant substantially similar to this Replacement Capital Covenant or (ii) a replacement capital covenant 
that the Board of Directors, acting in good faith and in its reasonable discretion and reasonably construing 
the definitions and other terms of this Replacement Capital Covenant, has determined operates to the effect 
that the issuer will redeem, defease or purchase such securities, and any Subsidiaries of the issuer will 
purchase such securities, only if and to the extent that the applicable percentage of the amount raised within 
the 180-day period preceding the applicable redemption, defeasance or purchase date by issuing specified 
replacement capital securities having terms and provisions at the time of redemption, defeasance or 
purchase that are as much or more equity-like than the securities then being redeemed, defeased or 
purchased, is at least equal to the principal amount of the securities being defeased or the applicable 
redemption or purchase price, provided that the board of directors of the issuer has determined that such 
covenant is binding on the issuer for the benefit of one or more series of the long-term  
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indebtedness for money borrowed of the issuer (or an affiliate of the issuer, if the covenant so provides) to 
the same extent as this Replacement Capital Covenant is binding on the Corporation for the benefit of the 
Holders of the Initial Covered Debt.  
   

“First Supplemental Indenture” has the meaning specified in Recital A.  
   

“Form 8-K” means a Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission under the Securities 
Exchange Act, and any successor report.  
   

“Form 10-K” means an Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Commission under the Securities 
Exchange Act, and any successor report.  
   

“Form 10-Q” means a Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Commission under the 
Securities Exchange Act, and any successor report.  
   

“Holder” means, as to the Covered Debt then in effect, each holder of such Covered Debt as reflected 
on the securities register maintained by or on behalf of the Corporation with respect to such Covered Debt.  
   

“IFRS” has the meaning specified in Section 4(b).  
   

“Initial Covered Debt” means the $250,000,000 principal amount Medium Term Notes issued by the 
Corporation on March 12, 2008 (CUSIP No. 80589MAB8), scheduled to mature on April 1, 2020.  
   

“Intent-Based Replacement Disclosure” means, as to any security or combination of securities 
issued, directly or indirectly, that the issuer has publicly stated its intention, either in the prospectus or other 
offering or purchase document under which such security or combination of securities were initially offered 
for sale or in filings with the Commission made by the issuer or an affiliate under the Securities Exchange 
Act prior to or contemporaneously with the issuance of such securities, that the issuer will redeem, purchase 
or defease or its Subsidiaries will purchase, such securities only with the Applicable Percentage of the 
amounts raised within the 180-day period preceding the applicable redemption, purchase or defeasance date 
from the issuance of specified replacement capital securities that have terms and provisions at the time of 
redemption, defeasance or purchase that are as much or more equity like than the securities then being 
redeemed, defeased or purchased.  
   

“Investor Screen” has the meaning specified in Section 3(d).  
   

“Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock” means cumulative preferred stock or Non-Cumulative 
Preferred Stock of the Corporation with (a) no prepayment obligation on the part of the issuer thereof, 
whether at the election of the holders or otherwise, and (b) a requirement that the preferred stock convert 
into Common Stock of the issuer within three years from the date of its issuance for a determinable number 
of shares or within a range established at the time of issuance of the cumulative preferred stock or the Non-
Cumulative Preferred Stock, subject to customary anti-dilution or similar adjustments.  
   

“Mandatory Trigger Provision” means, as to any security or combination of securities, provisions in 
the terms thereof or in the related transaction agreements that (A) require, or at its option in the case of 
perpetual Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock permit, the issuer of such security or combination of securities to 
make payment of Distributions on such securities within two years after a failure to satisfy one or more 
financial tests set forth in the terms of such securities or related transaction agreements only if payment of 
such Distributions during that  
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two-year period is made in connection with the issuance and sale of APM Qualifying Securities (for the 
avoidance of doubt, payment of such Distributions with cash from any source other than APM Qualifying 
Securities is not permitted during such two-year period immediately following the failure of the issuer to 
satisfy such financial test(s)), such payment to be in an amount not exceeding the amount of the net proceeds 
of such sale at least equal to the amount of unpaid Distributions on such securities (including without 
limitation all deferred and accumulated amounts) and in either case requires the application of the net 
proceeds of such sale to pay such unpaid Distributions; provided that (i) such Mandatory Trigger Provision 
shall limit the issuance and sale of Common Stock and Qualifying Warrants the proceeds of which may be 
applied to pay such Distributions pursuant to such provision to the Common Cap, unless the Mandatory 
Trigger Provision requires such issuance and sale within one year of such failure, and (ii) the amount of 
Qualifying Preferred Stock and still outstanding Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock the net proceeds of 
which the issuer may apply to pay such Distributions pursuant to such provision may not exceed the 
Preferred Cap, (B) in the case of securities other than perpetual Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock, prohibit 
the issuer from purchasing any APM Qualifying Securities, or any securities that rank pari passu with or 
junior to APM Qualifying Securities, the proceeds of which were used to settle deferred interest during the 
relevant deferral period, prior to the date six months after the issuer applies the net proceeds of the sales 
described in clause (A) to pay such unpaid Distributions in full, (C) in the case of securities other than 
perpetual Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock, include a Bankruptcy Claim Limitation Provision and (D) if 
deferral of Distributions continues for more than one year (or such shorter period as may be provided for in 
the terms of such securities), prohibit the issuer of such securities from redeeming or purchasing any of its 
securities ranking upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the issuer junior to or pari passu with 
any APM Qualifying Securities the proceeds of which were used to settle deferred Distributions during the 
relevant deferral period until at least one year after all deferred Distributions have been paid. For purposes of 
this definition of Mandatory Trigger Provision, (i) the issuer will not be obligated to issue (or use 
Commercially Reasonable Efforts to issue) any such APM Qualifying Securities for so long as a Market 
Disruption Event has occurred and is continuing; (ii) if, due to a Market Disruption Event or otherwise, the 
issuer is able to raise and apply some, but not all, of the eligible proceeds necessary to pay all   deferred 
Distributions on any Distribution Date, the issuer will apply an amount equal to any available eligible 
proceeds to pay accrued and unpaid Distributions on the applicable Distribution Date in chronological order 
subject to the Common Cap, the Preferred Cap and the Share Cap (if any), as applicable; and (iii) if the 
issuer has outstanding more than one class or series of securities under which it is obligated to sell a type of 
any such APM Qualifying Securities and applies some part of the proceeds to the payment of deferred 
Distributions, then on any date and for any period the amount of net proceeds received by the issuer from 
those sales and available for payment of deferred Distributions on such securities shall be applied to such 
securities on a pro rata basis up to the Common Cap, the Preferred Cap and the Share Cap (if any), as 
applicable, in proportion to the total amounts of deferred Distributions that are due on such securities. No 
remedy other than Permitted Remedies will arise by the terms of such securities or related transaction 
agreements in favor of the holders of such securities as a result of the issuer’s failure to pay Distributions 
because of the Mandatory Trigger Provision or as a result of the issuer’s exercise of its right under an 
Optional Deferral Provision until Distributions have been deferred for one or more Distribution Periods that 
total together at least ten years.  
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“Market Disruption Event” means the occurrence or existence of any of the following events or sets 
of circumstances:  
   

(a)   trading in securities generally, or in the securities of the issuer (or any affiliate of the issuer that 
may issue securities in settlement of an Alternative Payment Mechanism) specifically, on The New York 
Stock Exchange or any other national securities exchange or over-the-counter market on which such 
securities are then listed or traded shall have been suspended or the settlement of such trading generally shall 
have been materially disrupted or minimum prices shall have been established on any such exchange or 
market by the Commission, by the relevant exchange or by any other regulatory body or governmental body 
having jurisdiction, and the establishment of such minimum prices materially disrupts or otherwise has a 
material adverse effect on trading in, or the issuance and sale of, such securities;  
   

(b)   the issuer (or an affiliate as specified in clause (a) of this defined term) would be required to 
obtain the consent or approval of its shareholders (or the shareholders of an affiliate as specified in said 
clause (a)) or a regulatory body (including, without limitation, any securities exchange) or governmental 
authority to issue APM Qualifying Securities or Qualifying Capital Securities and the issuer (or an affiliate 
as specified in said clause (a)) fails to obtain that consent or approval notwithstanding the commercially 
reasonable efforts of the issuer (or an affiliate as specified in said clause (a)) to obtain that consent or 
approval or a regulatory authority instructs the issuer (or an affiliate as specified in said clause (a)) not to sell 
or offer for sale such securities;  
   

(c)   a banking moratorium shall have been declared by the federal or state authorities of the United 
States and such moratorium materially disrupts or otherwise has a material adverse effect on trading in, or 
the issuance and sale of, APM Qualifying Securities;  
   

(d)   a material disruption shall have occurred in commercial banking or securities settlement or 
clearance services in the United States and such disruption materially disrupts or otherwise has a material 
adverse effect on trading in, or the issuance and sale of, APM Qualifying Securities;  
   

(e)   the United States shall have become engaged in hostilities, there shall have been an escalation in 
hostilities involving the United States, there shall have been a declaration of a national emergency or war by 
the United States or there shall have occurred any other national or international calamity or crisis and such 
event materially disrupts or otherwise has a material adverse effect on trading in, or the issuance and sale of, 
APM Qualifying Securities;  
   

(f)   there shall have occurred such a material adverse change in general domestic or international 
economic, political or financial conditions, including without limitation as a result of terrorist activities, and 
such change materially disrupts or otherwise has a material adverse effect on trading in, or the issuance and 
sale of, APM Qualifying Securities;  
   

(g)   an event occurs and is continuing as a result of which the offering document for the offer and 
sale of the APM Qualifying Securities or Qualifying Capital Securities would, in the reasonable judgment of 
the issuer (or an affiliate as specified in clause (a) of this defined term), contain an untrue statement of a 
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated in that offering document or necessary to 
make the statements in that offering document not misleading and either (i) the disclosure of that event at 
such time, in the reasonable judgment of the issuer (or an affiliate as specified in said clause (a)), would have 
a  
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material adverse effect on the business of the issuer (or an affiliate as specified in said clause (a)) or (ii) the 
disclosure relates to a previously undisclosed proposed or pending material business transaction, the 
disclosure of which would impede the ability of the issuer or any affiliate to consummate that transaction, 
provided that no single suspension period contemplated by this clause (g) shall exceed 90 consecutive days 
and multiple suspension periods contemplated by this clause (g) shall not exceed an aggregate of 180 days in 
any 360-day period; or  
   

(h) the issuer (or an affiliate as specified in clause (a) of this defined term) reasonably believes, for 
reasons other than those referred to in paragraph (g) above, that the offering document for such offer and 
sale of APM Qualifying Securities would not be in compliance with a rule or regulation of the Commission 
and the issuer (or an affiliate as specified in said clause (a)) is unable to comply with such rule or regulation 
or such compliance is unduly burdensome, provided that no single suspension period contemplated by this 
clause (h) shall exceed 90 consecutive days and multiple suspension periods contemplated by this clause (h) 
shall not exceed an aggregate of 180 days in any 360-day period.  
   

The definition of “Market Disruption Event” or similar words as used in any securities or 
combination of securities that constitute Replacement Capital Securities may include less than all   of the 
numbered clauses specified above in this definition, as determined by the issuer thereof at the time of 
issuance of such securities and, in the case of numbered clauses (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) in this definition, as 
applicable to a circumstance where the issuer would otherwise endeavor to issue preferred stock, shall be 
limited to circumstances affecting markets in which the issuer’s preferred stock trades or in which a listing 
for its trading is being sought.  
   

“Market Value” means, on any date, the closing sale price per share of Common Stock (or if no 
closing sale price is reported, the average of the bid and ask prices or, if more than one in either case, the 
average of the average bid and the average ask prices) on that date as reported in composite transactions by 
The New York Stock Exchange or, if the Common Stock is not then listed on The New York Stock 
Exchange, as reported by the principal U.S. securities exchange on which the Common Stock is traded or 
quoted; if the Common Stock is not either listed or quoted on any U.S. securities exchange on the relevant 
date, the Market Value will be the average of the mid-point of the bid and ask prices for the Common Stock 
on the relevant date submitted by at least three nationally recognized independent investment banking firms 
selected by the Corporation for this purpose.  
   

“Measurement Period” means, with respect to any redemption, purchase or defeasance of Notes, the 
period (i) beginning on the date that is 180 days prior to the date of delivery of notice of such redemption 
(such date of delivery, the “notice date”) or the date of such purchase or defeasance and (ii) ending on such 
notice date or the date of such purchase or defeasance. Measurement Periods cannot run concurrently.  
   

“Most Junior Subordinated Debt” means debt securities of the Corporation that rank upon the 
Corporation’s liquidation, dissolution or winding-up junior to all of the Corporation’s other long-term 
indebtedness for money borrowed (other than the Corporation’s long-term indebtedness for money 
borrowed from time to time outstanding that by its terms ranks pari passu with such securities) and pari 
passu with the claims of the issuer’s trade creditors. As of the date hereof, the term “Most Junior 
Subordinated Debt” shall include the Notes.  
   

“ Non-Cumulative” means, with respect to any securities, that the issuer thereof may  
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elect not to make any number of periodic Distributions without any remedy arising under the terms of the 
securities or related transaction agreements in favor of the holders of such securities as a result of such 
issuer’s failure to pay Distributions, other than one or more Permitted Remedies. Securities that include an 
Alternative Payment Mechanism shall also be deemed to be Non-Cumulative for all purposes of this 
Replacement Capital Covenant except in the definition of “Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock.”  
   

“ Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock” means preferred or preference stock which is Non-Cumulative.  
   

“Notes” has the meaning specified in Recital A.  
   

“NRSRO” means a nationally recognized statistical rating organization within the meaning of Section 
3(a)(62) of the Securities Exchange Act.  
   

“Optional Deferral Provision” means, as to any security or combination of securities, a provision in 
the terms thereof or of the related transaction agreements, to the effect that the issuer thereof may, in its sole 
discretion, defer in whole or in part payment of Distributions on such securities for one or more consecutive 
Distribution Periods of up to ten years without any remedy other than Permitted Remedies as a result of 
such issuer’s failure to pay Distributions.  
   

“Permitted Remedies” means, as to any security or combination of securities, any one or more of (i) 
rights in favor of the holders thereof permitting such holders to elect one or more directors of the issuer or 
its direct or indirect parent company (including any such rights required by the listing requirements of any 
stock or securities exchange on which such securities may be listed or traded), (ii) complete or partial 
prohibitions on the issuer paying Distributions on or repurchasing Common Stock or other securities that 
rank pari passu with or junior as to Distributions to such securities for so long as Distributions on such 
securities, including deferred Distributions, have not been paid in full or to such lesser extent as may be 
specified in the terms of such securities or any related transaction agreements, and (iii) provisions obligating 
the issuer to cause such unpaid Distributions to be paid in full pursuant to an Alternative Payment 
Mechanism.  
   

“Person” means any individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, limited liability 
company or other legal entity, unincorporated organization or government or any agency or political 
subdivision thereof.  
   

“Preferred Cap” has the meaning specified in the definition of Alternative Payment Mechanism.  
   

“Prospectus Supplement” has the meaning specified in Recital B.  
   

“Purchase Restriction” has the meaning specified in the definition of Alternative Payment 
Mechanism.  
   

“Qualifying Capital Securities” means securities (other than Common Stock, Rights to acquire 
Common Stock, Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock and Debt Exchangeable for Equity) that rank pari 
passu with or junior to the Most Junior Subordinated Debt of the Corporation upon its liquidation, 
dissolution or winding up and, in the determination of the Board of Directors reasonably construing the 
definitions and other terms of this Replacement Capital Covenant, meet one of the following criteria:  
   

(a)           in connection with any redemption, defeasance or purchase of the Notes on or  
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prior to the Stepdown Date:  
   

(i)           securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A) have no 
maturity or a maturity of at least 55 years and (B) either (1) are subject to an Explicit 
Replacement Covenant and are Non-Cumulative or (2) have a Mandatory Trigger Provision 
and an Optional Deferral Provision and are subject to Intent-Based Replacement Disclosure;  

   

(ii)                      securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A) have no 
maturity or a maturity of at least 35 years, (B) are subject to an Explicit Replacement 
Covenant, (C) have an Optional Deferral Provision and (D) have a Mandatory Trigger 
Provision;  

   

(iii)           securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A) have no 
maturity or a maturity of at least 55 years, (B) are subject to an Explicit Replacement Covenant 
and (C) have an Optional Deferral Provision;  

   

(iv)           securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A)  have no 
maturity or a maturity of at least 55 years and (B) are subject to Intent-Based Replacement 
Disclosure and (C) are Non-Cumulative;  

   

(v)           securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A) have no 
maturity or a maturity of at least 55 years, (B) have an Optional Deferral Provision and (C) 
have a Mandatory Trigger Provision;  

   

(vi)           securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A) have no 
maturity or a maturity of at least 35 years, (B) are subject to an Explicit Replacement Covenant 
and (C) are Non-Cumulative;  

   

(vii)           securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A) either (1) 
have no maturity or a maturity of at least 35 years and are subject to Intent-Based Replacement 
Disclosure or (2) have no maturity or a maturity of at least 25 years and are subject to an 
Explicit Replacement Covenant, (B) have an Optional Deferral Provision and (C) have a 
Mandatory Trigger Provision; or  

   

(viii)           any other preferred stock issued by the Corporation that (A) has no prepayment 
obligation on the part of the issuer thereof, whether at the election of the holders or otherwise, 
(B) has no maturity or a maturity of at least 55 years and (C) is subject to an Explicit 
Replacement Covenant; or  

   

(b)           in connection with any redemption, defeasance or purchase of the Notes after the Stepdown 
Date:  
   

(i)           all securities described under clause (a) of this definition;  
   

(ii)           securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A) have no 
maturity or a maturity of at least 55 years, (B) are subject to Intent-Based Replacement 
Disclosure and (C) have an Optional Deferral Provision;  

   

(iii)           securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A) have no 
maturity or a maturity of at least 35 years, (B) are subject to an Explicit Replacement Covenant 
and (C) have an Optional Deferral Provision;  

   

(iv)           securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A) either (1) have 
no maturity or a maturity of at least 35 years and are subject to Intent-Based Replacement 
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Disclosure or (2) have no maturity or a maturity of at least 25 years and are subject to an 
Explicit Replacement Covenant and (B) are Non-Cumulative;  

   

(v)           securities issued by the Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries that (A) have no 
maturity or a maturity of at least 25 years, (B) are subject to Intent-Based Replacement 
Disclosure, (C) have an Optional Deferral Provision and (D) have a Mandatory Trigger 
Provision; or  

   

(vi)           any other preferred stock issued by the Corporation that (A) has no prepayment 
obligation on the part of the issuer thereof, whether at the election of the holders or otherwise 
and (B) either (1) has no maturity or a maturity of at least 55 years and is subject to Intent-
Based Replacement Disclosure or (2) has no maturity or a maturity of at least 35 years and is 
subject to an Explicit Replacement Covenant.  
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“Qualifying Preferred Stock” means Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock of the Corporation that (i) 
ranks pari passu with or junior to other preferred stock of the issuer, (ii) is perpetual with no prepayment 
obligation on the part of the issuer thereof, whether at the election of the holders or otherwise, and (iii) 
either (A) is subject to an Explicit Replacement Capital Covenant or (B) is subject to Intent-Based 
Replacement Disclosure and has a provision that prohibits the issuer thereof from paying any dividends 
thereon upon its failure to satisfy one or more financial tests set forth in the terms of such securities or 
related transaction agreements.  
   

“Qualifying Warrants” means net share settled warrants to purchase Common Stock that have an 
exercise price at the date the issuer agrees to issue such warrants that is greater than the current Market 
Value of the issuer’s Common Stock as of their date of issuance, and do not entitle the issuer to redeem such 
warrants for cash and the holders of such warrants are not entitled to require the issuer to repurchase such 
warrants for cash in any circumstance; provided that the issuer states in the prospectus or other offering or 
purchase document for any Qualifying Capital Securities that include an Alternative Payment Mechanism or 
Mandatory Trigger Provision its intention that any Qualifying Warrants issued in accordance with such 
Alternative Payment Mechanism or Mandatory Trigger Provision will have exercise prices at least 10% 
above the current Market Value of the issuer’s Common Stock on the date of issuance of such Qualifying 
Warrants.  
   

“Redesignation Date” means, as to the then effective Covered Debt, the earliest of (i) the date that is 
two years prior to the final maturity date of such Covered Debt, (ii) if the issuer elects to redeem or defease, 
or the Corporation or a majority owned Subsidiary of the Corporation elects to purchase, such Covered Debt 
either in whole or in part with the consequence that after giving effect to such redemption, defeasance or 
purchase the outstanding principal amount of such Covered Debt is less than $100,000,000, the applicable 
redemption, defeasance or purchase date and (iii) if the then outstanding Covered Debt is not Eligible 
Subordinated Debt, the date on which the Corporation issues long-term indebtedness for money borrowed 
that is Eligible Subordinated Debt.  
   

“Replacement Capital Covenant” has the meaning specified in the introduction to this instrument.  
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“Replacement Capital Securities” means (i) Common Stock and/or (ii) securities that constitute one 
or more of the following (as determined by the Board of Directors reasonably construing the definitions and 
other terms of this Replacement Capital Covenant):  
   

(a)           Rights to acquire Common Stock;  
   

(b)   Debt Exchangeable for Equity  
   

(c)   Mandatorily Convertible Preferred Stock; and  
   

(d)   Qualifying Capital Securities.  
   

“Rights to acquire Common Stock” includes any right to acquire Common Stock, including any right 
to acquire Common Stock pursuant to a stock purchase plan or employee benefit plan. Rights to acquire 
Common Stock shall include Qualifying Warrants.  
   

“ Securities Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.  
   

“Share Cap” has the meaning specified in the definition of Alternative Payment Mechanism.  
   

“Stepdown Date” means the earliest to occur of either (i) the date that is 50 years prior to the maturity 
date of the Notes, as such maturity date of the Notes is extended pursuant to the First Supplemental 
Indenture or (ii) the date of initial application to the Notes by an NRSRO of a new methodology for 
assigning equity credit to the Notes implemented subsequent to the date hereof that results in a reduction in 
the equity credit ascribed to the Notes by such NRSRO on the date of initial issuance of the Notes.  
   

“ Subsidiary” means, at any time, any Person the shares of stock or other ownership interests of 
which having ordinary voting power to elect a majority of the board of directors or other managers of such 
Person are at the time owned, or the management or policies of which are otherwise at the time controlled, 
directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries (including other Subsidiaries) or both, by another 
Person.  
   

“Termination Date” has the meaning specified in Section 4(a).  
   

“Trustee” has the meaning specified in Recital A.  
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Reconciliation and tie between  
   

Trust Indenture Act of 1939 (the “Trust Indenture Act”)  
   

and Indenture  
   

_____________  

Note: This reconciliation and tie shall not, for any purpose, be deemed to be part of the Indenture  

  

Trust Indenture  

Act Section  
Indenture 

Section 
Section 310(a)(1)  7.9 
(a)(2)  7.9 
(a)(3)  Not applicable 
(a)(4)  Not applicable 
(a)(5)  7.9 
(b)  7.8, 7.10 
Section 311(a)  7.13 
(b)  5.4(a), 7.13 
Section 312(a)  5.1 
(b)  5.2 
(c)  5.2 
Section 313(a)  5.4(a) 
(b)  5.4(a), 5.4(b) 
(c)  5.4(c) 
(d)  5.4(d) 
Section 314(a)  4.6, 5.3 
(b)  Not applicable 
(c)(1)  2.1, 12.5, 15.4 
(c)(2)  2.1, 12.5, 15.4 
(c)(3)  Not applicable 
(d)  Not applicable 
(e)  2.1, 15.4 
(f)  15.4 
Section 315(a)  7.1,7.2 
(b)  6.7 
(c)  7.1 
(d)  7.1 
(d)(1)  7.1(a) 
(d)(2)  7.1(b) 
(d)(3)  7.1(c) 
(e)  6.8 
Section 316(a) (last sentence)  8.4 
(a)(1)(A)  6.6 
(a)(1)(B)  6.6 
(a)(2)  Not applicable 
(b)  6.4 
(c)  Not applicable 
Section 317(a)(1)  6.2, 6.5 
(a)(2)  6.2 
(b)  4.4(a) 
Section 318(a)  15.6 
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THIS JUNIOR SUBORDINATED INDENTURE (the “Indenture”), dated as of November 1, 2009 
between SCANA CORPORATION, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of 
South Carolina (hereinafter sometimes referred to as the “Company”), and U.S. BANK NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION, a national banking association, as trustee (hereinafter sometimes referred to as the 
“Trustee”).  
   

WITNESSETH:  
   

WHEREAS, for its lawful corporate purposes, the Company has duly authorized the execution and 
delivery of this Indenture, relating to the issuance from time to time of the Company’s unsecured junior 
subordinated notes or other evidences of indebtedness (hereinafter referred to as the “Securities”), without 
limit as to principal amount, issuable in one or more series, the amount and terms of each such series to be 
determined as hereinafter provided, including, without limitation, the issuance of Securities to evidence loans 
made to the Company of the proceeds from the issuance from time to time by one or more statutory trusts 
(each a “SCANA Trust,” and collectively, the “SCANA Trusts”) of preferred interests in such SCANA 
Trusts, having the rights provided for in such SCANA Trusts (the “Preferred Securities” which may also be 
referred to, without limitation, as the “Capital Securities”) and common interests in such SCANA Trusts, 
having the rights provided for in such SCANA Trusts (the “Common Securities,” and collectively with the 
Preferred Securities, the “Trust Securities”), and setting forth the terms and conditions upon which the 
Securities are to be authenticated, issued and delivered; and  
   

WHEREAS, all acts and things necessary to make the Securities when executed by the Company and 
authenticated and delivered by the Trustee as in this Indenture provided, the valid, binding and legal 
obligations of the Company, and to constitute these presents a valid indenture and agreement according to its 
terms, have been done and performed and the execution of this Indenture and the issue hereunder of the 
Securities have in all respects been duly authorized, and the Company, in the exercise of the legal rights and 
power vested in it, executes this Indenture and proposes to make, execute, issue and deliver the Securities;  
   

NOW, THEREFORE, in order to declare the terms and conditions upon which the Securities are 
authenticated, issued and delivered, and in consideration of the premises and of the purchase and acceptance 
of the Securities by the holders thereof, the Company covenants and agrees with the Trustee, for the equal 
and proportionate benefit of the respective holders from time to time of the Securities or of series thereof, as 
follows:  
   

ARTICLE I  
   

DEFINITIONS  
   

1.1   Certain Terms Defined .  For all purposes of this Indenture, except as otherwise expressly 
provided or unless the context otherwise requires:  
   
   

(a)   The terms defined in this Article have the meanings assigned to them in this Article, 
and include the plural as well as the singular;  

   

(b)   All other terms used herein which are defined in the Trust Indenture Act, whether 
directly or by reference therein, have the meanings assigned to them therein (except as otherwise 
expressly provided);  

   

(c)   All accounting terms used herein and not expressly defined herein shall have the 
meanings assigned to them in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America, and, except as otherwise herein expressly provided, the term “generally accepted  
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accounting principles” with respect to any computation required or permitted hereunder shall mean 
such accounting principles as are generally accepted in the United States of America at the date of 
such computation; provided, that when two or more principles are so generally accepted, it shall mean 
that set of principles consistent with those in use by the Company; and  

   

(d)   The terms “herein,” “hereof” and “hereunder” and other words of similar import 
refer to this Indenture as a whole and not to any particular Article, Section or other subdivision.  

   

Additional Interest:  
   

The term “Additional Interest” means the interest, if any, that shall accrue on any interest on the 
Securities of any series the payment of which has not been made on the applicable interest payment date and 
which shall accrue at the rate per annum specified or determined as specified in such Security.  
   

Additional Tax Sums:  
   

The term “Additional Tax Sums” has the meaning specified in Section 4.8.  
   

Administrative Trustee:  
   

The term “Administrative Trustee” means, in respect of any SCANA Trust, each Person identified as 
an “Administrative Trustee” in the related Trust Agreement, solely in such Person’s capacity as 
Administrative Trustee of such SCANA Trust under such Trust Agreement and not in such Person’s 
individual capacity, or any successor administrative trustee appointed as therein provided.  
   

Authenticating Agent:  
   

The term “Authenticating Agent” means any Authenticating Agent appointed by the Trustee pursuant 
to Section 2.9.  
   

Authorized Newspaper:  
   

The term “Authorized Newspaper” means a newspaper in an official language of the place of 
publication, customarily published at least once a day for at least five days in each calendar week and of 
general circulation in each place in connection with which the term is used or in the financial community of 
each such place. Whenever successive publications are required to be made in an Authorized Newspaper, the 
successive publications may be made in the same or in a different newspaper meeting the foregoing 
requirements and in each case on any day of the week. If it is impossible or, in the opinion of the Trustee, 
impracticable to publish any notice in the manner herein provided, then such publication in lieu thereof as 
shall be made with the approval of the Trustee shall constitute a sufficient publication of such notice.  
   

Board of Directors or Board:  
   

The terms “Board of Directors” or “Board,” when used with reference to the Company, mean the 
Board of Directors of the Company or the Executive Committee thereof or any other committee of or created 
by the Board of Directors of the Company (comprising two or more persons) duly authorized to act 
hereunder.  
   

Business Day:  
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The term “Business Day” means any day which is not (1) a Saturday or Sunday, (2) a day on which 
banking institutions in The City of New York or the Federal Reserve System  are authorized or required by 
law or executive order to close or (3) a day on which the principal corporate trust office of the Trustee or the 
Property Trustee is closed for business.  
   

Capital Securities:  
   

The term “Capital Securities” has the meaning specified in the recitals to this Indenture.  
   

Capital Stock:  
   

The term “Capital Stock” means shares of capital stock of any class of the Company whether now or 
hereafter authorized regardless of whether such capital stock shall be limited to a fixed sum or percentage in 
respect of the rights of the holders thereof to participate in dividends and in the distribution of assets upon 
any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up.  
   

Commission:  
   

The term “Commission” means the Securities and Exchange Commission, as from time to time 
constituted, created under the Exchange Act, or, if at any time after the execution of this instrument such 
Commission is not existing and performing the duties now assigned to it under the Trust Indenture Act, then 
the body performing such duties on such date.  
   

Common Securities:  
   

The term “Common Securities” has the meaning specified in the recitals to this Indenture.  
   

Common Stock:  
   

The term “Common Stock” means the common stock, no par value, of the Company.  
   

Company:  
   

The term “Company” means SCANA Corporation, a corporation duly organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of South Carolina and, subject to the provisions of Article Eleven, shall also include its 
successors and assigns.  
   

Conversion Event:  
   

The term “Conversion Event” means the cessation of use of (i) a Foreign Currency both by the 
government of the country or the confederation or association which issued such Foreign Currency and for 
the settlement of transactions by a central bank or other public institutions of or within the international 
banking community, (ii) the Euro both within the European Monetary System and for the settlement of 
transactions by public institutions of or within the European Union or (iii) any currency unit or composite 
currency other than the Euro for the purposes for which it was established.  
   

Covenant Defeasance:  
   

The term “covenant defeasance” has the meaning specified in Section 12.5(c).  
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Currency:  
   

The term “Currency”, with respect to any payment, deposit or other transfer in respect of the principal 
of or any premium or interest on or any Additional Interest with respect to any Security, means Dollars or the 
Foreign Currency, as the case may be, in which such payment, deposit or other transfer is required to be 
made by or pursuant to the terms hereof or such Security and, with respect to any other payment, deposit or 
transfer pursuant to or contemplated by the terms hereof or such Security, means Dollars.  
   

Defeasance:  
   

The term “defeasance” has the meaning specified in Section 12.5(b).  
   

Depositary:  
   

The term “Depositary” means, with respect to the Securities of any series issuable or issued in whole 
or in part in the form of one or more global Securities, the person designated as Depositary by the Company 
pursuant to Section 2.1 until a successor Depositary shall have become such pursuant to the applicable 
provisions of this Indenture, and thereafter the term “Depositary” shall mean or include each person who is 
then a Depositary hereunder and if at any time there is more than one such person, the term “Depositary” as 
used with respect to the Securities of any series shall mean the Depositary with respect to the Securities of 
such series.  
   

Distributions:  
   

The term “Distributions,” with respect to the Trust Securities issued by a SCANA Trust, means 
amounts payable in respect of such Trust Securities as provided in the related Trust Agreement and referred 
to therein as “Distributions.”  
   

Dollar:  
   

The term “Dollars” or “$” means a dollar or other equivalent unit of legal tender for payment of public 
or private debts in the United States of America.  
   

Euro:  
   

The term “Euro” means the currency introduced at the third stage of the European Economic 
Monetary Union, pursuant to the Treaty establishing the European Community, as amended by the Treaty on 
European Union.  
   

European Money System:  
   

The term “European Monetary System” means the European Monetary System established by the 
Resolution of December 5, 1978 of the European Council.  
   

European Union:  
   

The term “European Union” means the European Community, the European Coal and Steel 
Community and the European Atomic Energy Community.  
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Event of Default:  
   

The term “Event of Default” with respect to Securities of any series shall mean any event specified as 
such in Section 6.1 and any other event as may be established with respect to the Securities of such series as 
contemplated by Section 2.1.  
   

Exchange Act:  
   

The term “Exchange Act” has the meaning specified in Section 2.2.  
   

Extension Period:  
   

The term “Extension Period” has the meaning specified in Section 2.10.  
   

Foreign Currency:  
   

The term “Foreign Currency” means any currency, currency unit or composite currency, including, 
without limitation, the Euro, issued by the government of one or more countries other than the United States 
of America or by any recognized confederation or association of such governments.  
   

Governmental Obligation:  
   

The term “Government Obligations” means securities which are (i) direct obligations of the United 
States of America or the other government or governments in the confederation or association which issued 
the Foreign Currency in which the principal of or any premium or interest on the Securities of a series or any 
Additional Interest in respect thereof shall be payable, in each case where the payment or payments 
thereunder are supported by the full faith and credit of such government or governments or (ii) obligations of 
a Person controlled or supervised by and acting as an agency or instrumentality of the United States of 
America or such other government or governments, in each case where the timely payment or payments 
thereunder are unconditionally guaranteed as a full faith and credit obligation by the United States of 
America or such other government or governments, and which, in the case of (i) or (ii), are not callable or 
redeemable at the option of the issuer or issuers thereof, and shall also include a depository receipt issued by 
a bank or trust company as custodian with respect to any such Government Obligation or a specific payment 
of interest on or principal of or other amount with respect to any such Government Obligation held by such 
custodian for the account of the holder of a depository receipt, provided that (except as required by law) such 
custodian is not authorized to make any deduction from the amount payable to the holder of such depository 
receipt from any amount received by the custodian in respect of the Government Obligation or the specific 
payment of interest on or principal of or other amount with respect to the Government Obligation evidenced 
by such depository receipt.  
   

Indenture:  
   

The term “Indenture” means this instrument as originally executed, or, if amended or supplemented as 
herein provided, then as so amended or supplemented, and shall include the form and terms of particular 
series of Securities established as contemplated by Sections 2.1 and 2.2.  
   

Investment Company Event:  
   

The term “Investment Company Event” means in respect of a SCANA Trust, the receipt by the 
Company and a SCANA Trust of an Investment Company Event Opinion (as defined in the relevant Trust  
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Agreement) to the effect that, as a result of the occurrence of a change in law or regulation or a change in 
interpretation or application of law or regulation by any legislative body, court, governmental agency or 
regulatory authority (a “Change in 1940 Act Law”), such SCANA Trust is or will be considered an 
investment company that is required to be registered under the 1940 Act, which Change in 1940 Act Law 
becomes effective on or after the date of original issuance of the Preferred Securities of such SCANA Trust.  
   

Maturity:  
   

The term “Maturity” when used with respect to any Security means the date on which the principal of 
such Security becomes due and payable as therein or herein provided, whether at the Stated Maturity or by 
declaration of acceleration, call for redemption or otherwise.  
   

1940 Act:  
   

The term “1940 Act” means the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.  
   

Officer:  
   

The term “Officer” means the Chairman of the Board, the Chief Executive Officer, the President, the 
Chief Financial Officer, any Vice President (whether or not designated by a number or word added before or 
after the title vice president), the Treasurer or the Controller of the Company.  
   

Officer’s Certificate:  
   

The term “Officer’s Certificate” shall mean a certificate signed by an Officer and delivered to the 
Trustee. Each such certificate shall include the statements provided for in Section 15.4, if and to the extent 
required by the provisions thereof and will comply with Section 314 of the Trust Indenture Act.  
   

Opinion of Counsel:  
   

The term “Opinion of Counsel” shall mean a written opinion of counsel, who shall be reasonably 
satisfactory to the Trustee, and who may be an employee of, or counsel to, the Company and delivered to the 
Trustee. Each such opinion shall include the statements provided for in Section 15.4, if and to the extent 
required by the provisions thereof and will comply with Section 314 of the Trust Indenture Act.  
   

Original Issue Date:  
   

The term “Original Issue Date” means the first date of issuance of each Security.  
   

Original Issue Discount Security:  
   

The term “Original Issue Discount Security” shall mean any Security which provides for an amount 
less than the principal amount thereof to be due and payable upon declaration pursuant to Section 6.1.  
   

Paying Agent:  
   

The term “Paying Agent” means the Trustee or any Person or Persons authorized by the Company to 
pay the principal or interest on any Securities on behalf of the Company.  
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Person:  
   

The term “Person” or “person” means any individual, corporation, estate, partnership, joint venture, 
association, joint stock company, limited liability company, trust, unincorporated association or government 
or any agency or political subdivision thereof, or any other entity of whatever nature.  
   

Preferred Securities:  
   

The term “Preferred Securities” has the meaning specified in the recitals to this Indenture.  
   

Principal:  
   

The term “principal,” whenever used with reference to the Securities or any Security or any portion 
thereof, shall be deemed to include “and premium, if any.”  
   

Priority Indebtedness of the Company:  
   

The term “Priority Indebtedness of the Company” means (i) any current or future indebtedness of the 
Company for borrowed or purchased money, whether or not evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or other 
similar written instruments, (ii) obligations of the Company under synthetic leases, finance leases and 
capitalized leases, (iii) obligations of the Company for reimbursement under letters of credit, banker’s 
acceptances, security purchase facilities or similar facilities issued for the account of the Company, (iv) any 
indebtedness or other obligations of the Company with respect to derivative contracts, including but not 
limited to commodity contracts, interest rate, commodity and currency swap agreements, forward contracts, 
and other similar agreements or arrangements designed to protect against fluctuations in commodity prices, 
currency exchange or interest rates, (v) obligations which by their terms rank on a parity with obligations of 
the type described in (i), (ii), (iii) or (iv) above, and (vi) any guarantees, endorsements, assumptions (other 
than by endorsement of negotiable instruments for collection in the ordinary course of business) or other 
similar contingent obligations in respect of obligations of others of a type described in (i), (ii), (iii), (iv) or 
(v) above, whether or not such obligation is classified as a liability on a balance sheet prepared in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, in each case listed in (i), (ii), (iii), (iv), (v) and (vi) above 
whether outstanding on the date of execution of this Indenture or thereafter incurred, other than obligations 
ranking on a parity with the Securities or ranking junior to the Securities; provided, however, that “Priority 
Indebtedness of the Company” does not include any indebtedness of the Company to any of its Subsidiaries.  
   

Property Trustee:  
   

The term “Property Trustee” means, in respect of any SCANA Trust, the commercial bank or trust 
company identified as the “Property Trustee” in the related Trust Agreement, solely in its capacity as 
Property Trustee of such SCANA Trust under such Trust Agreement and not in its individual capacity, or its 
successor in interest in such capacity, or any successor property trustee appointed as therein provided.  
   

Ranking junior to the Securities:  
   

The term “ranking junior to the Securities” when used with respect to any obligation of the Company 
means any other obligation of the Company which (a) ranks junior to and not equally with or prior to the 
Securities (or any other obligations of the Company ranking on a parity with the Securities) in right of 
payment upon the happening of any event of the kind specified in the first sentence of the second paragraph 
of Section 14.1, or (b) is specifically designated as ranking junior to the Securities by express provision in 
the instrument creating or evidencing such obligation.  
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The securing of any obligations of the Company, otherwise ranking junior to the Securities, shall be 
deemed to prevent such obligations from constituting obligations ranking junior to the Securities.  
   

Ranking on a parity with the Securities:  
   

The term “ranking on a parity with the Securities” when used with respect to any obligation of the 
Company means (a) any obligation of the Company which ranks equally with and not prior to the Securities 
in right of payment upon the happening of any event of the kind specified in the first sentence of the second 
paragraph of Section 14.1, (b) any SCANA Guarantee of Preferred Securities of any SCANA Trust or other 
entity affiliated with the Company that is a financing entity of the Company and holds Securities issued 
under this Indenture, or (c) any obligation of the Company which is specifically designated as ranking on a 
parity with the Securities by express provision in the instrument creating or evidencing such obligation.  
   

The securing of any obligations of the Company, otherwise ranking on a parity with the Securities, 
shall not be deemed to prevent such obligations from constituting obligations ranking on a parity with the 
Securities.  
   

Record Date:  
   

The term “record date” has the meaning specified in Section 2.3.  
   

Redemption; redeem; redeemable; etc.:  
   

The terms “redemption,” “redeem” and “redeemable” when used with respect to any Security, shall 
include, without limitation, any prepayment or repayment provisions applicable to such Security.  
   

Register:  
   

The term “Register” has the meaning specified in Section 2.5.  
   

Resolution of the Company:  
   

The term “Resolution of the Company” means a duly adopted resolution of the Board of Directors 
certified by a Secretary to have been duly adopted by the Board of Directors and to be in full force and effect 
on the date of certification, and delivered to the Trustee.  
   

Responsible Officer:  
   

The term “Responsible Officer”, when used with respect to the Trustee, means an officer of the 
Trustee in the principal office of the Trustee, having direct responsibility for the administration of this 
Indenture, and also, with respect to a particular matter, any other officer to whom such matter is referred 
because of such officer’s knowledge of and familiarity with the particular subject.  
   

Rights Plan:  
   

The term “Rights Plan” means a plan of the Company providing for the issuance by the Company to 
all holders of its Common Stock of rights entitling the holders thereof to subscribe for or purchase shares of 
Common Stock or any class or series of preferred stock, which rights (i) are deemed to be transferred with 
such shares of Common Stock, (ii) are not exercisable and (iii) are also issued in respect of future issuances 
of Common Stock, in each case until the occurrence of a specified event or events.  
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SCANA Guarantee:  
   

The term “SCANA Guarantee” means the guarantee by the Company of distributions on the Preferred 
Securities of a SCANA Trust to the extent provided in the Guarantee Agreement (as defined in the related 
Trust Agreement).  
   

SCANA Trust:  
   

The terms “SCANA Trust” and “SCANA Trusts” each have the meaning specified in the recitals to 
this Indenture.  
   

Security or Securities; outstanding:  
   

The term “Security” or “Securities” means any security or securities of the Company, as the case may 
be, without regard to series, authenticated and delivered under this Indenture.  
   

The term “outstanding,” when used with reference to Securities and subject to the provisions of 
Section 8.4, means as of any particular time, all Securities authenticated and delivered by the Trustee under 
this Indenture, except  
   

(a)           Securities theretofore canceled by the Trustee or delivered to the Trustee for 
cancellation;  

   

(b)           Securities, or portions thereof, for the payment or redemption of which moneys in the 
necessary amount shall have been deposited in trust with the Trustee or with any Paying Agent (other 
than the Company) or shall have been set aside and segregated in trust by the Company (if the 
Company shall act as its own Paying Agent), provided that such Securities shall have reached their 
Stated Maturity or, if such Securities are to be redeemed prior to the Stated Maturity thereof, notice of 
such redemption shall have been given as in Article Three provided, or provision satisfactory to the 
Trustee shall have been made for giving such notice;  

   

(c)           Securities in lieu of or in substitution for which other Securities shall have been 
authenticated and delivered or which have been paid pursuant to the terms of Section 2.7 unless proof 
satisfactory to the Trustee is presented that any such Securities are held by a bona fide purchaser in 
whose hands any of such Securities is a valid, binding and legal obligation of the Company; and  

   

(d)           Any such Security with respect to which the Company has effected defeasance or 
covenant defeasance pursuant to Section 12.5, except to the extent provided in Section 12.5.  

   

In determining whether the holders of the requisite principal amount of outstanding Securities have 
given any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent or waiver hereunder, the principal 
amount of an Original Issue Discount Security that shall be deemed to be outstanding for such purposes shall 
be the amount of the principal thereof that would be due and payable as of the date of such determination 
upon a declaration of acceleration of the Maturity thereof pursuant to Section 6.1.  
   

Secretary:  
   

The term “Secretary” means the Corporate Secretary or an Assistant Corporate Secretary of the 
Company.  

   
9 

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 2 of 2 
Page 3103 of 7002



Securityholder; holder of Securities; holder; registered holder:  
   

The terms “Securityholder,” “holder of Securities,” “holder,” “registered holder” or other similar 
terms, mean any person who shall at the time be the registered holder of any Security or Securities on the 
Register kept for that purpose in accordance with the provisions of this Indenture.  
   

Stated Maturity:  
   

The term “Stated Maturity” when used with respect to any Security or any installment of principal 
thereof or interest thereon means the date specified pursuant to the terms of such Security as the date on 
which the principal of such Security or such installment of interest is due and payable in the case of such 
principal, as such date may be shortened or extended as provided pursuant to the terms of such Security and 
this Indenture.  
   

Subsidiary:  
   

The term “Subsidiary” means any corporation (or the equivalent type of entity in other jurisdictions) 
more than 50% of the outstanding voting stock of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by the Company or 
by one or more other Subsidiaries, or by the Company and one or more other Subsidiaries. For the purposes 
of this definition, “voting stock” means stock or equity interests which ordinarily has voting power for the 
election of directors, members or partners, whether at all times or only so long as no senior class of stock has 
such voting power by reason of any contingency.  
   

Tax Event:  
   

The term “Tax Event” means the receipt by the Company and/or a SCANA Trust of a Tax Event 
Opinion (as defined in the relevant Trust Agreement, applicable Resolution of the Company, Officer’s 
Certificate or supplemental indenture hereto) to the effect that, as a result of any amendment to, or change 
(including any announced prospective change) in, the laws (or any regulations thereunder) of the United 
States or any political subdivision or taxing authority thereof or therein, or as a result of any official 
administrative written decision or pronouncement or judicial decision interpreting or applying such laws or 
regulations, which amendment or change is effective or which pronouncement or decision is announced on 
or after the date of issuance of the Securities, there is more than an insubstantial risk that (i) the SCANA 
Trust is, or will be within 90 days after the date of such Tax Event Opinion, subject to United States federal 
income tax with respect to income received or accrued on the corresponding series of Securities issued by 
the Company to such SCANA Trust, (ii) interest payable by the Company on such corresponding series of 
Securities is not, or within 90 days of the date of such Tax Event Opinion, will not be, deductible by the 
Company, in whole or in part, for United States federal income tax purposes, or (iii) the SCANA Trust is, or 
will be within 90 days after the date of such Tax Event Opinion, subject to more than a de minimis amount of 
other taxes, duties or other governmental charges.  
   

Trust Agreement:  
   

The term “Trust Agreement” means the Trust Agreement governing any SCANA Trust, whether now 
existing or created in the future, which purchased the Securities of any series in each case.  
   

Trustee; Principal Office of the Trustee:  
   

The term “Trustee” means the Person named as the “Trustee” in the first paragraph of this instrument, 
and, subject to the provisions of Article Seven, shall also include its successors. The term  
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“principal office” of the Trustee shall mean the principal corporate trust office of the Trustee in The City of 
Columbia, State of South Carolina, at which the corporate trust business of the Trustee shall, at any 
particular time, be principally administered. The present address of the office at which the corporate trust 
business of the Trustee is administered is 1441 Main Street, Suite 775, Columbia, South Carolina 29201.  
   

Trust Indenture Act:  
   

Except as herein otherwise expressly provided or unless the context requires otherwise, the term 
“Trust Indenture Act” shall mean the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended by the Trust Indenture 
Reform Act of 1990, as in force at the date as of which this Indenture was originally executed; provided, 
however, that, in the event that the Trust Indenture Act is amended after such date, then “Trust Indenture 
Act” means, to the extent required by any such amendment, the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 as so amended.  
   

Trust Securities:  
   

The term “Trust Securities” has the meaning specified in the recitals to this Indenture  
   

ARTICLE II  
   

ISSUE, DESCRIPTION, EXECUTION, REGISTRATION OF TRAN SFER  
   

AND EXCHANGE OF SECURITIES  
   

2.1   Amount, Series and Delivery of Securities.  
   

  The aggregate principal amount of Securities which may be authenticated and delivered under this 
Indenture is unlimited.  
   

The Securities may be issued in one or more series. The terms of each series (which terms shall not be 
inconsistent with the provisions of this Indenture), shall either be established in or pursuant to a Resolution 
of the Company and set forth in an Officer’s Certificate, or set forth in one or more indentures supplemental 
hereto, prior to the issuance of Securities of any series and shall specify:  
   

(a)   The designation of the Securities of such series (which shall distinguish the 
Securities of the series from all other Securities and which shall include the word “subordinated” or a 
word of like meaning);  

   

(b)   Any limit upon the aggregate principal amount of the Securities of such series 
which may be executed, authenticated and delivered under this Indenture; provided, however, that 
nothing contained in this Section or elsewhere in this Indenture or in such Securities or in a Resolution 
of the Company or Officer’s Certificate or supplemental indenture is intended to or shall limit 
execution by the Company or authentication and delivery by the Trustee of Securities under the 
circumstances contemplated by Sections 2.5, 2.6, 2.7, 3.2, 3.3 and 10.4;  

   

(c)   The date or dates (if any) on which the principal of the Securities of such series is 
payable or the method or methods, if any, by which such date or dates shall be determined and the 
circumstances, if any, under which such date or dates may be shortened or extended, either 
automatically or at the election of the Company;  

   

(d)   The rate or rates at which the Securities of such series shall bear interest, if any, the 
rate or rates and extent to which Additional Interest or other interest, if any, shall be payable, the date 
or dates from which such interest shall accrue, the dates on which such interest shall be payable, the 
record date for the interest payable on any interest payment date and the right of the Company to defer 
or extend an interest payment date;  
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(e)   The place or places where Securities of such series may be presented for payment 
and for the other purposes provided in Section 4.2;  

   

(f)   Any price or prices at which, any period or periods within which, and any terms and 
conditions upon which Securities of such series may be redeemed or prepaid, in whole or in part, at 
the option of the Company;  

   

(g)   The type or types (if any) of Capital Stock of the Company into which, any period 
or periods within which, and any terms and conditions upon which Securities of such series may be 
made payable, converted, exchanged in whole or in part, at the option of the holder or of the 
Company;  

   

(h)   If other than denominations of $1,000 and any whole multiple thereof, the 
denominations in which Securities of such series shall be issuable;  

   

(i)   If other than the principal amount thereof, the portion of the principal amount of 
Securities of such series which shall be payable upon declaration of acceleration of the Maturity 
thereof pursuant to Section 6.1;  

   

(j)   If other than such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of 
payment is legal tender for payment of public or private debts, the coin or currency (which may be a 
composite currency) in which payment of the principal of and interest, if any, on the Securities of such 
series shall be payable;  

   

(k)   If the principal of or interest, if any, on the Securities of such series are to be 
payable, at the election of the Company or a holder thereof, in a coin or currency (including composite 
currency) other than that in which the Securities of such series are stated to be payable, the period or 
periods within which, and the terms and conditions upon which, such election may be made;  

   

(l)   If the amounts of payments of principal of or interest, if any, on the Securities of 
such series may be determined with reference to an index based on a coin or currency (including 
composite currency) other than that in which the Securities of such series are stated to be payable, or 
any other index (including commodity or equity indices), the manner in which such amounts shall be 
determined;  

   

(m)   If the Securities of such series are payable at Maturity or upon earlier redemption 
in Capital Stock, the terms and conditions upon which such payment shall be made;  

   

(n)   The person or persons who shall be registrar for the Securities of such series, and 
the place or places where the Register of Securities of the series shall be kept;  

   

(o)   Any deletions from, modifications of or additions to the Events of Default or 
covenants of the Company with respect to any of such Securities, whether or not such Events of 
Default or covenants are consistent with the Events of Default or covenants set forth herein;  

   

(p)   Whether any Securities of such series are to be issuable in global form with or 
without coupons, and, if so, the Depositary for such global Securities and the applicability (if any) of 
the rules and procedures of the Depositary related to the administration of such global Securities, the 
registration for transfer and exchange and the dissemination of notices and other documents 
contemplated hereby, and whether beneficial owners of interests in any such global Security may   
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exchange such interests for definitive Securities of such series and of like tenor of any authorized form 
and denomination and the circumstances under which, and the place or places where, any such 
exchanges may occur, if other than in the manner provided in Section 2.5;  

   

(q)   The form of the related Trust Agreement and SCANA Guarantee, if applicable;  
   

(r)   Whether any Securities of such series are subject to any securities law or other 
restrictions on transfer; and any other terms of the series (which terms shall not be inconsistent with 
the provisions of this Indenture);  

   

(s)   If the principal of or interest, if any, on the Securities of such series are to be 
payable, at the election of the Company or a holder thereof or otherwise, in Capital Stock, with the 
proceeds of Capital Stock or from any other specific source of funds, the period or periods within 
which, and the terms and conditions upon which, such elections and/or payments shall be made;  

   

(t)   If either or both of Section 12.5(b) relating to defeasance or Section 12.5(c) relating 
to covenant defeasance shall not be applicable to the Securities of such series, or any covenants 
relating to the Securities of such series which shall be subject to covenant defeasance, and any 
deletions from, modifications or additions to, the provisions of Article Twelve in respect of the 
Securities of such series;  

   

(u)   If the provisions of Section 4.9 prohibiting the declaration or payment of dividends 
or distributions on, or redemptions, purchases, acquisitions or liquidation payments with respect to, 
shares of the Company’s Capital Stock shall not be applicable;  

   

(v)   If the Company is obligated to redeem or purchase any of such Securities pursuant 
to any sinking fund or analogous provision or at the option of any holder thereof and, if so, the date or 
dates on which, the period or periods within which, the price or prices at which and the other terms 
and conditions upon which such Securities shall be redeemed or purchased, in whole or in part, 
pursuant to such obligation, and any provisions for the remarketing of such Securities so redeemed or 
purchased; and  

   

(w)   Or in any case, the method for determining such terms, the persons authorized to 
determine such terms and the limits, if any, within which any such determination of such terms is to be 
made.  

   

The Securities of all series shall be subordinate to Priority Indebtedness of the Company as provided 
in Article Fourteen. The applicable Resolution of the Company, Officer’s Certificate or supplemental 
indenture may provide that Securities of any particular series may be issued at various times, with different 
dates on which the principal or any installment of principal is payable, with different rates of interest, if any, 
or different methods by which interest may be determined, with different dates from which such interest 
shall accrue, with different dates on which such interest may be payable or with any different terms other 
than Events of Default but all such Securities of a particular series shall for all purposes under this Indenture 
including, but not limited to, voting and Events of Default, be treated as Securities of a single series.  
   

Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) and unless otherwise expressly provided with respect to a series of 
Securities, the aggregate principal amount of a series of Securities may be increased and additional Securities 
of such series may be issued up to the maximum aggregate principal amount authorized with respect to such 
series as increased.  
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If any of the terms of any series of Securities are established by action taken pursuant to a Resolution 
of the Company, a copy of an appropriate record of such action shall be certified by a Secretary and 
delivered to the Trustee at or prior to the delivery of the Officer’s Certificate or supplemental indenture 
setting forth the terms of the series.  
   

At any time and from time to time after the execution and delivery of this Indenture, the Company 
may deliver Securities of any series executed by the Company to the Trustee for authentication by it, and the 
Trustee shall thereupon authenticate and deliver such Securities to or upon the written order of the Company, 
signed by an Officer, without any further corporate action by the Company. If the form or terms of the 
Securities of the series have been established in or pursuant to a Resolution of the Company and set forth in 
an Officer’s Certificate, or set forth in one or more supplemental indentures hereto, as permitted by this 
Section and Section 2.2, in authenticating such Securities, and accepting the additional responsibilities under 
this Indenture in relation to such Securities, the Trustee shall be entitled to receive, and (subject to Section 
7.1) shall be fully protected in relying upon:  
   

(a)   an Opinion of Counsel to the effect that:  
   

i.   the form or forms and terms, or if all Securities of such series are not to 
be issued at one time, the manner of determining the terms of such Securities, have been 
established in conformity with the provisions of this Indenture;  

   

ii.   all conditions precedent provided for in this Indenture to the 
authentication and delivery of such Securities have been complied with and that such Securities 
when completed by appropriate insertions, executed and delivered by the Company to the 
Trustee for authentication pursuant to this Indenture, and authenticated and delivered by the 
Trustee and issued by the Company in the manner and subject to any conditions specified in 
such Opinion of Counsel, will constitute valid and binding obligations of the Company, 
enforceable against the Company in accordance with their terms, except as enforcement thereof 
may be subject to or limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, 
arrangement, fraudulent conveyance, fraudulent transfer or other similar laws relating to or 
affecting creditors’ rights generally, and subject to general principles of equity (regardless of 
whether enforcement is sought in a proceeding in equity or at law); and  

   

iii.   if the Securities of such series have been registered under the 
Securities Act, this Indenture has been qualified under the Trust Indenture Act; and  

   

(b)   an Officer’s Certificate stating that, to the best knowledge of the Persons executing 
such certificate, no event which is, or after notice or lapse of time would become, an Event of Default 
with respect to any of the Securities shall have occurred and be continuing.  

   

The Trustee shall not be required to authenticate such Securities if the issue of such Securities 
pursuant to this Indenture will affect the Trustee’s own rights, duties or immunities under the Securities and 
this Indenture or otherwise in a manner which is not reasonably acceptable to the Trustee.  
   

If all the Securities of any series are not to be issued at one time, it shall not be necessary to deliver 
either an Opinion of Counsel or an Officer’s Certificate at the time of issuance of each Security, provided 
that such Opinion of Counsel and Officer’s Certificate, with appropriate modifications, are instead delivered 
at or prior to the time of issuance of the first Security of such series.  
   

Each Security shall be dated the date of its authentication.  
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2.2   Form of Securities and Trustee’s Certificate .  The Securities of each series shall be 
substantially of the tenor and terms as shall be authorized in or pursuant to a Resolution of the Company and 
set forth in an Officer’s Certificate, or set forth in an indenture or indentures supplemental hereto in each 
case with such appropriate insertions, omissions, substitutions and other variations as are required or 
permitted by this Indenture, and may have such letters, numbers or other marks of identification or 
designation and such legends or endorsements thereon as the Company may deem appropriate and as are not 
inconsistent with the provisions of this Indenture, or as may be required to comply with any law or with any 
rule or regulation made pursuant thereto or with any rule or regulation of any stock exchange or automated 
quotation system on which the Securities may be listed, or to conform to usage. If the form of Securities of 
any series is authorized by action taken pursuant to a Resolution of the Company, a copy of an appropriate 
record of such action shall be certified by a Secretary and delivered to the Trustee at or prior to the delivery 
of the Officer’s Certificate or one or more indentures supplemental hereto contemplated by Section 2.1 
setting forth the terms of the series.  
   

The Securities may be printed, lithographed or fully or partly engraved.  
   

The Trustee’s certificate of authentication shall be in substantially the following form:  
   

“This is one of the Securities, of the series designated herein, referred to in the within-mentioned 
Indenture.  
   

____________________, as Trustee  
 
 

By:                                                              
Authorized Officer”  

 

If Securities of a series are issuable in global form, as specified pursuant to Section 2.1, then, 
notwithstanding clause (h) of Section 2.1 and the provisions of Section 2.3, such Security shall represent 
such amount of the outstanding Securities of such series as shall be specified therein and may provide that it 
shall represent the aggregate amount of outstanding Securities of such series from time to time endorsed 
thereon and that the aggregate amount of outstanding Securities of such series represented thereby may from 
time to time be increased or reduced to reflect exchanges or transfers (in any event, not to exceed the 
aggregate principal amount authorized from time to time pursuant to Section 2.1). Any endorsement of a 
Security in global form to reflect the amount, or any increase or decrease in the amount, of outstanding 
Securities represented thereby shall be made by the Trustee in such manner and upon instructions given by 
such person or persons as shall be specified in such Security or by the Company. Subject to the provisions of 
Section 2.4 and, if applicable, Section 2.6, the Trustee shall deliver and redeliver any Security in global form 
in the manner and upon written instructions given by the person or persons specified in such Security or by 
the Company. Any instructions by the Company with respect to endorsement or delivery or redelivery of a 
Security in global form after the original issuance of the Securities of such series shall be in writing, and 
shall not be objected to in writing by the Depositary, but need not comply with Section 15.4 and need not be 
accompanied by an Opinion of Counsel.  
   

Unless otherwise specified pursuant to Section 2.1, payment of principal of and any interest on any 
Security in global form shall be made to the person or persons specified therein.  
   

The owners of beneficial interests in any global Security shall have no rights under this Indenture with 
respect to any global Security held on their behalf by a Depositary, and such Depositary may be treated by 
the Company, the Trustee, and any agent of the Company or the Trustee as the sole holder and owner of  

  
   

15 

WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 2 of 2 
Page 3112 of 7002



WPD-6 
Screening Data Part 2 of 2 
Page 3113 of 7002



   
such global Security for all purposes whatsoever. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall 
prevent the Company, the Trustee or any agent of the Company or the Trustee from giving effect to any 
written certification, proxy or other authorization furnished by a Depositary, or impair, as between a 
Depositary and its participants in any global Security, the operation of customary practices governing the 
exercise of the rights of a holder of a Security of any series, including, without limitation, the granting of 
proxies or other authorization of participants to give or take any request, demand, authorization, direction, 
notice, consent, waiver or other action that a holder is entitled to give or take under this Indenture.  
   

Neither the Company, the Trustee nor any Authenticating Agent will have any responsibility or 
liability for any aspect of the records relating to or payments made on account of beneficial ownership 
interests of a global Security or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating to such 
beneficial ownership interests.  
   

Each Depositary designated pursuant to Section 2.1 for a global Security must, at the time of its 
designation and at all times while it serves as Depositary, be a clearing agency registered under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), and any other applicable statute or regulation.  
   

2.3   Denominations of and Payment of Interest on Securities .  The Securities of each series shall 
be issuable as fully registered Securities without coupons in such denominations as shall be specified as 
contemplated by Section 2.1 (except as provided in Section 2.2 and Section 2.6). In the absence of any such 
provisions with respect to the Securities of any series, the Securities of such series shall be issuable in 
denominations of $1,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof.  
   

If the Securities of any series shall bear interest, each Security of such series shall bear interest from 
the applicable date at the rate or rates per annum, and such interest shall be payable on the dates, specified 
on, or determined in the manner provided in, the Security. The person in whose name any Security is 
registered at the close of business on any record date (as defined below) for the Security with respect to any 
interest payment date for such Security shall be entitled to receive the interest payable thereon on such 
interest payment date notwithstanding the cancellation of such Security upon any registration of transfer, 
exchange or conversion thereof subsequent to such record date and prior to such interest payment date, 
unless such Security shall have been called for redemption on a date fixed for redemption subsequent to such 
record date and prior to such interest payment date or unless the Company shall default in the payment of 
interest due on such interest payment date on such Security, in which case such defaulted interest shall be 
paid to the person in whose name such Security (or any Security or Securities issued upon registration of 
transfer or exchange thereof) is registered at the close of business on the record date for the payment of such 
defaulted interest, or except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 2.1. The term “record date” as 
used in this Section with respect to any regular interest payment date for any Security shall mean such day or 
days as shall be specified as contemplated by Section 2.1; provided, however, that in the absence of any such 
provisions with respect to any Security, such term shall mean: (1) if such interest payment date is the first 
day of a calendar month, the fifteenth day of the calendar month next preceding such interest payment date; 
or (2) if such interest payment date is the fifteenth day of a calendar month, the first day of such calendar 
month; provided, further, that (except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 2.1) if the day 
which would be the record date as provided herein is not a Business Day, then it shall mean the Business 
Day next preceding such day. Such term, as used in this Section, with respect to the payment of any 
defaulted interest on any Security shall mean (except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 2.1) 
the fifth day next preceding the date fixed by the Company for the payment of defaulted interest, established 
by notice given by first class mail (except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 2.1) by or on 
behalf of the Company to the holder of such Security not less than ten days preceding such record date, or, if 
such fifth day is not a Business Day, the Business Day next preceding such fifth day.  
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2.4   Execution of Securities .  The Securities shall be signed on behalf of the Company, manually 
or in facsimile, by an Officer. Only such Securities as shall bear thereon a certificate of authentication 
substantially in the form recited herein, executed by or on behalf of the Trustee manually by an authorized 
officer, shall be entitled to the benefits of this Indenture or be valid or obligatory for any purpose. Such 
certificate of authentication by the Trustee upon any Security executed by the Company shall be conclusive 
evidence that the Security so authenticated has been duly authenticated and delivered hereunder and that the 
holder is entitled to the benefits of this Indenture. Typographical or other errors or defects in the seal or 
facsimile signature on any Security or in the text thereof shall not affect the validity or enforceability of such 
Security if it has been duly authenticated and delivered by the Trustee.  
   

In case any officer of the Company who shall have signed any of the Securities, manually or in 
facsimile, shall cease to be such officer before the Securities so signed shall have been authenticated and 
delivered by the Trustee, or disposed of by the Company, such Securities nevertheless may be authenticated 
and delivered or disposed of as though the person who signed such Securities had not ceased to be such 
officer of the Company; and any Security may be signed on behalf of the Company, manually or in 
facsimile, by such persons as, at the actual date of the execution of such Security, shall be the proper officers 
of the Company, although at the date of the execution of this Indenture any such person was not such officer. 
   

2.5   Registration, Transfer and Exchange of Securities .  Securities of any series (other than a 
global Security, except as set forth below) may be exchanged for a like aggregate principal amount of 
Securities of the same series of the same tenor and terms of other authorized denominations. Securities to be 
exchanged shall be surrendered at the offices or agencies to be maintained by the Company in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 4.2 and the Company shall execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and 
deliver, or cause to be authenticated and delivered, in exchange therefor the Security or Securities which the 
Securityholder making the exchange shall be entitled to receive.  
   

The Company shall keep, at one of the offices or agencies to be maintained by the Company in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 4.2 with respect to the Securities of each series, a Register (the 
“Register”) in which, subject to such reasonable regulations as it may prescribe, the Company shall register 
the Securities of such series and the transfer of Securities of such series as in this Article provided. Such 
Register shall be in written form or in any other form capable of being converted into written form within a 
reasonable time. At all reasonable times the Register shall be open for inspection by the Trustee and any 
registrar of the Securities of such series other than the Trustee. Upon due presentment for registration of 
transfer of any Security of any series at the offices or agencies of the Company to be maintained by the 
Company in accordance with Section 4.2 with respect to the Securities of such series, the Company shall 
execute and register and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver in the name of the transferee or transferees 
a new Security or Securities of the same series of like tenor and terms for a like aggregate principal amount 
of authorized denominations.  
   

Every Security issued upon registration of transfer or exchange of Securities pursuant to this Section 
shall be the valid obligation of the Company, evidencing the same debt, and entitled to the same benefits 
under this Indenture, as the Security or Securities surrendered upon registration of such transfer or exchange. 
   

All Securities of any series presented or surrendered for exchange, registration of transfer, redemption, 
conversion or payment shall, if so required by the Company or any registrar of the Securities of such series, 
be accompanied by a written instrument or instruments of transfer, in form satisfactory to the Company and 
such registrar, duly executed by the registered holder or by his attorney duly authorized in writing.  
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No service charge shall be made for any exchange or registration of transfer of Securities, but the 
Company may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may 
be imposed in relation thereto.  
   

The Company shall not be required to exchange or register the transfer of (a) any Securities of any 
series during a period beginning at the opening of business 15 days before the day of the mailing of a notice 
of redemption of outstanding Securities of such series and ending at the close of business on the relevant 
redemption date, or (b) any Securities or portions thereof called or selected for redemption, except, in the 
case of Securities called for redemption in part, the portion thereof not so called for redemption.  
   

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section, unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in 
part for Securities in definitive form, a global Security representing all or a portion of the Securities of a 
series may not be transferred, except as a whole by the Depositary for such series to a nominee of such 
Depositary or by a nominee of such Depositary to such Depositary or another nominee of such Depositary or 
by such Depositary or any such nominee to a successor Depositary for such series or a nominee of such 
successor Depositary.  
   

Notwithstanding the foregoing, except as otherwise specified pursuant to Section 2.1, any global 
Security shall be exchangeable pursuant to this Section only as provided in this paragraph. If at any time the 
Depositary for the Securities of a series notifies the Company that it is unwilling or unable to continue as 
Depositary for the Securities of such series, or if at any time the Depositary for the Securities of such series 
shall cease to be a “clearing agency” registered under the Exchange Act, the Company shall appoint a 
successor Depositary with respect to the Securities of such series. If (a) a successor Depositary for the 
Securities of such series is not appointed by the Company within 90 days after the Company receives such 
notice or becomes aware of such ineligibility (thereby automatically making the Company’s election 
pursuant to Section 2.1 no longer effective with respect to the Securities of such series), (b) the beneficial 
owners of interests in a global Security are entitled to exchange such interests for definitive Securities of 
such series and of the same tenor and terms, as specified pursuant to Section 2.1, (c) there shall have 
occurred and be continuing an Event of Default with respect to the Securities of such series, or (d) the 
Company in its sole discretion and subject to the procedures of the Depositary determines that the Securities 
of any series issued in the form of one or more global Securities shall no longer be represented by such 
global Security or Securities, then without unnecessary delay, but, if appropriate, in any event not later than 
the earliest date on which such interest may be so exchanged, the Company shall deliver to the Trustee 
definitive Securities in aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of such global Security, 
executed by the Company and authenticated by the Trustee. On or after the earliest date on which such 
interests are or may be so exchanged, such global Security shall be surrendered by the Depositary to the 
Trustee, as the Company’s agent for such purpose, to be exchanged, in whole or from time to time in part, 
for definitive Securities upon payment by the beneficial owners of such interest, at the option of the 
Company, of a service charge for such exchange and of a proportionate share of the cost of printing such 
definitive Securities, and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver, (a) to each person specified by the 
Depositary in exchange for each portion of such global Security, an equal aggregate principal amount of 
definitive Securities of the same series of authorized denominations and of the same tenor and terms as the 
portion of such global Security to be exchanged, and (b) to such Depositary a global Security in a 
denomination equal to the difference, if any, between the principal amount of the surrendered global security 
and the aggregate principal amount of definitive Securities delivered to holders thereof; provided, however, 
that no such exchanges may occur during a period beginning at the opening of business 15 days before any 
selection of Securities of that series to be redeemed and ending on the relevant redemption date. If a Security 
is issued in exchange for any portion of a global Security after the close of business at the office or agency 
where such exchange occurs on (i) any record date and before the opening of business at such office or 
agency on the  
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relevant interest payment date, or (ii) any record date for the payment of defaulted interest and before the 
opening of business at such office or agency on the related proposed date for payment of defaulted interest, 
then interest or default interest, as the case may be, will not be payable on such interest payment date or 
proposed date for payment of defaulted interest, as the case may be, in respect of such Security, but will be 
payable on such interest payment date or proposed date for payment of defaulted interest, as the case may be, 
only to the person to whom interest in respect of such portion of such global Security is payable in 
accordance with the provisions of this Indenture and such global Security.  
   

2.6   Temporary Securities .  Pending the preparation of definitive Securities of any series, the 
Company may execute and the Trustee shall, upon the written order of the Company, authenticate and 
deliver temporary Securities of such series (printed or lithographed) of any denomination and substantially in 
the form of the definitive Securities of such series, but with or without a recital of specific redemption prices 
or conversion provisions and with such omissions, insertions and variations as may be appropriate for 
temporary Securities, all as may be determined by the Company. Temporary Securities may contain such 
reference to any provisions of this Indenture as may be appropriate. Every such temporary Security shall be 
authenticated by the Trustee upon the same conditions and in substantially the same manner, and with the 
same effect, as the definitive Securities. Without unreasonable delay the Company will execute and deliver 
to the Trustee definitive Securities of such series and thereupon any or all temporary Securities of such series 
may be surrendered in exchange therefor, at the offices or agencies to be maintained by the Company as 
provided in Section 4.2 with respect to the Securities of such series, and the Trustee shall, upon the written 
order of the Company, authenticate and deliver in exchange for such temporary Securities an equal aggregate 
principal amount of definitive Securities of such series. Until so exchanged, the temporary Securities of any 
series shall in all respects be entitled to the same benefits under this Indenture as definitive Securities of such 
series authenticated and delivered hereunder.  
   

2.7   Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost or Stolen Securities .  In case any temporary or definitive Security 
shall become mutilated or be destroyed, lost or stolen, the Company, in the case of any mutilated Security 
shall, and in the case of any destroyed, lost or stolen Security in its discretion may, execute, and upon its 
request the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver, or cause to be authenticated and delivered, a new Security 
of the same series of like tenor and terms for a like aggregate principal amount of authorized denominations 
in exchange and substitution for the mutilated Security, or in lieu of and in substitution for the Security so 
destroyed, lost or stolen. In case any such Security shall have matured or shall be about to mature, instead of 
issuing a substituted Security, the Company may pay or authorize payment of the same (without surrender 
thereof, except in the case of a mutilated Security). In every case the applicant for a substituted Security or 
for such payment shall furnish to the Company and the Trustee such security or indemnity as may be 
required by them to save each of them harmless, and, in every case of destruction, loss or theft, the applicant 
shall also furnish to the Company and to the Trustee evidence to their satisfaction of the destruction, loss or 
theft of such Security and of the ownership thereof. The Trustee may authenticate any such substituted 
Security and deliver the same, or the Trustee or any Paying Agent of the Company may make any such 
payment, upon the written request or authorization of any officer of the Company. Upon the issue of any 
substituted Security, the Company may require the payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other 
governmental charge that may be imposed in relation thereto and any other reasonable expenses connected 
therewith (including the fees and expenses of the Trustee).  
   

To the extent permitted by mandatory provisions of law, every substituted Security issued pursuant to 
the provisions of this Section in substitution for any destroyed, lost or stolen Security shall constitute an 
additional contractual obligation of the Company, whether or not the destroyed, lost or stolen Security shall 
be found at any time, and shall be entitled to all the benefits of this Indenture equally and proportionately 
with any and all other Securities of the same series duly issued hereunder.  
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To the full extent legally enforceable, all Securities shall be held and owned upon the express 
condition that the foregoing provisions are exclusive with respect to the replacement or payment of 
mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Securities and shall preclude any and all other rights or remedies 
notwithstanding any law or statute now existing or hereafter enacted to the contrary with respect to the 
replacement or payment of negotiable instruments or other securities without their surrender.  
   

2.8   Cancellation and Disposition of Surrendered Securities .  All Securities surrendered for the 
purpose of payment, redemption, exchange, substitution or registration of transfer, shall, if surrendered to the 
Company or any agent of the Company or of the Trustee, be delivered to the Trustee, and the same, together 
with Securities surrendered to the Trustee for cancellation, shall be canceled by it, and no Securities shall be 
issued in lieu thereof except as expressly permitted by any of the provisions of this Indenture. The Trustee 
shall dispose of canceled Securities in accordance with its customary procedures and deliver a certificate of 
disposition thereof to the Company unless, by an Officer’s Certificate, the Company shall direct that 
canceled Securities be returned to it. If the Company shall purchase or otherwise acquire any of the 
Securities, however, such purchase or acquisition shall not operate as a payment, redemption or satisfaction 
of the indebtedness represented by such Securities unless and until the Company, at its option, shall deliver 
or surrender the same to the Trustee for cancellation.  
   

2.9   Authenticating Agents .  The Trustee may from time to time appoint one or more 
Authenticating Agents with respect to one or more series of Securities, which shall be authorized to act on 
behalf of the Trustee and subject to its direction in authenticating and delivering Securities of such series 
pursuant hereto in connection with exchanges, registrations of transfer, redemptions or conversions, as fully 
to all intents and purposes as though any such Authenticating Agent had been expressly authorized to 
authenticate and deliver Securities of such series, and Securities so authenticated shall be entitled to the 
benefits of this Indenture and shall be valid and obligatory for all purposes as though authenticated by the 
Trustee. Wherever reference is made in this Indenture to the authentication or delivery of Securities by the 
Trustee or the Trustee’s certificate of authentication, such reference shall be deemed to include 
authentication or delivery on behalf of the Trustee by an Authenticating Agent and a certificate of 
authentication executed on behalf of the Trustee by an Authenticating Agent. Each Authenticating Agent 
shall at all times be a corporation (including a banking association) organized and doing business under the 
laws of the United States of America or any State or territory thereof or of the District of Columbia, having a 
combined capital and surplus of at least five million Dollars ($5,000,000) authorized under such laws to 
exercise corporate trust powers and subject to supervision or examination by federal, state, territorial, or 
District of Columbia authorities. If such corporation publishes reports of condition at least annually, pursuant 
to law or to the requirements of the aforesaid supervising or examining authority, then for the purposes of 
this Section, the combined capital and surplus of such corporation shall be deemed to be its combined capital 
and surplus as set forth in its most recent report of condition so published. If at any time an Authenticating 
Agent shall cease to be eligible in accordance with the provisions of this Section, it shall resign immediately 
in the manner and with the effect herein specified in this Section.  
   

Any corporation succeeding to the corporate agency business of an Authenticating Agent shall 
continue to be an Authenticating Agent, if such successor corporation is otherwise eligible under this 
Section, without the execution or filing of any paper or any further act on the part of the Trustee or the 
Authenticating Agent or such successor corporation.  
   

Any Authenticating Agent may at any time resign by giving written notice of resignation to the 
Trustee and to the Company. The Trustee may at any time terminate the agency of an Authenticating Agent 
by giving written notice of termination to such Authenticating Agent and to the Company. Upon receiving 
such a notice of resignation or upon such a termination, or in case at any time an Authenticating Agent shall  
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cease to be eligible in accordance with the provisions of this Section, the Trustee may appoint a successor 
Authenticating Agent. Any successor Authenticating Agent upon acceptance of its appointment hereunder 
shall become vested with all the rights, powers and duties of its predecessor hereunder, with like effect as if 
originally named as an Authenticating Agent herein. No successor Authenticating Agent shall be appointed 
unless eligible under the provisions of this Section.  
   

The Company agrees to pay to each Authenticating Agent from time to time reasonable compensation 
for its services under this Section.  
   

Any Authenticating Agent by the acceptance of its appointment shall be deemed to have agreed with 
the Trustee that: it will perform and carry out the duties of an Authenticating Agent as herein set forth, 
including among other things the duties to authenticate and deliver Securities of any series for which it has 
been appointed an Authenticating Agent when presented to it in connection with exchanges, registrations of 
transfer or any redemptions or conversions thereof; it will furnish from time to time as requested by the 
Trustee appropriate records of all transactions carried out by it as Authenticating Agent and will furnish the 
Trustee such other information and reports as the Trustee may reasonably require; it is eligible for 
appointment as Authenticating Agent under this Section and will notify the Trustee promptly if it shall cease 
to be so qualified; and it will indemnify the Trustee against any loss, liability or expense incurred by the 
Trustee and will defend any claim asserted against the Trustee by reason of any acts or failures to act of the 
Authenticating Agent but it shall have no liability for any action taken by it at the specific written direction 
of the Trustee.  
   

2.10   Deferrals of Interest Payment Dates .  If specified as contemplated by Section 2.1 or Section 
2.2 with respect to the Securities of a particular series, so long as no Event of Default has occurred and is 
continuing, the Company shall have the right, at any time during the term of such series, from time to time to 
defer the payment of interest on such Securities for such period or periods as may be specified as 
contemplated by Section 2.1 (each, an “Extension Period”) during which Extension Periods the Company 
shall have the right to make partial payments of interest on any interest payment date. No Extension Period 
shall end on a date other than an interest payment date or extend beyond the Stated Maturity. Except as 
otherwise contemplated in Section 2.1 or Section 2.2, at the end of any such Extension Period the Company 
shall pay all interest then accrued and unpaid on the Securities (together with Additional Interest or other 
interest thereon, if any, at the rate specified for the Securities of such series to the extent permitted by 
applicable law).  
   

2.11   Right of Set-Off .  With respect to the Securities of a series issued to a SCANA Trust, 
notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Indenture (but subject to the last paragraph of Section 6.5), 
the Company shall have the right to set off any payment it is otherwise required to make thereunder in 
respect of any such Security to the extent the Company has theretofore made, or is concurrently on the date 
of such payment making, such payment under the SCANA Guarantee relating to such Security or under 
Section 6.5 of this Indenture.  
   

2.12   Shortening or Extension of Stated Maturity .  If specified as contemplated by Section 2.1 or 
Section 2.2 with respect to the Securities of a particular series, the Company shall have the right to (i) 
shorten the Stated Maturity of the principal of the Securities of such series at any time to any date, and (ii) 
extend the Stated Maturity of the principal of the Securities of such series at any time at its election for one 
or more periods, provided that, if the Company elects to exercise its right to shorten or extend the Stated 
Maturity of the principal of the Securities of such series pursuant to this section, at the time such election is 
made and at the time of shortening or extension, such conditions as may be specified in such Securities shall 
have been satisfied.  
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2.13   Agreed Tax Treatment .  Each Security issued hereunder shall provide that the Company and, 
by its acceptance of a Security or a beneficial interest therein, the holder of, and any Person that acquires a 
beneficial interest in, such Security agree that for United States federal, state and local tax purposes it is 
intended that such Security constitute indebtedness.  
   

2.14   CUSIP and Other Numbers .  The Company in issuing the Securities may use “CUSIP” 
numbers, ISIN numbers or other similar identifiers (if then generally in use), and, if so, the Trustee shall use 
such numbers in notices of redemption as a convenience to holders of Securities; provided that any such 
notice may state that no representation is made as to the correctness of such numbers either as printed on the 
Securities or as contained in any notice of a redemption and that reliance may be placed only on the other 
identification numbers printed on the Securities, and any such redemption shall not be affected by any defect 
in or omission of such numbers. The Company will promptly notify the Trustee of any change in CUSIP, 
ISIN or other numbers assigned to the Securities.  
   

ARTICLE III  
   

REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES  
   

3.1   Applicability of Article .  Securities of any series which are redeemable prior to Stated 
Maturity shall be redeemable in accordance with their terms and (except as otherwise specified as 
contemplated by Section 2.1 for Securities of any series) in accordance with this Article.  
   

3.2   Mailing of Notice of Redemption . In case the Company shall desire to exercise any right to 
redeem all or, as the case may be, any part of the Securities of any series pursuant to this Indenture, it shall 
give notice of such redemption to holders of the Securities to be redeemed as hereinafter in this Section 
provided.  
   

The Company covenants that it will pay to the Trustee or one or more Paying Agents, by 11:00 a.m., 
New York City time, on the date of such redemption, a sum in cash sufficient to redeem on the redemption 
date all the Securities so called for redemption at the applicable redemption price, together with any accrued 
interest on the Securities to be redeemed to but excluding the date fixed for redemption.  
   

Notice of redemption shall be given to the holders of Securities to be redeemed as a whole or in part 
by mailing by first class mail, postage prepaid, a notice of such redemption not less than 20 nor more than 60 
days prior to the date fixed for redemption to their last addresses as they shall appear upon the Register, but 
failure to give such notice by mailing in the manner herein provided to the holder of any Security designated 
for redemption as a whole or in part, or any defect therein, shall not affect the validity of the proceedings for 
the redemption of any other Security.  
   

Any notice which is mailed in the manner herein provided shall be conclusively presumed to have 
been duly given, whether or not the holder receives the notice.  
   

Each such notice of redemption shall identify the Securities to be redeemed (including CUSIP 
numbers) and specify (1) the date fixed for redemption, (2) the redemption price at which Securities are to be 
redeemed (or if the redemption price cannot be calculated prior to the time the notice is required to be given, 
the manner of calculation thereof), (3) any conditions relating to such redemption, and (4) if applicable, the 
conversion price and the date on which the right to convert the Securities will expire and that holders must 
comply with the terms of the Securities in order to convert their Securities, and shall state that (a) payment of 
the redemption price of the Securities or portions thereof to be redeemed will be made at any of the offices or 
agencies to be maintained by the Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 4.2 with respect to 
the Securities to be redeemed, upon presentation and surrender of such Securities or portions thereof, and (b) 
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if applicable, interest accrued to the date fixed for redemption will be paid as specified in said notice and on 
and after said date interest thereon will cease to accrue. If less than all the Securities of any series are to be 
redeemed, the notice of redemption to each holder shall specify such holder’s Securities of such series to be 
redeemed as a whole or in part. In case any Security is to be redeemed in part only, the notice which relates 
to such Security shall state the portion of the principal amount thereof to be redeemed (which shall be equal 
to an authorized denomination for Securities of such series), and shall state that on and after the redemption 
date, upon surrender of such Security, the holder will receive the redemption price in respect to the principal 
amount thereof called for redemption and, without charge, a new Security or Securities of the same series of 
authorized denominations for the principal amount thereof remaining unredeemed.  
   

In the case of any redemption at the election of the Company, the Company shall, at least 45 days 
prior to the date fixed for redemption (unless a shorter notice shall be satisfactory to the Trustee), notify the 
Trustee of such redemption date, the basis for such redemption and of the principal amount of Securities of 
the applicable series to be redeemed. In the case of any redemption of Securities prior to the expiration of 
any restriction on such redemption provided in the terms of such Securities or that is subject to compliance 
with conditions provided in the terms of such Securities, the Company shall furnish the Trustee with an 
Officer’s Certificate evidencing compliance with such restriction or conditions. If less than all the Securities 
of such series are to be redeemed, thereupon the Trustee shall select, by lot, or in any manner it shall deem 
fair, the Securities of such series to be redeemed as a whole or in part and shall thereafter promptly notify the 
Company in writing of the particular Securities of such series or portions thereof to be redeemed. If the 
Securities of any series to be redeemed consist of Securities having different dates on which the principal or 
any installment of principal is payable or different rates of interest, if any, or different methods by which 
interest may be determined or have any other different tenor or terms, then the Company may, by written 
notice to the Trustee, direct that Securities of such series to be redeemed shall be selected from among 
groups of such Securities having specified tenor or terms and the Trustee shall thereafter select the particular 
Securities to be redeemed in the manner set forth in the preceding sentence from among the group of such 
Securities so specified.  
   

3.3   When Securities Called for Redemption Become Due and Payable .  If the giving of notice 
of redemption shall have been completed as above provided, the Securities or portions of Securities specified 
in such notice shall become due and payable on the date and at the place or places stated in such notice at the 
applicable redemption price, together, if applicable, with any interest accrued (including any Additional 
Interest or other interest) to but excluding the date fixed for redemption, and on and after such date fixed for 
redemption (unless the Company shall default in the payment of such Securities at the applicable redemption 
price, together with any interest accrued to the date fixed for redemption) any interest on the Securities or 
portions of Securities so called for redemption shall cease to accrue, and, except as provided in Sections 7.5, 
12.2 and 12.4, such Securities shall cease from and after the date fixed for redemption to be entitled to any 
benefit or security under this Indenture, and the holders thereof shall have no right in respect of such 
Securities except the right to receive the redemption price thereof and any unpaid interest accrued to but 
excluding the date fixed for redemption. On presentation and surrender of such Securities at said place of 
payment in said notice specified, such Securities or portions thereof shall be paid and redeemed by the 
Company at the applicable redemption price, together with any interest accrued to but excluding the date 
fixed for redemption; provided, however, that, except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 2.1, 
any regular payment of interest becoming due on the date fixed for redemption shall be payable to the 
holders of the Securities registered as such on the relevant record date as provided in Article Two hereof. 
Upon surrender of any Security which is redeemed in part only, the Company shall execute and the Trustee 
shall authenticate and deliver at the expense of the Company a new Security of the same series of like tenor 
and terms of authorized denomination in principal amount equal to the unredeemed portion of the Security so 
surrendered; except that if a global Security is so surrendered, the Company shall execute, and the Trustee  
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shall authenticate and deliver to the Depositary for such global Security, without service charge, a global 
Security in a denomination equal to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the 
global Security so surrendered.  
   

If any Security called for redemption shall not be so paid upon surrender thereof for redemption, the 
principal shall, until paid, bear interest from the date fixed for redemption at the rate borne by or prescribed 
therefor in the Security, or, in the case of a Security which does not bear interest, at the rate of interest set 
forth therefor in the Security to the extent permitted by law.  
   

ARTICLE IV  
   

PARTICULAR COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY  
   

The Company covenants as follows:  
   

4.1   Payment of Principal of and Interest on Securities .  The Company will duly and punctually 
pay or cause to be paid the principal of and interest (including any Additional Interest and/or Additional Tax 
Sums due thereon), if any, on each of the Securities at the time and places and in the manner provided herein 
and in the Securities. Except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 2.1, if the Securities of any 
series bear interest, each installment of interest on the Securities of such series may at the option of the 
Company be paid (i) by mailing a check or checks for such interest payable to the Person entitled thereto 
pursuant to Section 2.3 to the address of such person as it appears on the Register of Securities of such series 
or (ii) by transfer to an account maintained by the Person entitled thereto as specified in the Register of 
Securities, provided that proper transfer instructions have been received by the record date.  
   

4.2   Maintenance of Offices or Agencies for Registration of Transfer, Exchange and Payment 
of Securities .  So long as any of the Securities shall remain outstanding, the Company will maintain an 
office or agency where the Securities may be presented for registration, conversion, exchange and 
registration of transfer as in this Indenture provided, and where notices and demands to or upon the 
Company in respect of the Securities or of this Indenture may be served, and where the Securities may be 
presented for payment. In case the Company shall designate and maintain some office or agency other than 
the previously designated office or agency, it shall give the Trustee prompt written notice thereof. In case the 
Company shall fail to maintain any such office or agency or shall fail to give such notice of the location or of 
any change in the location thereof to the Trustee, presentations and demands may be made and notices may 
be served at the principal office of the Trustee.  
   

In addition to such office or agency, the Company may from time to time constitute and appoint one or 
more other offices or agencies for such purposes with respect to Securities of any series, and one or more 
paying agents for the payment of Securities of any series, in such cities or in one or more other cities, and 
may from time to time rescind such appointments, as the Company may deem desirable or expedient, and as 
to which the Company has notified the Trustee.  
   

4.3   Appointment to Fill a Vacancy in the Office of Trustee .  The Company, whenever necessary 
to avoid or fill a vacancy in the office of Trustee, will appoint, in the manner provided in Section 7.10, a 
Trustee, so that there shall at all times be a Trustee with respect to each series of Securities hereunder.  
   

4.4   Duties of Paying Agent .   
   

     (a)           If the Company shall appoint a Paying Agent other than the Trustee with respect to 
Securities of any series, it will cause such Paying Agent to execute and deliver to the Trustee an  
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instrument in which such Paying Agent shall agree with the Trustee, subject to the provisions of this Section 
and Section 12.3,  
   

(i)   that it will hold all sums held by it as such agent for the payment of the 
principal of or interest, if any, on the Securities of such series (whether such sums have been 
paid to it by the Company or by any other obligor on the Securities of such series) in trust for 
the benefit of the holders of the Securities of such series entitled to such principal or interest and 
will notify the Trustee of the receipt of sums to be so held,  

   

(ii)   that it will give the Trustee notice of any failure by the Company (or 
by any other obligor on the Securities of such series) to make any payment of the principal of or 
interest on the Securities of such series when the same shall be due and payable, and  

   

(iii)   that it will at any time during the continuance of any Event of Default, 
upon the written request of the Trustee, deliver to the Trustee all sums so held in trust by it.  

   

(b)   Whenever the Company shall have one or more Paying Agents with respect to the 
Securities of any series, it will, prior to each due date of the principal of or any interest on a Security 
of such series, deposit with a Paying Agent of such series a sum sufficient to pay the principal or 
interest so becoming due, such sum to be held in trust for the benefit of the holders of Securities of 
such series entitled to such principal or interest, and (unless such Paying Agent is the Trustee) the 
Company will promptly notify the Trustee of its action or failure so to act.  

   

(c)   If the Company shall act as its own Paying Agent with respect to the Securities of 
any series, it will, on or before each due date of the principal of or any interest on a Security of such 
series, set aside, segregate and hold in trust for the benefit of the holder of such Security, a sum 
sufficient to pay such principal or interest so becoming due and will notify the Trustee of such action, 
or any failure by it or any other obligor on the Securities of such series to take such action and will at 
any time during the continuance of any Event of Default, upon the written request of the Trustee, 
deliver to the Trustee all sums so held in trust by it.  

   

(d)   Anything in this Section to the contrary notwithstanding, the Company may, at any 
time, for the purpose of obtaining a satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture with respect to one or 
more or all series of Securities hereunder, or for any other reason, pay or cause to be paid to the 
Trustee all sums held in trust for such series by it, or any Paying Agent hereunder, as required by this 
Section, such sums are to be held by the Trustee upon the trust herein contained.  

   

(e)   Anything in this Section to the contrary notwithstanding, the agreement to hold 
sums in trust as provided in this Section is subject to the provisions of Sections 12.3 and 12.4.  

   

4.5   Further Assurances .  From time to time whenever reasonably demanded by the Trustee, the 
Company will make, execute and deliver or cause to be made, executed and delivered any and all such 
further and other instruments and assurances and take all such further action as may be reasonably necessary 
or proper to carry out the intention of or to facilitate the performance of the terms of this Indenture or to 
secure the rights and remedies hereunder of the holders of the Securities of any series.  
   

4.6   Certificate as to Defaults; Notices of Certain Defaults .  The Company will, so long as any of 
the Securities are outstanding, deliver to the Trustee no later than 120 days after the end of each calendar 
year, beginning with the calendar year 2009, a certificate signed by the Company’s principal executive 
officer, principal financial officer or principal accounting officer stating that a review has been made under  
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his or her supervision of the activities of the Company during such year and of the performance under this 
Indenture and, to the best of his or her knowledge, the Company has complied with all conditions and 
covenants under this Indenture throughout such calendar year, or if there has been a default in the fulfillment 
of any such obligation, specifying each such default known and the nature and status thereof. For purposes of 
this Section, such compliance shall be determined without regard to any period of grace or requirement of 
notice provided under this Indenture.  
   

4.7   Waiver of Covenants .  The Company may omit in any particular instance to comply with any 
covenant or condition specifically contained in this Indenture for the benefit of one or more series of 
Securities, if before the time for such compliance the holders of a majority in principal amount of the 
Securities of all series affected (all series voting as one class) at the time outstanding (determined as 
provided in Section 8.4) shall waive such compliance in such instance, but no such waiver shall extend to or 
affect such covenant or condition except to the extent so expressly waived, and, until such waiver shall 
become effective, the obligations of the Company and the duties of the Trustee in respect of any such 
covenant or condition shall remain in full force and effect.  
   

4.8   Additional Tax Sums .  In the case of the Securities of a series issued to a SCANA Trust, so 
long as no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing and except as otherwise specified as 
contemplated by Section 2.1 or Section 2.2, in the event that (i) a SCANA Trust is the holder of all of the 
Outstanding Securities of such series, (ii) a Tax Event in respect of such SCANA Trust shall have occurred 
and be continuing and (iii) the Company shall not have (a) redeemed the Securities of such series or (b) 
terminated such SCANA Trust pursuant to the termination provisions of the related Trust Agreement, the 
Company shall pay to such SCANA Trust (and any permitted successor or assign under the related Trust 
Agreement) for so long as such SCANA Trust (or its permitted successor or assignee) is the registered holder 
of any Securities of such series, such additional amounts as may be necessary in order that the amount of 
Distributions then due and payable by such SCANA Trust on the related Preferred Securities and Common 
Securities that at any time remain outstanding in accordance with the terms thereof shall not be reduced as a 
result of any additional taxes, duties and other governmental charges to which such SCANA Trust has 
become subject as a result of such Tax Event (but not including withholding taxes imposed on registered 
owners of such Preferred Securities and Common Securities) (the “Additional Tax Sums”). Whenever in this 
Indenture or the Securities there is a reference in any context to the payment of principal of or interest on the 
Securities, such reference shall be deemed to include payment of the Additional Tax Sums provided for in 
this paragraph to the extent that, in such context, Additional Tax Sums are, were or would be payable in 
respect thereof pursuant to the provisions of this Section and express reference to the payment of Additional 
Tax Sums (if applicable) in any provisions hereof shall not be construed as excluding Additional Tax Sums 
in those provisions hereof where such express reference is not made; provided, however, that the deferral of 
the payment of interest pursuant to Section 2.10 or the Securities shall not defer the payment of any 
Additional Tax Sums that may be then due and payable.  
   

4.9   Additional Covenants .  The Company covenants and agrees with each holder of Securities of 
a series issued to a SCANA Trust and, to the extent not excluded from the terms of other series of Securities 
pursuant to Section 2.1(u) hereof, with each holder of the Securities of other series issued hereunder, that it 
shall not (i) declare or pay any dividends or distributions on, or redeem, purchase, acquire, or make a 
liquidation payment with respect to, any shares of the Company’s Capital Stock (which includes Common 
Stock and preferred stock), or (ii) make any payment of principal of or interest or premium, if any, on or 
repay, repurchase or redeem any debt securities of the Company that rank on a parity with or junior to the 
Securities of such series or make any guarantee payments with respect to any SCANA Guarantee or other 
guarantee by the Company of debt securities of any Subsidiary that by its terms ranks on a parity with or 
junior to the Securities of such series (other than (a) dividends or distributions in Common Stock; (b) any  
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declaration of a dividend in connection with the implementation of a Rights Plan, the issuance of any Capital 
Stock of any class or series of preferred stock of the Company under any Rights Plan or the redemption or 
repurchase of any rights distributed pursuant to a Rights Plan; (c) if applicable, payments under any SCANA 
Guarantee relating to the Preferred Securities issued by the SCANA Trust holding the Securities of such 
series; and (d) purchases of Common Stock related to the issuance of Common Stock or rights under any of 
the Company’s benefit plans for its directors, officers, employees, consultants or advisors) if at such time (i) 
there shall have occurred any event of which the Company has actual knowledge that (a) with the giving of 
notice or the lapse of time or both, would constitute an Event of Default hereunder and (b) in respect of 
which the Company shall not have taken reasonable steps to cure, (ii) the Company shall be in default with 
respect to its payment of any obligations under a related SCANA Guarantee or (iii) the Company shall have 
given notice of its election to begin an Extension Period as provided in Section 2.10 and shall not have 
rescinded such notice, or such Extension Period, or any extension thereof, shall be continuing.  
   

The Company also covenants with each holder of Securities of a series issued to a SCANA Trust (i) to 
maintain directly or indirectly 100% ownership of the Common Securities of such SCANA Trust; provided, 
however, that any permitted successor or assignee of the Company hereunder may succeed to the Company’s 
ownership of such Common Securities, (ii) not to voluntarily terminate, wind up or liquidate such SCANA 
Trust, except (a) in connection with a prepayment in full of the Securities or a distribution of the Securities 
of such series to the registered owners of Preferred Securities in liquidation of such SCANA Trust or (b) in 
connection with certain mergers, consolidations or amalgamations permitted by the relevant Trust 
Agreement and (iii) to use its reasonable efforts, consistent with the terms and provisions of such Trust 
Agreement, to cause such SCANA Trust to remain classified as a grantor trust and not an association taxable 
as a corporation for United States federal income tax purposes.  
   

4.10   Calculation of Original Issue Discount .  The Company shall file with the Trustee promptly 
at the end of each calendar year (i) a written notice specifying the amount of original issue discount 
(including daily rates and accrual periods) accrued on outstanding Securities as of the end of such year and 
(ii) such other specific information relating to such original issue discount as may then be relevant under the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time.  
   

ARTICLE V  
   

SECURITYHOLDERS’ LISTS AND REPORTS BY THE COMPANY  
   

AND THE TRUSTEE  
   

5.1   Company to Furnish Trustee Information as to the Names and Addresses of 
Securityholders  
   

.  The Company covenants and agrees that it will furnish or cause to be furnished to the Trustee, 
semiannually not more than five days after each record date for payment of interest, and at such other times 
as the Trustee may request in writing within 30 days after receipt by the Company of any such request, a list 
in such form as the Trustee may reasonably require containing all information in the possession or control of 
the Company, or any Paying Agent or any registrar of the Securities of each series, other than the Trustee, as 
to the names and addresses of the holders of Securities of such series obtained (in the case of each list other 
than the first list) since the date as of which the next previous list was furnished; provided, however, that if 
the Trustee shall be the registrar of the Securities of such series, no such list need be furnished; and provided 
further that the Company shall not be obligated to provide such a list of Securityholders at any time the list 
of Securityholders does not differ from the most recent list of Securityholders given to the Trustee by the 
Company. Any such list may be dated as of a date not more than 15 days prior to the time such information 
is furnished or caused to be furnished, and need not include information received after such date.  
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5.2   Trustee to Preserve Information as to the Names and Addresses of Securityholders 
Received by It.  
   
   

The Trustee shall comply with the obligations imposed upon it pursuant to Section 312 of the Trust 
Indenture Act.  
   

Each and every holder of Securities, by receiving and holding the same, agrees with the Company and 
the Trustee that neither the Company nor the Trustee nor any Paying Agent nor any registrar shall be held 
accountable by reason of the disclosure of any information as to the names and addresses of the holders of 
Securities in accordance with Section 312(b) of the Trust Indenture Act, regardless of the source from which 
such information was derived, and that the Trustee shall not be held accountable by reason of mailing any 
material pursuant to a request made under Section 312(b) of the Trust Indenture Act.  
   

5.3   Annual and Other Reports to be Filed by Company with Trustee .  
   

(a)           The Company covenants and agrees to file with the Trustee within 15 days after the 
Company is required to file the same with the Commission, copies of the annual reports and of the 
information, documents and other reports (or copies of such portions of any of the foregoing as the 
Commission may from time to time by rules and regulations prescribe) which the Company may be 
required to file with the Commission pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; or, 
if the Company is not required to file information, documents or reports pursuant to either of such 
Sections, then it will file with the Trustee and the Commission, in accordance with rules and 
regulations prescribed from time to time by the Commission, such of the supplementary and periodic 
information, documents and reports which may be required pursuant to Section 13 of the Exchange 
Act in respect of a security listed and registered on a national securities exchange as may be prescribed 
from time to time in such rules and regulations.  

   

(b)   The Company covenants and agrees to file with the Trustee and the Commission, in 
accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed from time to time by the Commission, such 
additional information, documents, and reports with respect to compliance by the Company with the 
conditions and covenants provided for in this Indenture as may be required from time to time by such 
rules and regulations.  

   

(c)   The Company covenants and agrees to transmit to the holders of Securities within 
30 days after the filing thereof with the Trustee, in the manner and to the extent provided in subsection 
(c) of Section 5.4 with respect to reports pursuant to subsection (a) of said Section 5.4, such 
summaries of any information, documents and reports required to be filed by the Company pursuant to 
subsections (a) and (b) of this Section as may be required by rules and regulations prescribed from 
time to time by the Commission.  

   

(d)   Delivery of such reports, information and documents to the Trustee is for 
informational purposes only and the Trustee’s receipt of such shall not constitute constructive notice 
of any information contained therein or determinable from information contained therein, including 
the Company’s compliance with any of its covenants hereunder (as to which the Trustee is entitled to 
rely exclusively on Officer’s Certificates).  
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5.4   Trustee to Transmit Annual Report to Securityholders  
   

   

(a)           On or before March 31, 2010, and on or before March 31 in every year thereafter, if 
and so long as any Securities are outstanding hereunder, the Trustee shall transmit to the 
Securityholders as hereinafter in this Section provided, a brief report dated as of the preceding January 
30, with respect to any of the following events which may have occurred within the previous 12 
months (but if no such event has occurred within such period no report need be transmitted):  

   

(i)   Any change to its eligibility under Section 7.9, and its qualifications 
under Section 7.8;  

   

(ii)   The creation of or any material change to a relationship which, with 
the occurrence of an Event of Default, would create a conflicting interest within the meaning of 
the Trust Indenture Act;  

   

(iii)   The character and amount of any advances (and if the Trustee elects 
so to state, the circumstances surrounding the making thereof) made by the Trustee (as such) 
which remain unpaid on the date of such report, and for the reimbursement of which it claims or 
may claim a lien or charge prior to that of the Securities of any series on any property or funds 
held or collected by it as Trustee, except that the Trustee shall not be required (but may elect) to 
report such advances if such advances so remaining unpaid aggregate not more than one-half of 
one percent of the principal amount of the Securities of all series outstanding as of the date of 
such report;  

   

(iv)   Any change to the amount, interest rate, and maturity date of all other 
indebtedness owing by the Company (or by any other obligor on the Securities) to the Trustee in 
its individual capacity, on the date of such report, with a brief description of any property held 
as collateral security therefor, except indebtedness based upon a creditor relationship arising in 
any manner described in paragraph (2), (3), (4), or (6) of subsection (b) of Section 311 of the 
Trust Indenture Act;  

   

(v)   Any change to the property and funds, if any, physically in the 
possession of the Trustee (as such) on the date of such report;  

   

(vi)   Any additional issue of Securities which the Trustee has not 
previously reported to Securityholders; and  

   

(vii)   Any action taken by the Trustee in the performance of its duties 
under this Indenture which it has not previously reported to Securityholders and which in its 
opinion materially affects the Securities of any series, except action in respect of a default, 
notice of which has been or is to be withheld by it in accordance with the provisions of Section 
6.7.  

   

(b)   The Trustee shall transmit to the Securityholders, as hereinafter provided, a brief 
report with respect to the character and amount of any advances (and if the Trustee elects so to state, 
the circumstances surrounding the making thereof) made by the Trustee (as such) since the date of the 
last report transmitted pursuant to the provisions of subsection (a) of this Section (or if such report has 
not yet been so transmitted, since the date of execution of this Indenture), for the reimbursement of 
which it claims or may claim a lien or charge prior to that of the Securities of any series on property or 
funds held or collected by it as Trustee, and which it has not previously reported pursuant to this 
subsection, except that the Trustee shall not be required (but may elect) to report such advances if such 
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advances so remaining unpaid aggregate not more than ten percent of the principal 
amount of Securities of all series outstanding as of the date of such report, such report to be 
transmitted within 90 days after such time.  

   

(c)   Reports pursuant to this Section shall be transmitted by mail (except as otherwise 
specified as contemplated by Section 2.1) to all holders of Securities of any series, as the names and 
addresses of such holders shall appear upon the Register of the Securities of such series.  

   

(d)   A copy of each such report shall, at the time of such transmission to 
Securityholders, be filed by the Trustee with each stock exchange upon which the Securities of any 
series are listed and also with the Commission. The Company will promptly notify the Trustee when 
and as the Securities of any series become listed on any stock exchange.  
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ARTICLE VI  

REMEDIES OF THE TRUSTEE AND SECURITYHOLDERS ON  

EVENT OF DEFAULT  
   

6.1   Events of Default Defined .  The term “Event of Default” whenever used herein with respect to 
Securities of any series shall mean any one of the following events:  
   

(a)   default in the payment of any installment of interest upon any of the Securities of 
such series as and when the same shall become due and payable, and continuance of such default for a 
period of 30 days (subject to the deferral of any due date in the case of an Extension Period); or  

   

(b)   default in the payment of all or any part of the principal of any of the Securities of 
such series as and when the same shall become due and payable whether upon Maturity, upon any 
redemption, by declaration or otherwise; or  

   

(c)   failure on the part of the Company duly to observe or perform in any material 
respect any covenants or agreements (other than covenants to pay interest and principal, which are 
subject to subsections (a) and (b) above of this Section) on the part of the Company in the Securities or 
in this Indenture (including any supplemental indenture or pursuant to any Officer’s Certificate as 
contemplated by Section 2.1) which are for the benefit of the Securities of such series, for a period of 
90 days after there has been given, by registered or certified mail, to the Company by the Trustee, or 
to the Company and the Trustee by the holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the 
Securities of such series and all other series so benefited (all series voting as one class) at the time 
outstanding under this Indenture a written notice specifying such failure and stating that such notice is 
a “Notice of Default” hereunder, unless the Trustee, or the Trustee and the Holders of a principal 
amount of Securities of such series not less than the principal amount of Securities the Holders of 
which gave such notice, as the case may be, shall agree in writing to an extension of such period prior 
to its expiration; provided, however, that the Trustee or the Trustee and the Holders of such principal 
amount of Securities of such series, as the case may be, shall be deemed to have agreed to an 
extension of such period if corrective action is initiated by the Company within such period and is 
being diligently pursued; or  

   

(d)   the commencement by the Company of a voluntary case under Chapter 7 or 
Chapter 11 of the federal Bankruptcy Code or any other similar state or federal law now or hereafter in 
effect, or the consent by the Company to the entry of a decree or order for relief in an involuntary case 
under any such law, or the consent by the Company to the appointment of or the taking possession by 
a liquidating agent or committee, conservator or receiver for the Company or any substantial part of its 
property, or the general assignment by the Company for the benefit of its creditors, or the admission 
by the Company in writing of its inability to pay its debts as they become due; or  

   

(e)   the entry of a decree or order for relief by a court having jurisdiction in the 
premises in respect of the Company in an involuntary case under Chapter 7 or Chapter 11 of the 
federal Bankruptcy Code or any other similar state or federal law now or hereafter in effect, and the 
continuance of any such decree or order unstayed and in effect for a period of 60 days, or the 
appointment of or the taking possession by a liquidating agent or committee, conservator or receiver 
for the Company or any substantial part of  
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its property, and the continuance of any such appointment unstayed and in effect for a period of 60 
days.  

   

If an Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing, unless the principal of all the Securities 
shall have already become due and payable, either the Trustee or (i) the holders of not less than 25% in 
principal amount of all the then outstanding Securities of the series as to which such Event of Default under 
clauses 6.1(a), 6.1(b) or 6.1(c) has occurred (each such series voting as a separate class in the case of an 
Event of Default under clauses 6.1(a) or 6.1(b), and all such series voting as one class in the case of an Event 
of Default under clauses 6.1(c)), or (ii) the holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of all of the 
outstanding Securities in the case of an Event of Default under clauses 6.1(d) or 6.1(e), by notice in writing 
to the Company (and to the Trustee if given by Securityholders) may declare the principal amount (or if 
Securities of any series are Original Issue Discount Securities, such portion of the principal amount as may 
be specified in the terms of such series) of all the Securities of such series in the case of an Event of Default 
under clauses 6.1(a), 6.1(b) or 6.1(c) or of all the outstanding Securities in the case of an Event of Default 
under clauses 6.1(d) or 6.1(e), in each case together with any accrued interest, to be due and payable 
immediately, and upon any such declaration the same shall become and shall be immediately due and 
payable; provided, however, that in the case of the Securities of a series issued to a SCANA Trust, if upon an 
Event of Default, the Trustee or the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of the outstanding Securities 
of such series fail to declare the principal of all the Securities of that series to be immediately due and 
payable, the holders of at least 25% in aggregate liquidation amount of the corresponding series of Preferred 
Securities then outstanding shall have such right by a notice in writing to the Company and the Trustee.  
   

The foregoing provisions, however, are subject to the condition that if, at any time after the principal 
amount (or specified portion thereof) of the Securities of any one or more series (or of all the Securities, as 
the case may be) shall have been so declared due and payable, and before any judgment or decree for the 
payment of moneys due shall have been obtained or entered as hereinafter provided, the Company shall pay 
or shall deposit with the Trustee a sum sufficient to pay all matured installments of interest upon all the 
Securities of such series (or upon all the Securities, as the case may be) and the principal of any and all 
Securities of such series (or of any and all the Securities, as the case may be) which shall have become due 
otherwise than by declaration (with interest on overdue installments of interest to the extent permitted by law 
and on such principal at the rate or rates of interest borne by, or prescribed therefor in, the Securities of each 
such series to the date of such payment or deposit) and the amounts payable to the Trustee under Section 7.6, 
and any and all defaults under the Indenture with respect to Securities of such series (or all Securities, as the 
case may be), other than the nonpayment of principal of and any accrued interest on Securities of such series 
(or any Securities, as the case may be) which shall have become due by declaration, shall have been cured, 
remedied or waived as provided in Section 6.6, then and in every such case the holders of a majority in 
principal amount of the Securities of such series (or of all the Securities, as the case may be) then 
outstanding and as to which such Event of Default has occurred (such series or all series voting as one class, 
if more than one series are so entitled) by written notice to the Company and to the Trustee, may rescind and 
annul such declaration and its consequences. In the case of Securities issued to a SCANA Trust, should the 
holders of such Securities fail to annul such declaration and waive such default, the registered owners of a 
majority in  
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aggregate liquidation preference of related Preferred Securities shall have such right; but no such rescission 
and annulment shall extend to or shall affect any subsequent default, or shall impair any right consequent 
thereon.  
   

In case the Trustee, any holder of Securities or any registered owner of Preferred Securities shall have 
proceeded to enforce any right under this Indenture and such proceedings shall have been discontinued or 
abandoned because of such rescission or annulment or for any other reason or shall have been determined 
adversely to the Trustee, such holder of Securities or such registered owner of Preferred Securities then and 
in every such case the Company, the Trustee, the holders of the Securities of such series (or of all the 
Securities, as the case may be) and the registered owners of Preferred Securities shall be restored 
respectively to their former positions and rights hereunder, and all rights, remedies and powers of the 
Company and the Trustee, the holders of the Securities of such series (or of all the Securities, as the case 
may be) and the registered owners of Preferred Securities shall continue as though no such proceedings had 
been taken.  
   

6.2   Covenant of Company to Pay to Trustee Whole Amount Due on Securities on Default in 
Payment of Interest or Principal .  The Company covenants that (1) in case default shall be made in the 
payment of any installment of interest on any of the Securities of any series as and when the same shall 
become due and payable, and such default shall have continued for a period of 30 days (subject to the 
deferral of any due date in the case of an Extension Period), or (2) in case default shall be made in the 
payment of all or any part of the principal of any of the Securities of any series as and when the same shall 
become due and payable, whether upon Maturity, upon any redemption, by declaration or otherwise, then, 
upon demand of the Trustee, the Company will pay to the Trustee, for the benefit of the holders of the 
Securities of such series, the whole amount that then shall have become due and payable on all such 
Securities of such series for principal or interest, or both, as the case may be, with interest upon the overdue 
principal and installments of interest (to the extent permitted by law) at the rate or rates of interest borne by 
or prescribed therefor in the Securities of such series; and, in addition thereto, such further amount as shall 
be sufficient to cover the costs and expenses of collection, including reasonable compensation to the Trustee, 
its agents and counsel, and any expenses or disbursements reasonably incurred, and all reasonable advances 
made hereunder by the Trustee, its agents, attorneys and counsel, except as a result of its negligence or bad 
faith.  
   

In case the Company shall fail forthwith to pay such amounts upon such demand, the Trustee, in its 
own name and as trustee of an express trust, shall be entitled and empowered to institute any actions or 
proceedings at law or in equity for the collection of the sums so due and unpaid, and may prosecute any such 
action or proceeding to judgment or final decree, and may enforce any such judgment or final decree against 
the Company or any other obligor upon such Securities, and collect in the manner provided by law out of the 
property of the Company or any other obligor upon such Securities wherever situated the moneys adjudged 
or decreed to be payable.  
   

The Trustee shall be entitled and empowered, either in its own name or as trustee of an express trust, 
or as attorney-in-fact for the holders of the Securities of any series, or in any one or more of such capacities 
(irrespective of whether the principal of the Securities of such series shall then be due and payable, whether 
upon Maturity, upon any redemption, by declaration or otherwise, and irrespective of whether the Trustee 
shall have made any demand pursuant to the provisions of this Section) to file and prove a claim or claims 
for the whole amount of principal (or, if the Securities of such series are Original Issue Discount Securities, 
such portion of the principal amount as may be specified in the terms of such series) and interest owing and 
unpaid in respect of the Securities of such series and to file such other documents as may be necessary or 
advisable in order to have the claims of the Trustee (including any claim for reasonable compensation of the  
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Trustee, its agents and counsel, and for reimbursement of all expenses and disbursements reasonably 
incurred, and all reasonable advances made hereunder by the Trustee, its agents and counsel, except as a 
result of its negligence or bad faith) and of the holders of the Securities of such series allowed in any equity 
receivership, insolvency, bankruptcy, liquidation, arrangement, readjustment, reorganization or any other 
judicial proceedings relative to the Company or any other obligor on the Securities of such series or their 
creditors, or their property. The Trustee is hereby irrevocably appointed (and the successive respective 
holders of the Securities of each series by taking and holding the same shall be conclusively deemed to have 
so appointed the Trustee) the true and lawful attorney-in-fact of the respective holders of the Securities of 
such series, with authority to make and file in the respective names of the holders of the Securities of such 
series, or on behalf of the holders of the Securities of such series as a class, any proof of debt, amendment of 
proof of debt, claim, petition or other document in any such proceeding and to receive payment of any sums 
becoming distributable on account thereof, and to execute any such other papers and documents and to do 
and perform any and all such acts and things for and on behalf of such holders of the Securities of such 
series, as may be necessary or advisable in the opinion of the Trustee in order to have the respective claims 
of the Trustee and of the holders of the Securities of such series allowed in any such proceeding, and to 
receive payment of or on account of such claims and to distribute the same, and any receiver, assignee, 
trustee, liquidator, sequestrator or other similar official in any such judicial proceeding is hereby authorized 
by each holder to make such payments to the Trustee and, in the event that the Trustee shall consent to the 
making of such payments directly to the holders, to pay to the Trustee any amount due to it under Section 
7.6; provided, however, that nothing herein shall be deemed to authorize the Trustee to authorize or consent 
to or vote for or accept or adopt on behalf of any Securityholder any plan of reorganization, arrangement, 
adjustment or composition affecting the Securities of such series or the rights of any holder thereof, or to 
authorize the Trustee to vote in respect of the claim of any holder of Securities of such series in any such 
proceeding.  
   

All rights of action and of asserting claims under this Indenture, or under any of the Securities of any 
series, may be enforced by the Trustee without the possession of any of the Securities of such series, or the 
production thereof on any trial or other proceeding relative thereto, and any such suit or proceeding instituted 
by the Trustee, shall be brought in its own name as trustee of an express trust, and any recovery of judgment 
shall be, after provision for the payment of the reasonable compensation, expenses, disbursements and 
advances of such Trustee, its agents and counsel, for the ratable benefit of the holders of the Securities of 
such series.  
   

6.3   Application of Moneys Collected by Trustee . Any moneys collected by the Trustee pursuant 
to Section 6.2 shall be applied in the order following, at the date or dates fixed by the Trustee for the 
distribution of such moneys, upon presentation of the several Securities in respect of which moneys have 
been collected, and stamping thereon the payment, if only partially paid, and upon surrender thereof if fully 
paid:  
   

First: To the payment of reasonable costs and expenses of collection, and of all amounts payable to the 
Trustee under Section 7.6;  

   

Second: Subject to Article XIV, in case the principal of the outstanding Securities in respect of which 
moneys have been collected shall not have become due and be unpaid, to the payment of any unpaid 
interest on such Securities, in the order of the maturity of the installments of such interest, with 
interest upon the overdue installments of interest (so far as permitted by law and to the extent that such 
interest has been collected by the Trustee) at the rate or rates of interest borne by, or prescribed 
therefor in, such Securities, such payments to be made ratably to the persons entitled thereto, without 
discrimination or preference;  
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Third: Subject to Article XIV, in case the principal of the outstanding Securities in respect of which 
such moneys have been collected shall have become due and be unpaid, whether upon Maturity, upon 
any redemption, by declaration or otherwise, to the payment of the whole amount then owing and 
unpaid upon such Securities for principal and interest, if any, with interest on the overdue principal 
and any installments of interest (so far as permitted by law and to the extent that such interest has been 
collected by the Trustee) at the rate or rates of interest borne by, or prescribed therefor in, such 
Securities; and in case such moneys shall be insufficient to pay in full the whole amount so due and 
unpaid upon such Securities, then to the payment of such principal and interest, without preference or 
priority of principal over interest, or of interest over principal, or of any installment of interest over 
any other installment of interest, or of any Security over any other Security, ratably to the aggregate of 
such unpaid principal and interest; and  

   

Fourth: To the payment of the remainder, if any, to the Company, its successors or assigns, or to 
whomsoever may be lawfully entitled to receive the same, or as a court of competent jurisdiction may 
direct.  

   

6.4   Limitation on Suits by Holders of Securities .  No holder of any Security of any series shall 
have any right by virtue or by availing of any provision of this Indenture to institute any suit, action or 
proceeding in equity or at law upon or under or with respect to this Indenture or for the appointment of a 
receiver or trustee, or for any other remedy hereunder, unless such holder previously shall have given to the 
Trustee written notice of an Event of Default and of the continuance thereof, as hereinbefore provided, and 
unless also the holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of all the Securities at the time 
outstanding (considered as one class) shall have made written request upon the Trustee to institute such 
action, suit or proceeding in its own name as Trustee hereunder and shall have offered to the Trustee such 
reasonable indemnity as it may require against the costs, expenses and liabilities to be incurred therein or 
thereby, and the Trustee, for 60 days after its receipt of such notice, request and offer of indemnity, shall 
have neglected or refused to institute any such action, suit or proceeding and no direction inconsistent with 
such written request shall have been given to the Trustee pursuant to Section 6.6; it being understood and 
intended, and being expressly covenanted by the taker and holder of every Security with every other taker 
and holder and the Trustee, that no one or more holders of Securities shall have any right in any manner 
whatever by virtue or by availing of any provision of this Indenture to affect, disturb or prejudice the rights 
of the holders of any other of such Securities, or to obtain or seek to obtain priority over or preference to any 
other such holder, or to enforce any right under this Indenture, except in the manner herein provided and for 
the equal, ratable and common benefit of all holders of Securities. For the protection and enforcement of the 
provisions of this Section, each and every Securityholder and the Trustee shall be entitled to such relief as 
can be given either at law or in equity.  
   

Notwithstanding any other provisions in this Indenture, the right of any holder of any Security to 
receive payment of the principal of and interest on such Security, on or after the respective due dates 
expressed in such Security (or, in the case of redemption on or after the date fixed for redemption), or to 
institute suit for the enforcement of any such payment on or after such respective dates, shall not be impaired 
or affected without the consent of such holder.  
   

6.5   On Default Trustee May Take Appropriate Action; Direct Action .  In case of an Event of 
Default hereunder the Trustee may in its discretion proceed to protect and enforce the rights vested in it by 
this Indenture by such appropriate judicial proceedings as the Trustee shall deem most effectual to protect 
and enforce any of such rights, either by suit in equity or by action at law or by proceeding in bankruptcy or 
otherwise, whether for the specific enforcement of any covenant or agreement contained in this Indenture or 
in aid of the exercise of any power granted in this Indenture, or to enforce any other legal or equitable right  
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vested in the Trustee by this Indenture or by law. Except as provided in the last paragraph of Section 2.7, all 
powers and remedies given by this Article to the Trustee or to the Securityholders shall, to the extent 
permitted by law, be deemed cumulative and not exclusive of any thereof or of any other powers and 
remedies available to the Trustee or the holders of the Securities, by judicial proceedings or otherwise, to 
enforce the performance or observance of the covenants and agreements contained in this Indenture, and no 
delay or omission of the Trustee, of any holder of any of the Securities or any registered owner of Preferred 
Securities to exercise any right or power accruing upon any Event of Default occurring and continuing as 
aforesaid shall impair any such right or power, or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or an 
acquiescence therein; and, subject to the provisions of Section 8.4, every power and remedy given by this 
Article or by law to the Trustee, to the Securityholders or the registered owners of Preferred Securities may 
be exercised from time to time, and as often as shall be deemed expedient, by the Trustee, by the 
Securityholders or by the registered owners of Preferred Securities, as the case may be.  
   

In the case of Securities of a series issued to a SCANA Trust, any holder of the corresponding series 
of Preferred Securities issued by such SCANA Trust shall have the right, upon the occurrence of an Event of 
Default described in Section 6.1(a) or (b) above, to institute a suit directly against the Company (a “Direct 
Action”) for enforcement of payment to such holder of principal of (including premium, if any) and interest 
(including any Additional Interest) on the Securities having a principal amount equal to the aggregate 
liquidation amount of such Preferred Securities of the corresponding series held by such holder. 
Notwithstanding any payments made to a holder of such Preferred Securities by the Company pursuant to a 
Direct Action initiated by such holder, the Company shall remain obligated to pay the principal of or interest 
due on the Securities, and the Company shall be subrogated to the rights of the holder of such Preferred 
Securities with respect to payments on the Preferred Securities to the extent of any payments made by the 
Company to such holder in any Direct Action.  
   

6.6   Rights of Holders of Majority in Principal Amount o f Securities to Direct Trustee and to 
Waive Default .  The holders of at least a majority in principal amount of the Securities of any one or more 
series or of all the Securities, as the case may be (voting as one class), at the time outstanding (determined as 
provided in Section 8.4) shall have the right to direct the time, method, and place of conducting any 
proceeding for any remedy available to the Trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the Trustee 
under this Indenture with respect to such one or more series; provided, however, that subject to Section 7.1, 
the Trustee shall have the right to decline to follow any such direction if the Trustee being advised by 
Opinion of Counsel determines that the action so directed may not lawfully be taken, or if the Trustee in 
good faith shall, by a Responsible Officer or Officers of the Trustee, determine that the proceedings so 
directed would be illegal or involve it in personal liability or be unduly prejudicial to the rights of 
Securityholders of such one or more series not parties to such direction, and provided further that nothing in 
this Indenture shall impair the right of the Trustee to take any action deemed proper by the Trustee and 
which is not inconsistent with such direction by such Securityholders of such one or more series. The holders 
of at least a majority in principal amount of the Securities of all series as to which an Event of Default 
hereunder has occurred (all series voting as one class) at the time outstanding (determined as provided in 
Section 8.4) and, in the case of any Preferred Securities of a series issued to a SCANA Trust, the holders of 
at least a majority in aggregate liquidation amount of the Preferred Securities issued by such SCANA Trust, 
may waive any past default hereunder with respect to such series and its consequences, except a default in 
the payment of the principal of or interest on any of such Securities or Preferred Securities or in respect of a 
covenant or provision hereof which under Article Ten cannot be modified or amended without the consent of 
the holder of each Security so affected. Upon any such waiver, such default shall cease to exist and any 
Event of Default arising therefrom shall be deemed to have been cured for every purpose of this Indenture, 
but no such waiver shall extend to any subsequent or other default or impair any right consequent thereon. 
Any such waiver shall be deemed to be on behalf of the holders of all the Securities  
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of such series or, in the case of a waiver by registered owners of Preferred Securities issued by such SCANA 
Trust, on behalf of all registered owners of Preferred Securities issued by such SCANA Trust.  
   

6.7   Trustee to Give Notice of Defaults Known to It, but May Withhold in Certain 
Circumstances .  The Trustee shall, within ten Business Days after the occurrence of any default hereunder 
with respect to the Securities of any series, give to the holders of the Securities of such series in the manner 
and to the extent provided in subsection (c) of Section 5.4 with respect to reports pursuant to subsection (a) 
of said Section 5.4, notice of such default actually known to the Trustee unless such default shall have been 
cured, remedied or waived before the giving of such notice (the term “default” for the purposes of this 
Section being hereby defined to be the events specified in clauses (c), (d) and (e) of Section 6.1 and default 
in the payment of the principal of or interest on Securities of any series, not including any periods of grace 
provided for therein, and irrespective of the giving of written notice specified therein); provided, however, 
that, except in the case of default in the payment of the principal of or interest on any of the Securities of 
such series, the Trustee shall be protected in withholding such notice if and so long as the board of directors, 
the executive committee or a trust committee of directors of the Trustee or the Responsible Officers of the 
Trustee in good faith determines that the withholding of such notice is in the interest of the holders of the 
Securities of such series.  
   

6.8   Requirement of an Undertaking to Pay Costs in Certain Suits Under the Indenture or 
Against the Trustee .  All parties to this Indenture agree, and each holder of any Security by his acceptance 
thereof shall be deemed to have agreed, that any court may in its discretion require, in any suit for the 
enforcement of any right or remedy under this Indenture, or in any suit against the Trustee for any action 
taken or omitted by it as Trustee, the filing by any party litigant in such suit of an undertaking to pay the 
costs of such suit, and that such court may in its discretion assess reasonable costs, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees and expenses, against any party litigant in such suit, having due regard to the merits and good 
faith of the claims or defenses made by such party litigant; but the provisions of this Section shall not apply 
to any suit instituted by the Trustee, to any suit instituted by any holder of Securities of any series or group 
of such Securityholders, holding in the aggregate more than ten percent in principal amount of all the 
Securities (all series considered as one class) outstanding, or to any suit instituted by any Securityholder for 
the enforcement of the payment of the principal of or interest on any Security, on or after the due date 
expressed in such Security (or in the case of any redemption, on or after the date fixed for redemption).  
   

ARTICLE VII  
   

CONCERNING THE TRUSTEE  
   

7.1   Upon Event of Default Occurring and Continuing, Trustee Shall Exercise Powers Vested 
in It, and Use Same Degree of Care and Skill in Their Exercise, as a Prudent Man Would Use . The 
Trustee, prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default and after the curing, remedying or waiving of all 
Events of Default which may have occurred, undertakes to perform such duties and only such duties as are 
specifically set forth in this Indenture. In case an Event of Default has occurred (which has not been cured, 
remedied or waived) the Trustee shall exercise such of the rights and powers vested in it by this Indenture, 
and use the same degree of care and skill in their exercise, as a prudent man would exercise or use under the 
circumstances in the conduct of his own affairs.  
   

No provision of this Indenture shall be construed to relieve the Trustee from liability for its own 
negligent action, its own negligent failure to act, or its own willful misconduct; provided, however, that  
   

(a)   Prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default and after the curing, remedying or 
waiving of all Events of Default which may have occurred:  
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(i)           the duties and obligations of the Trustee shall be determined solely by the 
express provisions of this Indenture and the Trustee shall not be liable except for the 
performance of such duties and obligations as are specifically set forth in this Indenture, and no 
implied covenants or obligations shall be read into this Indenture against the Trustee; and  

   

(ii)           in the absence of bad faith on the part of the Trustee, the Trustee may 
conclusively rely, as to the truth of the statements and the correctness of the opinions expressed 
therein, upon any certificates or opinions furnished to the Trustee and conforming to the 
requirements of this Indenture; but in the case of any such certificates or opinions which by any 
provision hereof are specifically required to be furnished to the Trustee, the Trustee shall be 
under a duty to examine the same to determine whether or not they conform to the requirements 
of this Indenture;  

   

(b)   The Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith by a 
Responsible Officer or Officers of the Trustee, unless it shall be proved that the Trustee was negligent 
in ascertaining the pertinent facts upon which such judgment was made;  

   

(c)   The Trustee shall not be liable with respect to any action taken or omitted to be 
taken by it in good faith in accordance with the direction of the holders of Securities pursuant to 
Section 6.6 relating to the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy 
available to the Trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred upon the Trustee, under this 
Indenture;  

   

(d)   Whether or not therein expressly so provided, every provision of this Indenture 
relating to the conduct or affecting the liability of or affording protection to the Trustee shall be 
subject to the provisions of this Section 7.1; and  

   

(e)   None of the provisions contained in this Indenture shall require the Trustee to 
expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of any of its 
duties hereunder or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers, if there is reasonable ground for 
believing that the repayment of such funds or adequate indemnity against such risk or liability is not 
reasonably assured to it.  

   

7.2   Reliance on Documents, Opinions, Etc.  
   

  Except as otherwise provided in Section 7.1,  
   

(a)   The Trustee may rely and shall be fully protected in acting or refraining from acting 
in good faith upon any resolution, certificate, statement, instrument, opinion, report, notice, request, 
direction, consent, order, appraisal, bond, debenture, note, other evidence of indebtedness or other 
paper or document reasonably believed by it to be genuine and to have been signed, sent or presented 
by the proper party or parties;  

   

(b)   Any request, direction, order or demand of the Company mentioned herein shall be 
sufficiently evidenced by an Officer’s Certificate (unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein 
specifically prescribed); and any Resolution of the Company may be evidenced to the Trustee by a 
copy thereof certified by a Secretary;  

   

(c)   The Trustee may consult with counsel of its selection and the advice of such 
counsel or any Opinion of Counsel with respect to legal matters shall be full and complete 
authorization and protection in respect of any action taken, suffered or omitted to be taken by it 
hereunder in good faith and in accordance with such advice or Opinion of Counsel;  
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(d)   The Trustee shall be under no obligation to exercise any of the rights or powers 
vested in it by this Indenture at the request or direction of any of the Securityholders pursuant to this 
Indenture, unless such Securityholders shall have offered to the Trustee such adequate security or 
indemnity against the costs, expenses (including attorneys’ fees and expenses) and liabilities that 
might be incurred by it in complying with such request or direction;  

   

(e)   The Trustee shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted to be taken by it in 
good faith and believed by it to be authorized or within the discretion or rights or powers conferred 
upon it by this Indenture;  

   

(f)   The Trustee shall not be bound to make any investigation into the facts or matters 
stated in any resolution, certificate, statement, instrument, opinion, report, notice, request, direction, 
consent, order, approval, bond, debenture, note, other evidence of indebtedness or other paper or 
document, unless requested in writing to do so by the holders of Securities pursuant to Section 6.6, but 
the Trustee may make such further inquiry or investigation into such facts or matters as it may see fit; 
provided, however, that if the payment within a reasonable time to the Trustee of the costs, expenses 
or liabilities likely to be incurred by it in the making of such investigation is, in the opinion of the 
Trustee, not reasonably assured to the Trustee by the security afforded to it by the terms of this 
Indenture, the Trustee may require adequate indemnity against such costs, expenses or liabilities as a 
condition to so proceeding; and provided further, that nothing in this subsection (f) shall require the 
Trustee to give the Securityholders any notice other than that required by Section 6.7. The reasonable 
expense of every such examination shall be paid by the Company or, if paid by the Trustee, shall be 
repaid by the Company upon demand;  

   

(g)   The Trustee may execute any of the trusts or powers hereunder or perform any 
duties hereunder either directly or by or through agents or attorneys and the Trustee shall not be 
responsible for any misconduct or negligence on the part of any agent or attorney appointed by it 
hereunder; provided, however, that the Trustee shall be responsible for its own negligence or 
recklessness with respect to the selection of any such agent or attorney;  

   

(h)   The Trustee shall be under no responsibility for the approval by it in good faith of 
any expert for any of the purposes expressed in this Indenture; and  

   

(i)   The Trustee shall not be deemed to have notice of any Event of Default unless a 
Responsible Officer of the Trustee in its Corporate Trust Office has actual knowledge thereof or 
unless written notice of any event which is in fact such a default is received by the Trustee at the 
Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee from the Company or any Securityholder, and such notice 
references the Securities and this Indenture.  

   

7.3   Trustee Not Liable for Recitals in Indenture or in Securities .  The recitals contained herein 
and in the Securities (other than the certificate of authentication on the Securities) shall be taken as the 
statements of the Company, and the Trustee does not assume any responsibility for their correctness. The 
Trustee makes no representations as to the validity or sufficiency of this Indenture or of the Securities. The 
Trustee shall not be accountable for the use or application by the Company of the proceeds of the Securities 
of any series.  
   

7.4   May Hold Securities .  The Trustee or any agent of the Trustee, in its individual or any other 
capacity, may become the owner or pledgee of Securities and, subject to Section 7.8, with the same rights it 
would have if it were not Trustee or such agent.  
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7.5   Moneys Received by Trustee to be Held in Trust without Interest .  Subject to the provisions 
of Section 12.4, all moneys received by the Trustee shall, until used or applied as herein provided, be held in 
trust for the purposes for which they were received, but need not be segregated from other funds except to 
the extent required by law. The Trustee shall be under no liability for interest on any moneys received by it 
hereunder.  
   

7.6   Trustee Entitled to Compensation, Reimbursement and Indemnity .  The Company 
covenants and agrees to pay to the Trustee from time to time, and the Trustee shall be entitled to, such 
compensation as shall be agreed to in writing between the Company and the Trustee (which shall not be 
limited by any provision of law in regard to the compensation of a trustee of any express trust), and, the 
Company will pay or reimburse the Trustee upon its request for all reasonable expenses, disbursements and 
advances incurred or made by the Trustee in connection with the acceptance or administration of its trust 
under this Indenture (including the reasonable compensation and the reasonable expenses and disbursements 
of its agents and counsel and of all persons not regularly in its employ) except any such expense, 
disbursement or advance as may arise from its negligence or bad faith. The Company also covenants and 
agrees to indemnify each of the Trustee, any predecessor Trustee and their agents for, and to hold them 
harmless against, any loss, liability or expense incurred without negligence or bad faith on their part and 
arising out of or in connection with the acceptance or administration of this trust and performance of their 
duties hereunder, including the reasonable costs and expenses (including reasonable fees and disbursements 
of their counsel) of defending themselves against any claim or liability in connection with the exercise or 
performance of any of the powers or duties hereunder. The obligations of the Company under this Section to 
compensate the Trustee, to pay or reimburse the Trustee for expenses, disbursements and advances and to 
indemnify and hold harmless the Trustee shall constitute additional indebtedness hereunder and shall survive 
satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture and the resignation or removal of the Trustee. Such additional 
indebtedness shall be secured by a lien prior to that of the Securities upon all property and funds held or 
collected by the Trustee as such, except funds held in trust for the payment of principal of or interest, if any, 
on particular Securities.  
   

Without prejudice to any other rights available to the Trustee under applicable law, when the Trustee 
incurs expenses or renders services in connection with an Event of Default specified in Section 6.1(d) or 
Section 6.1(e), the expenses (including the reasonable charges and expenses of its counsel) and the 
compensation for the services are intended to constitute expenses of administration under any applicable 
federal or state bankruptcy, insolvency or other similar law.  
   

7.7   Right of Trustee to Rely on Officer’s Certificate where No Other Evidence Specifically 
Prescribed  
   

.  Except as otherwise provided in Section 7.1, whenever in the administration of this Indenture the 
Trustee shall deem it necessary or desirable that a matter be proved or established prior to taking, suffering 
or omitting to take any action hereunder, the Trustee (unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein 
specifically prescribed) may, in the absence of negligence or bad faith on its part, request and rely upon an 
Officer’s Certificate which, upon receipt of such request, shall be promptly delivered by the Company.  
   

7.8   Disqualification; Conflicting Interests  
   

.  If the Trustee has or shall acquire any conflicting interest, within the meaning of the Trust Indenture 
Act, the Trustee shall either eliminate such interest or resign, to the extent and in the manner provided by, 
and subject to the provisions of, the Trust Indenture Act and this Indenture.  
   

7.9   Requirements for Eligibility of Trustee  
   

.  There shall at all times be a Trustee hereunder that is a corporation, organized and doing business 
under the laws of the United States of America, any state  
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thereof or the District of Columbia which is authorized under such laws to exercise corporate trust powers 
and is subject to supervision or examination by federal, state or District of Columbia authority; further, such 
corporation shall be eligible under Sections 310(a)(1) and (5) of the Trust Indenture Act to act as trustee 
under an indenture qualified under the Trust Indenture Act and has a combined capital and surplus 
(computed in accordance with Section 310(a)(2) of the Trust Indenture Act) of at least $50,000,000. If at any 
time the Trustee shall cease to be eligible in accordance with the provisions of this Section, it shall resign 
immediately in the manner and with the effect hereinafter specified in this Article.  
   

7.10   Resignation and Removal of Trustee .  
   

(a)   The Trustee, or any trustee or trustees hereafter appointed, may at any time resign 
with respect to one or more or all series of Securities by giving written notice of such resignation to 
the Company and by giving to the holders of Securities of the applicable series notice thereof in the 
manner and to the extent provided in subsection (c) of Section 5.4 with respect to reports pursuant to 
subsection (a) of Section 5.4. Upon receiving such notice of resignation and if the Company shall 
deem it appropriate evidence satisfactory to it of such mailing, the Company shall promptly appoint a 
successor Trustee with respect to the applicable series (it being understood that any successor Trustee 
may be appointed with respect to the Securities of one or more or all of such series and at any time 
there shall be only one Trustee with respect to the Securities of any particular series) by written 
instrument, in duplicate, executed pursuant to a Resolution of the Company, one copy of which 
instrument shall be delivered to the resigning Trustee and one copy to the successor Trustee. If no 
successor Trustee shall have been so appointed with respect to any series and have accepted 
appointment within 30 days after the mailing of such notice of resignation, the resigning Trustee may 
petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor Trustee, or any 
Securityholder who has been a bona fide holder of a Security or Securities of the applicable series for 
at least six months may, subject to the provisions of Section 6.8, on behalf of himself and all others 
similarly situated, petition any such court for the appointment of a successor Trustee. Such court may 
thereupon after such notice, if any, as it may deem proper and prescribe, appoint a successor Trustee.  

   

(b)   In case at any time any of the following shall occur:  
   

(i)           The Trustee shall fail to comply with Section 7.8 after written request therefor 
by the Company or by any Securityholder who has been a bona fide holder of a Security or 
Securities of the applicable series for at least six months, or  

   

(ii)           The Trustee shall cease to be eligible in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 7.9 and shall fail to resign after written request therefor by the Company or by any such 
Securityholder, or  

   

(iii)           The Trustee shall become incapable of acting, or shall be adjudged a bankrupt 
or insolvent, or a receiver of the Trustee or of its property shall be appointed, or any public 
officer shall take charge or control of the Trustee or of its property or affairs for the purpose of 
rehabilitation, conservation or liquidation,  

   

then, in any such case, the Company may remove the Trustee with respect to the applicable series and 
appoint a successor Trustee with respect to the applicable series by written instrument, in duplicate, 
executed pursuant to a Resolution of the Company, one copy of which instrument shall be delivered to 
the Trustee so removed and one copy to the successor Trustee, or, subject to the provisions of Section 
6.8, any Securityholder who has been a bona fide holder of a Security or  
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Securities of the applicable series for at least six months may, on behalf of himself and all others 
similarly situated, petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the removal of the Trustee and the 
appointment of a successor Trustee with respect to the applicable series. Such court may thereupon, 
after such notice, if any, as it may deem proper and prescribe, remove the Trustee and appoint a 
successor Trustee.  

   

(c)   The holders of a majority in principal amount of the Securities of any one series 
voting as a separate class or all series voting as one class at the time outstanding (determined as 
provided in Section 8.4) may at any time remove the Trustee with respect to the applicable series or all 
series, as the case may be, and appoint a successor Trustee with respect to the applicable series or all 
series, as the case may be, by written instrument or instruments signed by such holders or their 
attorneys-in-fact duly authorized, or by the affidavits of the permanent chairman and permanent 
secretary of a meeting of the Securityholders (as elected in accordance with Section 9.5) evidencing 
the vote upon a resolution or resolutions submitted thereto with respect to such removal and 
appointment (as provided in Article Nine), and by delivery thereof to the Trustee so removed, to the 
successor Trustee and to the Company.  

   

(d)   Any resignation or removal of the Trustee and any appointment of a successor 
Trustee pursuant to any of the provisions of this Section shall become effective upon acceptance of 
appointment by the successor Trustee as provided in Section 7.11.  

   

7.11   Acceptance by Successor Trustee .  Any successor Trustee with respect to all series of 
Securities appointed as provided in Section 7.10 shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to the Company and 
to its predecessor Trustee an instrument accepting such appointment hereunder, and thereupon the 
resignation or removal of the predecessor Trustee with respect to all series shall become effective and such 
successor Trustee, without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall become vested with all the rights, 
powers, trusts and duties with respect to such series of its predecessor hereunder, with like effect as if 
originally named as Trustee herein; but, on the written request of the Company or of the successor Trustee, 
the Trustee ceasing to act shall, upon payment of any amounts then due it pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 7.6, execute and deliver an instrument transferring to such successor Trustee all the rights and 
powers with respect to such series of the Trustee so ceasing to act. Upon the request of any such successor 
Trustee, the Company shall execute any and all instruments in writing for more fully and certainly vesting in 
and confirming to such successor Trustee all such rights and powers. Any Trustee ceasing to act shall, 
nevertheless, retain a lien upon all property or funds held or collected by such Trustee or any successor 
Trustee to secure any amounts then due it pursuant to the provisions of Section 7.6.  
   

In case of the appointment hereunder of a successor Trustee with respect to the Securities of one or 
more (but not all) series, the Company, the retiring Trustee and each successor Trustee with respect to the 
Securities of such series shall execute and deliver an indenture supplemental hereto wherein each successor 
Trustee shall accept such appointment and which (1) shall contain such provisions as shall be necessary or 
desirable to transfer and confirm to, and to vest in, each successor Trustee all the rights, powers, trusts and 
duties of the retiring Trustee with respect to the Securities of such series to which the appointment of such 
successor Trustee relates, (2) if the retiring Trustee is not retiring with respect to all Securities, shall contain 
such provisions as shall be deemed necessary or desirable to confirm that all the rights, powers, trusts and 
duties of the retiring Trustee with respect to the Securities of such series as to which the retiring Trustee is 
not retiring shall continue to be vested in the retiring Trustee, and (3) shall add to or change any of the 
provisions of this Indenture as shall be necessary to provide for or facilitate the administration of the trusts 
hereunder by more than one Trustee, it being understood that nothing herein or in such supplemental 
indenture shall constitute such Trustees co-Trustees of the same trust and that each such Trustee shall be  
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Trustee of a trust or trusts hereunder separate and apart from any trust or trusts hereunder administered by 
any other such Trustee; and upon the execution and delivery of such supplemental indenture the resignation 
or removal of the retiring Trustee shall become effective to the extent provided therein and each such 
successor Trustee, without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall become vested with all the rights, 
powers, trusts and duties of the retiring Trustee with respect to the Securities of such series to which the 
appointment of such successor Trustee relates; but, on written request of the Company or any successor 
Trustee, such retiring Trustee shall duly assign, transfer and deliver to such successor Trustee all property 
and money held by such retiring Trustee hereunder with respect to the Securities of such series to which the 
appointment of such successor Trustee relates.  
   

No successor Trustee shall accept appointment as provided in this Section unless at the time of such 
acceptance such successor Trustee shall be qualified under the provisions of Section 7.8 and eligible under 
the provisions of Section 7.9.  
   

Upon acceptance of appointment by a successor Trustee as provided in this Section, the successor 
Trustee shall at the expense of the Company transmit notice of the succession of such Trustee hereunder to 
the holders of Securities of any applicable series in the manner and to the extent provided in subsection (c) of 
Section 5.4 with respect to reports pursuant to subsection (a) of said Section 5.4.  
   

7.12   Successor to Trustee by Merger, Consolidation or Succession to Business .  Any 
corporation into which the Trustee may be merged or converted or with which it may be consolidated, or any 
corporation resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to which the Trustee shall be a party, or 
any corporation succeeding to all or substantially all of the corporate trust business of the Trustee, shall be 
the successor of the Trustee hereunder, provided such corporation shall be qualified under the provisions of 
Section 7.8 and eligible under the provisions of Section 7.9, without the execution or filing of any paper or 
any further act on the part of any of the parties hereto, anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding.  
   

In case at the time such successor to the Trustee shall succeed to the trusts created by this Indenture 
any of the Securities shall have been authenticated but not delivered, any such successor to the Trustee may 
adopt the certificate of authentication of any predecessor Trustee, and deliver such Securities so 
authenticated; and in case at that time any of the Securities shall not have been authenticated, any successor 
to the Trustee may authenticate such Securities either in the name of any predecessor hereunder or in the 
name of the successor Trustee; and in all such cases such certificates shall have the full force which it is 
anywhere in the Securities or in this Indenture provided that the certificate of the Trustee shall have; 
provided, however, that the right to adopt the certificate of authentication of any predecessor Trustee or to 
authenticate Securities in the name of any predecessor Trustee shall apply only to its successor or successors 
by merger, conversion or consolidation.  
   

7.13   Limitations on Preferential Collection of Claims by the Trustee .  
   

The Trustee shall comply with Section 311(a) of the Trust Indenture Act, excluding any creditor 
relationship described in Section 311(b) of the Trust Indenture Act. A Trustee who has resigned or been 
removed shall be subject to Section 311(a) of the Trust Indenture Act to the extent included therein.  
   

ARTICLE VIII  

CONCERNING THE SECURITYHOLDERS  
   

8.1   Evidence of Action by Securityholders .  Whenever in this Indenture it is provided that the 
holders of a specified percentage in principal amount of the Securities of any or all series may take any 
action (including the making of any demand or request, the giving of any notice, consent, or waiver or the  
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taking of any other action), the fact at the time of taking any such action the holders of such specified 
percentage have joined therein may be evidenced (a) by any instrument or any number of instruments of 
similar tenor executed by such Securityholders in person or by agent or proxy appointed in writing, or (b) by 
the record of such holders of Securities voting in favor thereof at any meeting of such Securityholders duly 
called and held in accordance with the provisions of Article Nine, or (c) by a combination of such instrument 
or instruments and any such record of such a meeting of such Securityholders.  
   

If there shall be more than one Trustee acting hereunder with respect to separate series of Securities, 
such Trustees shall collaborate, if necessary, in acting under Article Nine and in determining whether the 
holders of a specified percentage in principal amount of the Securities of any or all series have taken any 
such action.  
   

8.2   Proof of Execution of Instruments and of Holding of Securities .  Subject to the provisions of 
Sections 7.1, 7.2 and 9.5, proof of the execution of any instrument by a Securityholder or his agent or proxy 
and proof of the holding by any person of any of the Securities shall be sufficient if made in the following 
manner:  
   

(a)           The fact and date of the execution by any such person of any instrument may be proved in 
any reasonable manner acceptable to the Trustee;  
   

(b)           The ownership of Securities of any series shall be proved by the Register of such Securities 
of such series, or by certificates of the Security registrar thereof; and  
   

(c)           The Trustee shall not be bound to recognize any person as a Securityholder unless and until 
title to the Securities held by him is proved in the manner in this Article Eight provided.  
   

(i)           The record of any Securityholders’ meeting shall be proved in the manner provided in 
Section 9.6; and  

   

(ii)           The Trustee may accept such other proof or require such additional proof of any 
matter referred to in this Section as it shall deem reasonable.  

   

8.3   Who may be Deemed Owners of Securities .  Prior to due presentment for registration of 
transfer of any Security, the Company, the Trustee and any agent of the Company or the Trustee may deem 
and treat the person in whose name such Security shall be registered upon the Register of Securities of the 
series of which such Security is a part as the absolute owner of such Security (whether or not payments in 
respect of such Security shall be overdue and notwithstanding any notation of ownership or other writing 
thereon) for the purpose of receiving payment of or an account of the principal of and interest, subject to 
Section 2.3, on such Security and for all other purposes; and neither the Company nor the Trustee nor any 
agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. All such payments so 
made to any such holder for the time being, or upon his order, shall be valid, and, to the extent of the sum or 
sums so paid, effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability for moneys payable upon any such Security.  
   

8.4   Securities Owned by Company or Controlled or Controlling Persons Disregarded for 
Certain Purposes .  In determining whether the holders of the requisite principal amount of Securities have 
concurred in any demand, direction, request, notice, vote, consent, waiver or other action under this 
Indenture, Securities which are owned by the Company or any other obligor on the Securities or by any 
person directly or indirectly controlling or controlled by or under direct or indirect common control with the 
Company or any other obligor on the Securities shall be disregarded and deemed not to be outstanding for 
the purpose of any such determination, provided that for the purposes of determining whether the Trustee  
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shall be protected in relying on any such demand, direction, request, notice, vote, consent, waiver or other 
action, only Securities which a Responsible Officer of the Trustee assigned to its principal office actually 
knows are so owned shall be so disregarded. Securities so owned which have been pledged in good faith may 
be regarded as outstanding for the purposes of this Section, if the pledgee shall establish to the satisfaction of 
the Trustee the pledgee’s right to vote such Securities and that the pledgee is not a person directly or 
indirectly controlling or controlled by or under direct or indirect common control with the Company or any 
such other obligor. Upon request of the Trustee, the Company shall furnish to the Trustee promptly an 
Officer’s Certificate listing and identifying all Securities, if any, known by the Company to be owned or held 
by or for the account of the Company or any other obligor on the Securities or by any person directly or 
indirectly controlling or controlled by or under direct or indirect common control with the Company or any 
other obligor on the Securities; and, subject to the provisions of Section 7.1, the Trustee shall be entitled to 
accept such Officer’s Certificate as conclusive evidence of the facts therein set forth and of the fact that all 
Securities not listed therein are outstanding for the purpose of any such determination.  
   

8.5   Instruments Executed by Securityholders Bind Future Holders .  At any time prior to (but 
not after) the evidencing to the Trustee, as provided in Section 8.1, of the taking of any action by the holders 
of the percentage in principal amount of the Securities specified in this Indenture in connection with such 
action, any holder of a Security which is shown by the evidence to be included in the Securities the holders 
of which have consented to such action may, by filing written notice with the Trustee at its principal office 
and upon proof of holding as provided in Section 8.2, revoke such action so far as concerns such Security. 
Except as aforesaid any such action taken by the holder of any Security and any direction, demand, request, 
notice, waiver, consent, vote or other action of the holder of any Security which by any provisions of this 
Indenture is required or permitted to be given shall be conclusive and binding upon such holder and upon all 
future holders and owners of such Security, and of any Security issued in lieu thereof or upon registration of 
transfer thereof, irrespective of whether any notation in regard thereto is made upon such Security. Any 
action taken by the holders of the percentage in principal amount of the Securities of any or all series 
specified in this Indenture in connection with such action shall be conclusively binding upon the Company, 
the Trustee and the holders of all of the Securities of such series subject, however, to the provisions of 
Section 7.1.  
   

ARTICLE IX  

SECURITYHOLDERS’ MEETINGS  
   

9.1   Purposes for which Meetings may be Called .  A meeting of holders of Securities of any or all 
series may be called at any time and from time to time pursuant to the provisions of this Article for any of 
the following purposes:  
   

(a)   To give any notice to the Company or to the Trustee, or to give any directions to the 
Trustee, or to consent to the waiving of any default hereunder and its consequences, or to take any 
other action authorized to be taken by holders of Securities of any or all series, as the case may be, 
pursuant to any of the provisions of Article Six;  

   

(b)   To remove the Trustee and appoint a successor Trustee pursuant to the provisions 
of Article Seven;  

   

(c)   To consent to the execution of an indenture or indentures supplemental hereto 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 10.2; or  
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(d)   To take any other action authorized to be taken by or on behalf of the holders of 
any specified principal amount of the Securities of any or all series, as the case may be, under any 
other provision of this Indenture or under applicable law.  

   

9.2   Manner of Calling Meetings .  The Trustee may at any time call a meeting of Securityholders 
to take any action specified in Section 9.1, to be held at such time and at such place in the Borough of 
Manhattan, State of New York, as the Trustee shall determine. Notice of every meeting of Securityholders 
setting forth the time and place of such meeting and in general terms the action proposed to be taken at such 
meeting, shall be mailed (except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 2.1) not less than 15 nor 
more than 90 days prior to the date fixed for the meeting.  
   

9.3   Call of Meeting by Company or Securityholders .  In case at any time the Company, pursuant 
to a Resolution of the Company, or the holders of not less than ten percent in principal amount of the 
Securities of any or all series, as the case may be, then outstanding, shall have requested the Trustee to call a 
meeting of holders of Securities of any or all series, as the case may be, to take any action authorized in 
Section 9.1 by written request setting forth in reasonable detail the action proposed to be taken at the 
meeting, and the Trustee shall not have mailed (except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 
2.1) notice of such meeting within 20 days after receipt of such request, then the Company or such holders of 
Securities in the amount above specified may determine the time and place in the Borough of Manhattan, 
State of New York, for such meeting and may call such meeting to take any action authorized in Section 9.1, 
by mailing notice thereof as provided in Section 9.2.  
   

9.4   Who May Attend and Vote at Meetings .  To be entitled to vote at any meeting of 
Securityholders a person shall (a) be a holder of one or more Securities with respect to which the meeting is 
being held, or (b) be a person appointed by an instrument in writing as proxy by such holder of one or more 
Securities. The only persons who shall be entitled to be present or to speak at any meeting of Securityholders 
shall be the persons entitled to vote at such meeting and their counsel and any representatives of the Trustee 
and its counsel and any representatives of the Company and its counsel.  
   

9.5   Regulations may be made by Trustee .  Notwithstanding any other provisions of this 
Indenture, the Trustee may make such reasonable regulations as it may deem advisable for any meeting of 
Securityholders, in regard to proof of the holding of Securities and of the appointment of proxies, and in 
regard to the appointment and duties of inspectors of votes, the submission and examination of proxies, 
certificates and other evidence of the right to vote, and such other matters concerning the conduct of the 
meeting as it shall think fit. Except as otherwise permitted or required by any such regulations, the holding 
of Securities shall be proved in the manner specified in Section 8.2 and the appointment of any proxy shall 
be proved in the manner specified in said Section 8.2; provided, however, that such regulations may provide 
that written instruments appointing proxies regular on their face, may be presumed valid and genuine without 
the proof hereinabove or in said Section 8.2 specified.  
   

The Trustee shall, by an instrument in writing, appoint a temporary chairman of the meeting, unless 
the meeting shall have been called by the Company or by Securityholders as provided in Section 9.3, in 
which case the Company or the Securityholders calling the meeting, as the case may be, shall in like manner 
appoint a temporary chairman. A permanent chairman and a permanent secretary of the meeting shall be 
elected by majority vote of the meeting.  
   

Subject to the provisions of Section 8.4, at any meeting each Securityholder or proxy shall be entitled 
to one vote for each $1,000 principal amount of Securities held or represented by him, provided, however, 
that no vote shall be cast or counted at any meeting in respect of any Security challenged as not outstanding  
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and ruled by the permanent chairman of the meeting to be not outstanding; provided, further, that each 
holder of Original Issue Discount Securities shall be entitled to one vote for each $1,000 amount which 
would be due upon acceleration of his Original Issue Discount Security on the date of the meeting. Neither a 
temporary nor a permanent chairman of the meeting shall have a right to vote other than by virtue of 
Securities held by him or instruments in writing as aforesaid duly designating him as the person to vote on 
behalf of other Securityholders. Any meeting of Securityholders duly called pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 9.2 or 9.3 may be adjourned from time to time, and the meeting may be held so adjourned without 
further notice.  
   

At any meeting of Securityholders, the presence of persons holding or representing Securities in 
principal amount sufficient to take action on the business for the transaction of which such meeting was 
called shall constitute a quorum, but, if less than a quorum is present, the person or persons holding or 
representing a majority in principal amount of the Securities represented at the meeting may adjourn such 
meeting with the same effect for all intents and purposes, as though a quorum had been present.  
   

9.6   Manner of Voting at Meetings and Record to be Kept .  The vote upon any resolution 
submitted to any meeting of Securityholders shall be by written ballots on which shall be subscribed the 
signatures of the holders of Securities or of their representatives by proxy and the principal amount or 
principal amounts of the Securities held or represented by them. The permanent chairman of the meeting 
shall appoint two inspectors of votes who shall count all votes cast at the meeting for or against any 
resolution and who shall make and file with the permanent secretary of the meeting their verified written 
reports in duplicate of all votes cast at the meeting. A record in duplicate of the proceedings of each meeting 
of Securityholders shall be prepared by the permanent secretary of the meeting and there shall be attached to 
said record the original reports of the inspectors of votes on any vote by ballot taken thereat and affidavits by 
one or more persons having knowledge of the facts setting forth a copy of the notice of the meeting and 
showing that said notice was mailed as provided in Section 9.2. The record shall show the principal amount 
or principal amounts of the Securities voting in favor of, against, or abstaining from voting on, any 
resolution. The record shall be signed and verified by the affidavits of the permanent chairman and 
permanent secretary of the meeting and one of the duplicates shall be delivered to the Company and the other 
to the Trustee to be preserved by the Trustee, the latter to have attached thereto the ballots voted at the 
meeting.  
   

Any record so signed and verified shall be conclusive evidence of the matters therein stated.  
   

9.7   Exercise of Rights of Trustee, Securityholders and Registered owners of Preferred 
Securities Not to be Hindered or Delayed .  Nothing in this Article contained shall be deemed or construed 
to authorize or permit, by reason of any call of a meeting of Securityholders or any rights expressly or 
impliedly conferred hereunder to make such call any hindrance or delay in the exercise of any right or rights 
conferred upon or reserved to the Trustee, to the Securityholders or the registered owners of Preferred 
Securities under any of the provisions of this Indenture or of the Securities.  
   

ARTICLE X  

SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURES  
   

10.1   Purposes for which Supplemental Indentures may be Entered into Without Consent of 
Securityholders .  Without the consent of any Securityholders or any registered owners of Preferred 
Securities, the Company, when authorized by a Resolution of the Company, and the Trustee may from time 
to time, and at any time enter into an indenture or indentures supplemental hereto, in form satisfactory to 
such Trustee (which shall comply with the provisions of the Trust Indenture Act as then in effect), for one or 
more of the following purposes:  
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(a)   To evidence the succession of another corporation to the Company, or successive 
successions, and the assumption by the successor corporation of the covenants, agreements and 
obligations of the Company pursuant to Article Eleven hereof;  

   

(b)   To add to the covenants of the Company such further covenants, restrictions or 
conditions as the Company and the Trustee shall consider to be for the protection of the holders of all 
or any series of Securities (and if such covenants, restrictions or conditions are to be for the benefit of 
less than all series of Securities, stating that such covenants, restrictions or conditions are expressly 
being included solely for the benefit of such series), and to make the occurrence, or the occurrence and 
continuance, of a default in any such additional covenants, restrictions or conditions a default or an 
Event of Default permitting the enforcement of all or any of the several remedies provided in this 
Indenture as herein set forth; provided, however, that in respect to any such additional covenant, 
restriction or condition such supplemental indenture may provide for a particular period of grace after 
default (which period may be shorter or longer than that allowed in the case of other defaults) or may 
provide for an immediate enforcement upon such default or may limit the remedies available to the 
Trustee upon such default;  

   

(c)   To add or change any of the provisions of this Indenture to such extent as shall be 
necessary to permit or facilitate the issuance of Securities in bearer form, registrable or not registrable 
as to principal, and with or without interest coupons;  

   

(d)   To change or eliminate any of the provisions of this Indenture; provided, however, 
that any such change or elimination shall become effective only when there is no Security of any 
series outstanding created prior to the execution of such supplemental indenture which is entitled to 
the benefit of such provision;  

   

(e)   To establish the form or terms of Securities of any series as permitted by Section 
2.1 and 2.2;  

   

(f)   To cure any ambiguity or to correct or supplement any provision contained herein 
or in any supplemental indenture which may be defective or inconsistent with any other provisions 
contained herein or in any supplemental indenture, or to make such other provision in regard to 
matters or questions arising under this Indenture or any supplemental indenture; provided, however, 
that such action shall not adversely affect the interest of the holders of Securities of any series in any 
material respect or, in the case of the Securities of a series issued to a SCANA Trust and for so long as 
any of the corresponding series of Preferred Securities issued by such SCANA Trust shall remain 
outstanding, the holders of such Preferred Securities;  

   

(g)   To mortgage or pledge to the Trustee as security for the Securities any property or 
assets which the Company may desire to mortgage or pledge as security for the Securities;  

   

(h)   To qualify, or maintain the qualification of, the Indenture under the Trust Indenture 
Act; and  

   

(i)   To supplement any of the provisions of this Indenture to such extent as shall be 
necessary to permit or facilitate the defeasance and discharge of any series of Securities pursuant to 
Section 12.5, provided that any such action shall not adversely affect the interests of any holder of a 
Security of such series or any other Security or coupon in any material respect.  
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The Trustee is hereby authorized to join with the Company in the execution of any such supplemental 
indenture, to make any further appropriate agreements and stipulations which may be therein contained and 
to accept the conveyance, transfer, mortgage, pledge or assignment of any property thereunder, but the 
Trustee shall not be obligated to enter into any such supplemental indenture which affects the Trustee’s own 
rights, duties or immunities under this Indenture or otherwise.  
   

Any supplemental indenture authorized by the provisions of this Section may be executed by the 
Company and the Trustee without the consent of the holders of any of the Securities at the time outstanding, 
notwithstanding any of the provisions of Section 10.2.  
   

10.2   Modification of Indenture with Consent of Holders of a Majority in Principal Amount of 
Securities .  With the consent (evidenced as provided in Section 8.1) of the holders of not less than a 
majority in principal amount of the Securities of all series at the time outstanding (determined as provided in 
Section 8.4) affected by such supplemental indenture (voting as one class), the Company, when authorized 
by a Resolution of the Company, and the Trustee may from time to time and at any time enter into an 
indenture or indentures supplemental hereto (which shall be in conformity with the provisions of the Trust 
Indenture Act as then in effect) for the purpose of adding any provisions to or changing in any manner or 
eliminating any of the provisions of this Indenture or of any supplemental indenture or of modifying in any 
manner the rights of the holders of the Securities of each such series; provided, however, that no such 
supplemental indenture shall (i) change the fixed Maturity of any Securities, or reduce the rate or extend the 
time of payment of any interest thereon or on any overdue principal amount or reduce the principal amount 
thereof, or change the provisions pursuant to which the rate of interest on any Security is determined if such 
change could reduce the rate of interest thereon, or reduce the minimum rate of interest thereon, or reduce 
any amount payable upon any redemption thereof, or adversely affect any right to convert the Securities in 
accordance therewith, or reduce the amount to be paid at Maturity or upon redemption in Capital Stock or 
make the principal thereof or any interest thereon or on any overdue principal amount payable in any coin or 
currency other than that provided in the Security without the consent of the holder of each Security so 
affected, (ii) reduce the aforesaid percentage of Securities, the holders of which are required to consent to 
any such supplemental indenture without the consent of the holders of all Securities then outstanding, (iii) 
modify any of the provisions of this Section, Section 4.7 or Section 6.6, except to increase any such 
percentage or to provide that certain other provisions of this Indenture cannot be modified or waived without 
the consent of the holders of all Securities then outstanding or (iv) modify the provisions of Article Fourteen 
with respect to the subordination of outstanding Securities of any series in a manner adverse to the holders 
thereof without the consent of the holder of each Security so affected; provided, however, that, in the case of 
the Securities of a series issued to a SCANA Trust, so long as any of the corresponding series of Preferred 
Securities issued by such SCANA Trust remains outstanding, (i) no such amendment shall be made that 
adversely affects the holders of such Preferred Securities in any material respect, and no termination of this 
Indenture shall occur, and no waiver of any Event of Default with respect to such series or compliance with 
any covenant with respect to such series under this Indenture shall be effective, without the prior consent of 
the holders of at least a majority of the aggregate liquidation amount of such Preferred Securities then 
outstanding unless and until the principal of the Securities of such series and all accrued and unpaid interest 
(including any Additional Interest) thereon have been paid in full; and (ii) no amendment shall be made to 
Section 6.5 of this Indenture that would impair the rights of the holders of such Preferred Securities provided 
therein or to this Indenture that requires the consent of each holder of the Securities of such series without 
the prior consent of each holder of such Preferred Securities then outstanding unless and until the principal 
of the Securities of such series and all accrued and unpaid interest (including any Additional Interest) thereon 
have been paid in full.  
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A supplemental indenture which changes or eliminates any covenant or other provision of this 
Indenture which has expressly been included solely for the benefit of one or more particular series of 
Securities or Preferred Securities, or which modifies the rights of holders of Securities or registered owners 
of Preferred Securities of such series with respect to such covenant or other provision, shall be deemed not to 
affect the rights under this Indenture of the holders of Securities or registered owners of Preferred Securities 
of any other series.  
   

Upon the request of the Company, accompanied by a copy of a Resolution of the Company certified 
by a Secretary authorizing the execution of any such supplemental indenture, and upon the filing with the 
Trustee of evidence of the consent of Securityholders as aforesaid, the Trustee shall join with the Company 
in the execution of such supplemental indenture unless such supplemental indenture affects the Trustee’s 
own rights, duties or immunities under this Indenture or otherwise, in which case the Trustee may in its 
discretion, but shall not be obligated to, enter into such supplemental indenture.  
   

It shall not be necessary for the consent of the Securityholders under this Section to approve the 
particular form of any proposed supplemental indenture, but it shall be sufficient if such consent shall 
approve the substance thereof.  
   

Promptly after the execution by the Company and the Trustee of any supplemental indenture pursuant 
to the provisions of this Section, the Company shall mail (except as otherwise specified as contemplated by 
Section 2.1) a notice to the holders of Securities of each series so affected, setting forth in general terms the 
substance of such supplemental indenture. Any failure of the Company to mail such notice, or any defect 
therein, shall not, however, in any way impair or affect the validity of any such supplemental indenture.  
   

10.3   Effect of Supplemental Indentures .  Upon the execution of any supplemental indenture 
pursuant to the provisions of this Article, this Indenture shall be and be deemed to be modified and amended 
in accordance therewith and the respective rights, limitations of rights, obligations, duties and immunities 
under this Indenture of the Trustee, the Company and the holders of Securities shall thereafter be determined, 
exercised and enforced hereunder subject in all respects to such modifications and amendments, and all the 
terms and conditions of any such supplemental indenture shall be and be deemed to be part of the terms and 
conditions of this Indenture for any and all purposes.  
   

The Trustee shall be entitled to receive, and subject to the provisions of Section 7.1 shall be entitled to 
rely upon, an Opinion of Counsel as conclusive evidence that any such supplemental indenture complies 
with the provisions of this Article.  
   

10.4   Securities May Bear Notation of Changes by Supplemental Indentures .  Securities 
authenticated and delivered after the execution of any supplemental indenture pursuant to the provisions of 
this Article, or after any action taken at a Securityholders’ meeting pursuant to Article Nine, may bear a 
notation in form approved by the Trustee as to any matter provided for in such supplemental indenture or as 
to any action taken at any such meeting. If the Company or the Trustee shall so determine, new Securities so 
modified as to conform, in the opinion of the Trustee and an Officer of the Company, to any modification of 
this Indenture contained in any such supplemental indenture may be prepared by the Company, authenticated 
by the Trustee and delivered in exchange for the Securities then outstanding.  
   

10.5   Revocation and Effect of Consents .  Subject to Section 8.5, until an amendment, 
supplement, waiver or other action becomes effective, a consent to it by a Securityholder of a Security is a 
continuing consent conclusive and binding upon such Securityholder and every subsequent Securityholder of 
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the same Security or portion thereof, and of any Security issued upon the registration of transfer thereof or in 
exchange therefor or in place thereof, even if notation of the consent is not made on any such Security.  
   

The Company may, but shall not be obligated to, fix a record date for the purpose of determining the 
Securityholders entitled to consent to any amendment, supplement or waiver. If a record date is fixed, then, 
notwithstanding the preceding paragraph, those Persons who were Securityholders at such record date (or 
their duly designated proxies), and only such Persons, shall be entitled to consent or revoke such consent to 
such amendment, supplement or waiver, whether or not such Persons continue to be Securityholders after 
such record date. No such consent shall be valid or effective for more than 180 days after such record date.  
   

After an amendment, supplement, waiver or other action becomes effective, it shall bind every 
Securityholder.  
   

10.6   Conformity with Trust Indenture Act .  Every supplemental indenture executed pursuant to 
this Article shall conform to the requirements of the Trust Indenture Act.  
   

ARTICLE XI  

CONSOLIDATION, MERGER, SALE OR CONVEYANCE  
   

11.1   Company May Consolidate, Etc., on Certain Terms .  The Company covenants that it will 
not merge or consolidate with any other corporation or sell or convey all or substantially all of its assets to 
any Person unless (i) either the Company shall be the continuing corporation, or the successor corporation (if 
other than the Company) shall be a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the United States of 
America or a State thereof or the District of Columbia and such corporation shall expressly assume the due 
and punctual payment of the principal of and interest on all the Securities, according to their tenor, and the 
due and punctual performance and observance of all of the covenants and conditions of this Indenture to be 
performed by the Company by supplemental indenture in form satisfactory to the Trustee, executed and 
delivered to the Trustee by such corporation, (ii) the Company or such successor corporation, as the case 
may be, shall not, immediately after such merger or consolidation, or such sale or conveyance, be in default 
in the performance of any such covenant or condition, and (iii) in the case of Securities of a series issued to a 
SCANA Trust, such consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance is permitted under the relevant Trust 
Agreement and SCANA Guarantee and does not give rise to any breach or violation of such Trust 
Agreement or SCANA Guarantee.  
   

11.2   Successor Corporation Substituted .  Upon any consolidation or merger by the Company 
with or into any other corporation, or any sale or conveyance by the Company of all or substantially all of its 
assets to any Person in accordance with Section 11.1, the successor corporation formed by such 
consolidation or into which the Company is merged or to which such sale or conveyance is made shall 
succeed to, and be substituted for, and may exercise every right and power of, the Company under this 
Indenture with the same effect as if such successor corporation had been named as the Company herein; and 
in the event of any such sale or conveyance, the Company (which term shall for this purpose mean the 
Person named as the “Company” in the first paragraph of this Indenture or any successor corporation which 
shall theretofore become such in the manner described in Section 11.1) shall be discharged from all 
obligations and covenants under this Indenture and the Securities and may be dissolved and liquidated. Such 
successor corporation thereupon may cause to be signed, and may issue either in its own name or in the name 
of the Company, any or all of the Securities issuable hereunder which theretofore shall not have been 
delivered to the Trustee; and upon the order of such successor corporation, instead of the Company, and 
subject to all the terms, conditions and limitations in this Indenture prescribed, the Trustee shall authenticate 
and shall deliver any Securities which previously shall have been signed and delivered by the officers  
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of the Company to the Trustee, and any Securities which such successor corporation thereafter shall cause to 
be signed and delivered to the Trustee. All the Securities so issued shall in all respects have the same legal 
rank and benefit under this Indenture as the Securities theretofore or thereafter issued in accordance with the 
terms of this Indenture as though all of such Securities had been issued at the date of the execution hereof.  
   

In case of any such consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance such changes in phraseology and form 
(but not in substance) may be made in the Securities thereafter to be issued as may be appropriate.  
   

11.3   Opinion of Counsel to Trustee .  The Trustee shall be entitled to receive, and subject to the 
provisions of Section 7.1 shall be entitled to rely upon, an Opinion of Counsel as conclusive evidence that 
any such consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance and any such assumption, complies with the provisions 
of this Article and that all conditions precedent herein provided for relating to such transaction have been 
complied with.  
   

ARTICLE XII  

SATISFACTION AND DISCHARGE OF INDENTURE, UNCLAIMED MONEYS  
   

12.1   Satisfaction and Discharge of Indenture .  If (a) the Company shall deliver to the Trustee for 
cancellation all Securities of any series theretofore authenticated (other than any Securities of such series 
which shall have been destroyed, lost or stolen and which shall have been replaced or paid as provided in 
Section 2.7) and not theretofore canceled, or (b) all the Securities of such series not theretofore canceled or 
delivered to the Trustee for cancellation shall have become due and payable, or are by their terms to become 
due and payable within one year or are to be called for redemption within one year under arrangements 
satisfactory to the Trustee for the giving of notice of redemption, and the Company shall deposit with the 
Trustee as trust funds the entire amount sufficient to pay at Maturity or upon redemption all of such 
Securities not theretofore canceled or delivered to the Trustee for cancellation, including principal and any 
interest due or to become due to such date of Maturity or redemption date, as the case may be, and if in either 
case the Company shall also pay or cause to be paid all other sums payable hereunder by the Company with 
respect to Securities of such series, then this Indenture shall cease to be of further effect with respect to 
Securities of such series (except as to (i) remaining rights of registration of transfer, conversion, substitution 
and exchange and the Company’s right of optional redemption of Securities of such series, (ii) rights 
hereunder of holders to receive payments of principal of, and any interest on, the Securities of such series, 
and other rights, duties and obligations of the holders of Securities of such series as beneficiaries hereof with 
respect to the amounts, if any, so deposited with the Trustee, and (iii) the rights, obligations and immunities 
of the Trustee hereunder), and the Trustee, on demand of the Company, and at the cost and expense of the 
Company, shall execute proper instruments acknowledging satisfaction of and discharging this Indenture 
with respect to the Securities of such series. The Company hereby agrees to compensate the Trustee for any 
services thereafter reasonably and properly rendered and to reimburse the Trustee for any costs or expenses 
theretofore and thereafter reasonably and properly incurred by the Trustee in connection with this Indenture 
or the Securities of such series.  
   

Notwithstanding the satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture with respect to the Securities of any 
or all series, the obligations of the Company to the Trustee under Section 7.6 shall survive.  
   

12.2   Application by Trustee of Funds Deposited for Payment of Securities .  Subject to Section 
12.4, all moneys deposited with the Trustee pursuant to Section 12.1 shall be held in trust and applied by it to 
the payment, either directly or through any Paying Agent (including the Company acting as its own Paying 
Agent), to the holders of the particular Securities of such series, for the payment or redemption of which 
such  
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moneys have been deposited with the Trustee, of all sums due and to become due thereon for principal and 
interest.  
   

12.3   Repayment of Moneys Held by Paying Agent .  In connection with the satisfaction and 
discharge of this Indenture with respect to Securities of any series, all moneys with respect to Securities of 
such series then held by any Paying Agent under the provisions of this Indenture shall, upon demand of the 
Company, be paid to the Trustee and thereupon such Paying Agent shall be released from all further liability 
with respect to such moneys.  
   

12.4   Repayment of Moneys Held by Trustee .  Any moneys deposited with the Trustee or any 
Paying Agent for the payment of the principal of or any interest on any Securities of any series and not 
applied but remaining unclaimed by the holders of Securities of such series for two years after the date upon 
which such payment shall have become due and payable, shall, at the request of the Company, be repaid to 
the Company by the Trustee or by such Paying Agent; and the holder of any of the Securities of such series 
entitled to receive such payment shall thereafter look only to the Company for the payment thereof; 
provided, however, that the Trustee or such Paying Agent, before being required to make any such 
repayment, may at the expense of the Company cause to be published once a week for two successive weeks 
(in each case on any day of the week) in an Authorized Newspaper, or mailed (except as otherwise specified 
as contemplated by Section 2.1) to the registered holders thereof, a notice that said moneys have not been so 
applied and that after a date named therein any unclaimed balance of said money then remaining will be 
returned to the Company.  
   

12.5   Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance .  
   

(a)   Unless, pursuant to Section 2.1, either or both of (i) defeasance of the Securities of 
or within a series under clause (b) of this Section 12.5 or (ii) covenant defeasance of the Securities of 
or within a series under clause (c) of this Section 12.5 shall not be applicable with respect to the 
Securities of such series, then such provisions, together with the other provisions of this Section 12.5 
(with such modifications thereto as may be specified pursuant to Section 2.1 with respect to any 
Securities), shall be applicable to such Securities, and the Company may at its option by Resolution of 
the Company, at any time, with respect to such Securities, elect to have Section 12.5(b) or Section 
12.5(c) be applied to such outstanding Securities upon compliance with the conditions set forth below 
in this Section 12.5.  

   

(b)   Upon the Company’s exercise of the above option applicable to this Section 12.5(b) 
with respect to any Securities of or within a series, the Company shall be deemed to have been 
discharged from its obligations with respect to such outstanding Securities on the date the conditions 
set forth in clause (d) of this Section 12.5 are satisfied (hereinafter, “defeasance”). For this purpose, 
such defeasance means that the Company shall be deemed to have paid and discharged the entire 
indebtedness represented by such outstanding Securities, which shall thereafter be deemed to be 
“outstanding” only for the purposes of clause (e) of this Section 12.5 and the other Sections of this 
Indenture referred to in clauses (i) and (ii) below, and to have satisfied all of its other obligations 
under such Securities and this Indenture insofar as such Securities are concerned (and the Trustee, at 
the expense of the Company , shall execute proper instruments acknowledging the same), except for 
the following which shall survive until otherwise terminated or discharged hereunder: (i) the rights of 
holders of such outstanding Securities to receive, solely from the trust fund described in clause (d) of 
this Section 12.5 and as more fully set forth in such Section, payments in respect of the principal of 
and interest, if any, on, and Additional Interest, if any, with respect to, such Securities when such 
payments are due, and any rights of such holder to convert or exchange such Securities into Capital  
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Stock or other securities, (ii) the obligations of the Company and the Trustee with respect to such 
Securities under Sections 2.5, 2.7, 4.2 and 12.4, with respect to the payment of Additional Interest, if 
any, on such Securities (but only to the extent that the Additional Interest payable with respect to such 
Securities exceeds the amount deposited in respect of such Additional Interest pursuant to Section 12.5
(d)(i) below), and with respect to any rights to convert or exchange such Securities into Capital Stock 
or other securities, (iii) the rights, powers, trusts, duties and immunities of the Trustee hereunder 
(including under Section 7.6) and (iv) this Section 12.5. The Company may exercise its option under 
this Section 12.5(b) notwithstanding the prior exercise of its option under clause (c) of this Section 
12.5 with respect to such Securities.  

   

(c)   Upon the Company’s exercise of the above option applicable to this Section 12.5(c) 
with respect to any Securities of or within a series, the Company shall be released from any covenant 
applicable to such Securities specified pursuant to Section 2.1(t), with respect to such outstanding 
Securities on and after the date the conditions set forth in clause (d) of this Section 12.5 are satisfied 
(hereinafter, “covenant defeasance”), and such Securities shall thereafter be deemed to be not 
“outstanding” for the purposes of any direction, waiver, consent or declaration or act of holders (and 
the consequences of any thereof) in connection with any such covenant, but shall continue to be 
deemed “outstanding” for all other purposes hereunder. For this purpose, such covenant defeasance 
means that, with respect to such outstanding Securities, the Company may omit to comply with, and 
shall have no liability in respect of, any term, condition or limitation set forth in any such covenant, 
whether directly or indirectly, by reason of any reference elsewhere herein to any such covenant or by 
reason of reference in any such covenant to any other provision herein or in any other document and 
such omission to comply shall not constitute a default or an Event of Default under Section 6.1(c) or 
otherwise, as the case may be, but, except as specified above, the remainder of this Indenture and such 
Securities shall be unaffected thereby.  

   

(d)   The following shall be the conditions to application of clause (b) or (c) of this 
Section 12.5 to any outstanding Securities of or within a series:  

   

(i)   The Company shall irrevocably have deposited or caused to be 
deposited with the Trustee (or another trustee satisfying the requirements of Section 7.9 who 
shall agree to comply with the provisions of this Section 12.5 applicable to it) as trust funds in 
trust for the purpose of making the following payments, specifically pledged as security for, and 
dedicated solely to, the benefit of the holders of such Securities, (1) an amount in Dollars or in 
such Foreign Currency in which such Securities are then specified as payable at Stated 
Maturity, or (2) Government Obligations applicable to such Securities (determined on the basis 
of the Currency in which such Securities are then specified as payable at Stated Maturity) which 
through the scheduled payment of principal and interest in respect thereof in accordance with 
their terms will provide, not later than one day before the due date of any payment of principal 
of and interest, if any, on such Securities, money in an amount, or (3) a combination thereof, in 
any case, in an amount, sufficient, without consideration of any reinvestment of such principal 
and interest, in the opinion of a nationally recognized firm of independent public accountants 
expressed in a written certification thereof delivered to the Trustee, to pay and discharge, and 
which shall be applied by the Trustee (or other qualifying trustee) to pay and discharge, (y) the 
principal of and interest, if any, on, and, to the extent that such Securities provide for the 
payment of Additional Interest thereon and the amount of any such Additional Interest is at the 
time of deposit reasonably determinable by the Company (in the exercise by the Company of its 
sole and absolute discretion), any Additional Interest with respect to, such outstanding 
Securities to and including the Stated Maturity of  
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such principal or installment of principal or interest or the redemption date established pursuant 
to clause (iv) below, if any, and (z) any mandatory sinking fund payments or analogous 
payments applicable to such outstanding Securities on the day on which such payments are due 
and payable in accordance with the terms of this Indenture and of such Securities.  

   

(ii)   Such defeasance or covenant defeasance shall not result in a breach or 
violation of, or constitute a default under, this Indenture or any other material agreement or 
instrument to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound.  

   

(iii)   Solely in the case of an election under clause (b) of this Section 12.5, 
no Event of Default or event which with notice or lapse of time or both would become an Event 
of Default with respect to such Securities shall have occurred and be continuing on the date of 
such deposit and, with respect to defeasance only, at any time during the period ending on the 
91st day after the date of such deposit (it being understood that this condition shall not be 
deemed satisfied until the expiration of such period).  

   

(iv)   If the Securities are to be redeemed prior to Stated Maturity (other 
than from mandatory sinking fund payments or analogous payments), notice of such redemption 
shall have been duly given pursuant to this Indenture or provision therefor satisfactory to the 
Trustee shall have been made.  

   

(v)   The Company shall have delivered to the Trustee an Officer’s 
Certificate and an Opinion of Counsel, each stating that all conditions precedent to the 
defeasance or covenant defeasance under clause (b) or (c) of this Section 12.5 (as the case may 
be) have been complied with.  

   

(vi)   Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Section 12.5(d), such 
defeasance or covenant defeasance shall be effected in compliance with any additional or 
substitute terms, conditions or limitations which may be imposed on the Company in connection 
therewith pursuant to Section 2.1.  

   

(e)   Subject to the provisions of Section 7.5, all money and Government Obligations (or 
other property as may be provided pursuant to Section 2.1) (including the proceeds thereof) deposited 
with the Trustee (or other qualifying trustee, collectively for purposes of this Section 12.5(e), the 
“Trustee”) pursuant to clause (d) of Section 12.5 in respect of any outstanding Securities of any series 
shall be held in trust and applied by the Trustee, in accordance with the provisions of such Securities 
and this Indenture, to the payment, either directly or through any Paying Agent (including the 
Company acting as its own Paying Agent) as the Trustee may determine, to the holders of such 
Securities of all sums due and to become due thereon in respect of principal and interest and 
Additional Interest, if any, but such money need not be segregated from other funds except to the 
extent required by law.  

   

Unless otherwise specified in or pursuant to this Indenture or any Securities, if, after a deposit referred 
to in Section 12.5(d)(i) has been made, (a) the holder of a Security in respect of which such deposit was 
made is entitled to, and does, elect pursuant to Section 2.1 or the terms of such Security to receive payment 
in a Currency other than that in which the deposit pursuant to Section 12.5(d)(i) has been made in respect of 
such Security, or (b) a Conversion Event occurs in respect of the Foreign Currency in which the deposit 
pursuant to Section 12.5(d)(i) has been made, the indebtedness represented by such Security shall be  
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deemed to have been, and will be, fully discharged and satisfied through the payment of the principal of (and 
premium, if any), and interest, if any, on, and Additional Interest, if any, with respect to, such Security as the 
same becomes due out of the proceeds yielded by converting (from time to time as specified below in the 
case of any such election) the amount or other property deposited in respect of such Security into the 
Currency in which such Security becomes payable as a result of such election or Conversion Event based on 
(x) in the case of payments made pursuant to clause (a) above, the applicable market exchange rate for such 
Currency in effect on the second Business Day prior to each payment date, or (y) with respect to a 
Conversion Event, the applicable market exchange rate for such Foreign Currency in effect (as nearly as 
feasible) at the time of the Conversion Event.  
   

The Company shall pay and indemnify the Trustee against any tax, fee or other charge, imposed on or 
assessed against the Government Obligations deposited pursuant to this Section 12.5 or the principal or 
interest received in respect thereof other than any such tax, fee or other charge which by law is for the 
account of the holders of such outstanding Securities.  
   

Anything in this Section 12.5 to the contrary notwithstanding, the Trustee shall deliver or pay to the 
Company from time to time upon request by the Company any money or Government Obligations (or other 
property and any proceeds therefrom) held by it as provided in clause (d) of this Section 12.5 which, in the 
opinion of a nationally recognized firm of independent public accountants expressed in a written certification 
thereof delivered to the Trustee, are in excess of the amount thereof which would then be required to be 
deposited to effect a defeasance or covenant defeasance, as applicable, in accordance with this Section 12.5.  
   

Any trustee appointed pursuant to Section 12.5(d)(i) for the purpose of holding money or Government 
Obligations deposited pursuant to that Subsection shall be appointed under an agreement in form acceptable 
to the Trustee and shall provide to the Trustee a certificate of such trustee, upon which certificate the Trustee 
shall be entitled to conclusively rely, that all conditions precedent provided for herein to the related 
defeasance or covenant defeasance have been complied with. In no event shall the Trustee be liable for any 
acts or omissions of said trustee.  
   

If the Trustee (or other qualifying trustee) is unable to apply any money or Government Obligations in 
accordance with Section 12.2 or 12.5, as applicable, by reason of any order or judgment of any court or 
governmental authority enjoining, restraining or otherwise prohibiting such application, the Company’s 
obligations under this Indenture and the Securities shall be revived and reinstated as though no deposit had 
occurred pursuant to Section 12.1 or 12.5 until such time as the Trustee (or other qualifying trustee) is 
permitted to apply all such money or Government Obligations in accordance with Section 12.2 or 12.5, as 
applicable; provided, however, that if the Company has made any payment of principal of or interest on any 
Securities because of the reinstatement of its obligations, the Company shall be subrogated to the rights of 
the holders of such Securities to receive such payment from the money or Government Obligations held by 
the Trustee (or other qualifying trustee).  
   

ARTICLE XIII  

IMMUNITY OF INCORPORATORS, STOCKHOLDERS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND 
EMPLOYEES  

   

13.1   Incorporators, Stockholders, Officers, Directors and Employees of Company Exempt 
from Individual Liability .  No recourse under or upon any obligation, covenant or agreement of this 
Indenture, or of any Security, or for any claim based thereon or otherwise in respect thereof, shall be had 
against any incorporator, stockholder, officer, director or employee, as such, past, present or future, of the 
Company or of any successor corporation, either directly or through the Company, whether by virtue of any  
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constitution, statute or rule of law, or by the enforcement of any assessment or penalty or otherwise, it being 
expressly understood that this Indenture and the obligations issued hereunder are solely corporate 
obligations, and that no personal liability whatever shall attach to, or is or shall be incurred by, the 
incorporators, stockholders, officers, directors or employees, as such, of the Company or any successor 
corporation, or any of them, because of the creation of the indebtedness hereby authorized, or under or by 
reason of the obligations, covenants or agreements contained in this Indenture or in any of the Securities or 
implied therefrom; and that any and all such personal liability of every name and nature, either at common 
law or in equity or by constitution or statute, of, and any and all such rights and claims against every such 
incorporator, stockholder, officer, director or employee, as such, because of the creation of the indebtedness 
hereby authorized, or under or by reason of the obligations, covenants or agreements contained in this 
Indenture or in any of the Securities or implied therefrom are hereby expressly waived and released as a 
condition of and as a consideration for, the execution of this Indenture and the issue of such Securities.  
   

ARTICLE XIV  

SUBORDINATION OF SECURITIES  
   

14.1   Agreement to Subordinate .  The Company, for itself, its successors and assigns, covenants 
and agrees, and each holder of a Security of any series likewise covenants and agrees by its acceptance 
thereof, that the obligation of the Company to make any payment on account of the principal of and interest 
on each and all of the Securities of any series shall be subordinate and junior in right of payment to the 
Company’s obligations to the holders of Priority Indebtedness of the Company.  
   

In the case of any insolvency, receivership, conservatorship, reorganization, readjustment of debt, 
marshaling of assets and liabilities or similar proceedings or any liquidation or winding-up of or relating to 
the Company as a whole, whether voluntary or involuntary, all obligations of the Company to holders of 
Priority Indebtedness of the Company shall be entitled to be paid in full before any payment shall be made 
on account of the principal of or interest on any of the Securities. In the event of any such proceeding, after 
payment in full of all sums owing with respect to Priority Indebtedness of the Company, the holders of the 
Securities of each series, together with the holders of any obligations of the Company ranking on a parity 
with the Securities, shall be entitled to be paid from the remaining assets of the Company the amounts at the 
time due and owing on account of unpaid principal of and interest on the Securities of any series before any 
payment or other distribution, whether in cash, property or otherwise, shall be made on account of any 
Capital Stock or any obligations of the Company ranking junior to the Securities. In addition, in the event of 
any such proceeding, if any payment or distribution of assets of the Company of any kind or character 
whether in cash, property or securities, including any such payment or distribution which may be payable or 
deliverable by reason of the payment of any other indebtedness of the Company being subordinated to the 
payment of the Securities of any series shall be received by the Trustee or the holders of the Securities of any 
series before all Priority Indebtedness of the Company is paid in full, such payment or distribution shall be 
held in trust for the benefit of and shall be paid over to the holders of such Priority Indebtedness of the 
Company or their representative or representatives or to the trustee or trustees under any indenture under 
which any instruments evidencing any of such Priority Indebtedness of the Company may have been issued, 
ratably, for application to the payment of all Priority Indebtedness of the Company remaining unpaid until all 
such Priority Indebtedness of the Company shall have been paid in full, after giving effect to any concurrent 
payment or distribution to the holders of such Priority Indebtedness of the Company. The obligations of the 
Company in respect of the Securities of all series shall rank on a parity with any obligations of the Company 
ranking on a parity with the Securities. Nothing in this Article shall apply to claims of, or payments to, the 
Trustee under or pursuant to Section 7.6.  
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The subordination provisions of the foregoing paragraph and Section 14.9 shall not be applicable to 
amounts at the time due and owing on the Securities of any series on account of the unpaid principal of or 
interest on the Securities of such series for the payment of which funds have been deposited in trust with the 
Trustee or any Paying Agent or have been set aside by the Company in trust in accordance with the 
provisions of this Indenture; nor shall such provisions impair any rights, interests, or powers of any secured 
creditor of the Company in respect of any security the creation of which is not prohibited by the provisions 
of this Indenture.  
   

The Company shall give written notice to the Trustee within ten Business Days after the occurrence of 
(i) any insolvency, receivership, conservatorship, reorganization, readjustment of debt, marshaling of assets 
and liabilities or similar proceedings or any liquidation or winding-up of or relating to the Company as a 
whole, whether voluntary or involuntary, (ii) any Event of Default described in 6.1(d) or 6.1(e), or (iii) any 
event specified in Section 14.9. The Trustee, subject to the provisions of Section 7.1, shall be entitled to 
assume that, and may act as if, no such event referred to in the preceding sentence has occurred unless a 
Responsible Officer of the Trustee assigned to the Trustee’s corporate trust department has received at the 
principal office of the Trustee from the Company or any one or more holders of Priority Indebtedness of the 
Company or any trustee or representative therefor (who shall have been certified or otherwise established to 
the satisfaction of the Trustee to be such a holder or trustee or representative) written notice thereof. Upon 
any distribution of assets of the Company referred to in this Article, the Trustee and holders of the Securities 
of each series shall be entitled to rely upon any order or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction in which 
proceedings relating to any event specified in the first sentence of this paragraph are pending for the purpose 
of ascertaining the persons entitled to participate in such distribution, the holders of the Priority Indebtedness 
of the Company, the amount thereof or payable thereon, the amount or amounts paid or distributed thereon, 
and all other facts pertinent thereto or to this Article, and the Trustee, subject to the provisions of Article 
Seven, and the holders of the Securities of each series shall be entitled to rely upon a certificate of the 
liquidating trustee or agent or other person making any distribution to the Trustee or to the holders of the 
Securities of each series for the purpose of ascertaining the persons entitled to participate in such 
distribution, the holders of the Priority Indebtedness of the Company, the amount thereof or payable thereon, 
the amount or amounts paid or distributed thereon and all other facts pertinent thereto or to this Article. In 
the absence of any such liquidating trustee, agent or other person, the Trustee shall be entitled to rely upon a 
written notice by a Person representing himself to be a holder of Priority Indebtedness of the Company (or a 
trustee or representative on behalf of such holder) as evidence that such Person is a holder of such Priority 
Indebtedness (or is such a trustee or representative). In the event that the Trustee determines, in good faith, 
that further evidence is required with respect to the right of any Person, as a holder of Priority Indebtedness 
of the Company, to participate in any payment or distribution pursuant to this Article, the Trustee may 
request such Person to furnish evidence to the reasonable satisfaction of the Trustee as to the amount of such 
Priority Indebtedness held by such Person, as to the extent to which such Person is entitled to participation in 
such payment or distribution, and as to other facts pertinent to the rights of such Person under this Article, 
and if such evidence is not furnished, the Trustee may defer any payment to such Person pending judicial 
determination as to the right of such Person to receive such payment.  
   

14.2   Obligation of the Company Unconditional .  Nothing contained in this Article or elsewhere 
in this Indenture is intended to or shall impair, as between the Company and the holders of the Securities of 
each series, the obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay to such holders the 
principal of and interest on such Securities of each series when, where and as the same shall become due and 
payable, all in accordance with the terms of such Securities, or is intended to or shall affect the relative rights 
of such holders and creditors of the Company other than the holders of the Priority Indebtedness of the 
Company, nor shall anything herein or therein prevent the Trustee or the holder of any Security from 
exercising all remedies otherwise permitted by applicable law upon default under this Indenture, subject to  
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the rights, if any, under this Article of the holders of Priority Indebtedness of the Company in respect of 
cash, property, or securities of the Company received upon the exercise of any such remedy.  
   

14.3   Limitations on Duties to Holders of Priority Indebtedness of the Company .  With respect 
to the holders of Priority Indebtedness of the Company, the Trustee undertakes to perform or to observe only 
such of its covenants and obligations as are specifically set forth in this Article, and no implied covenants or 
obligations with respect to the holders of Priority Indebtedness of the Company shall be read into this 
Indenture against the Trustee. The Trustee shall not be deemed to owe any fiduciary duty to the holders of 
Priority Indebtedness of the Company, except with respect to moneys held in trust pursuant to the first 
paragraph of Section 14.1.  
   

14.4   Notice to Trustee of Facts Prohibiting Payment .  Notwithstanding any of the provisions of 
this Article or any other provisions of this Indenture, the Trustee shall not at any time be charged with 
knowledge of the existence of any facts which would prohibit the making of any payment of moneys to or by 
the Trustee unless and until a Responsible Officer of the Trustee assigned to its corporate trust department 
shall have received at the principal office of the Trustee written notice thereof from the Company or from 
one or more holders of Priority Indebtedness of the Company or from any trustee therefor or representative 
thereof who shall have been certified by the Company or otherwise established to the reasonable satisfaction 
of the Trustee to be such a holder or trustee or representative; and, prior to the receipt of any such written 
notice, the Trustee, subject to the provisions of Section 7.1, shall be entitled in all respects to assume that no 
such facts exist; provided, however, that, if prior to the fifth Business Day preceding the date upon which by 
the terms hereof any such moneys may become payable for any purpose, or in the event of the execution of 
an instrument pursuant to Section 12.1 or 12.5 acknowledging satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture or 
acknowledging a defeasance or in the event of a deposit under Section 12.5(d)(i) with respect to a covenant 
defeasance, then, if prior to the second Business Day preceding the date of such execution or deposit, as the 
case may be, the Trustee shall not have received with respect to such moneys or the moneys and/or 
Governmental Obligations deposited pursuant to Section 12.5 the notice provided for in this Section, then, 
anything herein contained to the contrary notwithstanding, the Trustee shall have full power and authority to 
receive such moneys and/or Governmental Obligations and/or apply the same to the purpose for which they 
were received, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary which may be received by it on or after 
such date; provided, however, no such application shall affect the obligations under this Article of the 
Persons receiving such moneys from the Trustee.  
   

14.5   Application by Trustee of Moneys Deposited with It .  Anything in this Indenture to the 
contrary notwithstanding, any deposit of moneys by the Company with the Trustee or any agent (whether or 
not in trust) for any payment of the principal of or interest on any Securities shall, except as provided in 
Section 14.4, be subject to the provisions of Section 14.1.  
   

14.6   Subrogation .  Subject to the payment in full of all Priority Indebtedness of the Company, the 
holders of the Securities of each series shall be subrogated to the rights of the holders of such Priority 
Indebtedness to receive payments or distributions of assets of the Company applicable to such Priority 
Indebtedness until the Securities shall be paid in full, and none of the payments or distributions to the holders 
of such Priority Indebtedness to which the holders of the Securities of any series or the Trustee would be 
entitled except for the provisions of this Article or of payments over pursuant to the provisions of this Article 
to the holders of such Priority Indebtedness by the holders of such Securities or the Trustee shall, as among 
the Company, its creditors other than the holders of such Priority Indebtedness of the Company, and the 
holders of such Securities, be deemed to be a payment by the Company to or on account of such Priority 
Indebtedness of the Company; it being understood that the provisions of this Article are and are intended  
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solely for the purpose of defining the relative rights of the holders of such Securities, on the one hand, and 
the holders of the Priority Indebtedness of the Company, on the other hand.  
   

14.7   Subordination Rights Not Impaired by Acts or Omissions of Company or Holders of 
Priority Indebtedness of the Company .  No right of any present or future holders of any Priority 
Indebtedness of the Company to enforce subordination as herein provided shall at any time in any way be 
prejudiced or impaired by any act or failure to act on the part of the Company or by any act or failure to act, 
in good faith, by any such holder, or by any noncompliance by the Company with the terms, provisions and 
covenants of this Indenture, regardless of any knowledge thereof with which any such holder may have or be 
otherwise charged. The holders of Priority Indebtedness of the Company may, at any time or from time to 
time and in their absolute discretion, change the manner, place or terms of payment, change or extend the 
time of payment of, or renew or alter, any such Priority Indebtedness of the Company, or amend or 
supplement any instrument pursuant to which any such Priority Indebtedness of the Company is issued or by 
which it may be secured, or release any security therefor, or exercise or refrain from exercising any other of 
their rights under the Priority Indebtedness of the Company including, without limitation, the waiver of 
default thereunder, all without notice to or assent from the holders of the Securities of each series or the 
Trustee and without affecting the obligations of the Company, the Trustee or the holders of such Securities 
under this Article.  
   

14.8   Authorization of Trustee to Effectuate Subordination of Securities .  Each holder of a 
Security of any series, by his acceptance thereof, authorizes and expressly directs the Trustee on his behalf to 
take such action as may be necessary or appropriate to effectuate, as between the holders of such Securities 
and the holders of Priority Indebtedness of the Company, the subordination provided in this Article. If, in the 
event of any proceeding or other action relating to the Company referred to in the second paragraph of 
Section 14.1, a proper claim or proof of debt in the form required in such proceeding or action is not filed by 
or on behalf of the holders of the Securities of any series prior to 15 days before the expiration of the time to 
file such claim or claims, then the holder or holders of Priority Indebtedness of the Company shall have the 
right to file and are hereby authorized to file an appropriate claim for and on behalf of the holders of such 
Securities.  
   

14.9   No Payment when Priority Indebtedness of the Company in Default .  In the event and 
during the continuation of any default in the payment of principal of or interest on any Priority Indebtedness 
of the Company, or in the event that any event of default with respect to any Priority Indebtedness of the 
Company shall have occurred and be continuing and shall have resulted in such Priority Indebtedness of the 
Company becoming or being declared due and payable prior to the date on which it would otherwise have 
become due and payable, unless and until such event of default shall have been cured, waived or remedied or 
shall have ceased to exist and such acceleration shall have been rescinded or annulled or all amounts due on 
such Priority Indebtedness of the Company are paid in full in cash or other permitted consideration, or in the 
event any judicial proceeding shall be pending with respect to any such default in payment or such event or 
default (unless and until all amounts due on such Priority Indebtedness of the Company are paid in full in 
cash or other permitted consideration), then no payment or distribution of any kind or character, whether in 
cash, properties or securities shall be made by the Company on account of principal of or interest (including 
any Additional Interest) if any, on the Securities or on account of the purchase or other acquisition of 
Securities by the Company or any Subsidiary.  
   

In the event that, notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company shall make any payment to the Trustee 
or the holder of any Security prohibited by the foregoing provisions of this Section, and if such fact shall, at 
or prior to the time of such payment, have been made known to the Trustee or, as the case may be, such 
holder, then and in such event payment shall be paid over and delivered forthwith to the Company.  
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